T™ILLINGDON

LONDON

North Planning

Committee

Date: TUESDAY, 11 DECEMBER
2012

Time: 7.00 PM

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 5 -

CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH
STREET, UXBRIDGE UB8

1UW
Meeting Members of the Public and
Details: Press are welcome to attend

this meeting

This agenda and associated
reports can be made available
in other languages, in braille,
large print or on audio tape on
request. Please contact us for
further information.

This Agenda is available online at:

Public Document Pack

To Councillors on the Committee

Eddie Lavery (Chairman)

Allan Kauffman, (Vice-Chairman)
David Allam (Labour Lead)

Jazz Dhillon

Carol Melvin

John Morgan

David Payne

Raymond Graham

Published: Monday, 3 December 2012

Contact: Nav Johal
Tel: 01895 250692
Fax: 01895 277373
democratic@hillingdon.gov.uk

http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?Cld=116&Year=2012

Lloyd White
Head of Democratic Services
London Borough of Hillingdon,

3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW

www. hillingdon.gov.uk

R

ﬁi"
4

=

(—L“” -

INVESTOR IN PEOPLE



Useful information

4
Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at w e
the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, \‘3‘* A
with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a ‘;étu j
short walk away. Limited parking is available at V/
the Civic Centre. For details on availability and MZE

how to book a parking space, please contact

R i
Democratic Services Sl N i \Fg
opping % i
Chimes
Cemr Shopping
)

Please enter from the Council’s main reception ‘ P O
where you will be directed to the Committee ‘(“\% ]
Room. An Induction Loop System is available for £ park
use in the various meeting rooms. Please contact . . ..# M, :
us for further information. — Rt

Muzraring
rar park

Please switch off any mobile telephones and
BlackBerries™ before the meeting. Any
recording of the meeting is not allowed, either
using electronic, mobile or visual devices.

If there is a FIRE in the building the alarm will
sound continuously. If there is a BOMB ALERT
the alarm sounds intermittently. Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.



A useful guide for those attending Planning Committee meetings

Security and Safety information

Fire Alarm - If there is a FIRE in the building the
fire alarm will sound continuously. If there is a
BOMB ALERT the alarm sounds intermittently.
Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.
Recording of meetings - This is not allowed, either
using electronic, mobile or visual devices.

Mobile telephones - Please switch off any mobile
telephones and BlackBerries before the meeting.
Petitions and Councillors

Petitions -Petitions- When a petition of 20
signatures or more of residents that live, work or
study in the borough is received they can speak at a
Planning Committee in support of or against an
application for up to 5 minutes. Where multiple
petitions are received against (or in support of) the
same planning application, the Chairman of the
Planning Committee has the discretion to amend
speaking rights so that there is not a duplication of
presentations to the meeting. In such
circumstances, it will not be an automatic right
that each representative of a petition will get 5
minutes to speak. However, the Chairman may
agree a maximum of 10 minutes if one
representative is selected to speak on behalf of
multiple petitions.

Petitions must be submitted in writing to the
Council in advance of the meeting. Where there is
a petition opposing a planning application there is
also the right for the applicant or their agent to
address the meeting for up to 5 minutes.

If an application with a petition is deferred and a
petitioner has addressed the meeting a new valid
petition will be required to enable a representative
to speak at a subsequent meeting on this item.
Ward Councillors - There is a right for local
councillors to speak at Planning Committees about
applications in their Ward.

Committee Members - The planning committee is
made up of the experienced Councillors who meet
in public every three weeks to make decisions on
applications.

How the Committee meeting works

The Planning Committees consider the most
complex and controversial proposals for
development or enforcement action.

Applications for smaller developments such as
householder extensions are generally dealt with by
the Council’s planning officers under delegated
powers.

An agenda is prepared for each meeting, which
comprises reports on each application.

Reports with petitions will normally be taken at the
beginning of the meeting.

The procedure will be as follows:-
1. The Chairman will announce the report;

2. The Planning Officer will introduce it; with a
presentation of plans and photographs;

3. If there is a petition(s),the petition organiser
will speak, followed by the agent/applicant
followed by any Ward Councillors;

4. The Committee may ask questions of the
petition organiser or of the agent/applicant;

5. The Committee debate the item and may seek
clarification from officers;

6. The Committee will vote on the
recommendation in the report, or on an
alternative recommendation put forward by a
Member of the Committee, which has been
seconded.

About the Committee’s decision

The Committee must make its decisions by having
regard to legislation, policies laid down by
National Government, by the Greater London
Authority - under ‘The London Plan’ and
Hillingdon’s own planning policies as contained
in the ‘Unitary Development Plan 1998’ and
supporting guidance. The Committee must also
make its decision based on material planning
considerations and case law and material
presented to it at the meeting in the officer’s
report and any representations received.

Guidance on how Members of the Committee must
conduct themselves when dealing with planning
matters and when making their decisions is
contained in the ‘Planning Code of Conduct’,
which is part of the Council’s Constitution.

When making their decision, the Committee cannot
take into account issues which are not planning
considerations such as the effect of a
development upon the value of surrounding
properties, nor the loss of a view (which in itself
is not sufficient ground for refusal of
permission), nor a subjective opinion relating to
the design of the property. When making a
decision to refuse an application, the
Committee will be asked to provide detailed
reasons for refusal based on material planning
considerations.

If a decision is made to refuse an application, the
applicant has the right of appeal against the
decision. A Planning Inspector appointed by the
Government will then consider the appeal.
There is no third party right of appeal, although
a third party can apply to the High Court for
Judicial Review, which must be done within 3
months of the date of the decision.



Agenda

Chairman's Announcements

1 Apologies for Absence
2 Declarations of Interest in matters coming before this meeting
3 Matters that have been notified in advance or urgent

4 To confirm that the items of business marked Part 1 will be considered in public
and that the items marked Part 2 will be considered in private

Reports - Part 1 - Members, Public and Press

Items are normally marked in the order that they will be considered, though the
Chairman may vary this. Reports are split into ‘major’ and ‘minor’ applications. The
name of the local ward area is also given in addition to the address of the premises or
land concerned.

Major Applications with a Petition

Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page
5 | Land at High Meadow | Northwood | Erection of a 45 Bed Care Home 1-36

Close, Pinner - Hills (Use Class C2) with associated

196/APP/2012/1776 landscaping and parking.

Recommendation: That
delegated powers be given to
the Head of Planning, Sport and
Green Spaces to grant planning
permission, subject to the
conditions outlined in the
report.




Non Major Applications with a Petition

Shooting Ground,
Ducks Hill Road,
Northwood -
16568/APP/2012/1423

corporate facility involving
demolition of existing building.

Recommendation: Approval

Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page
138 Linden Avenue, Cavendish | Erection of 1 x 3 bedroom and 1 x 37 - 54
Ruislip - 4 bedroom two storey detached
11121/APP/2012/1922 dwellings with associated parking
and amenity space involving the
demolition of existing bungalow.
Recommendation: That
delegated powers be given to
the Head of Planning, Sport and
Green Spaces to grant planning
permission, subject to the
conditions outlined in the
report.
Non Major Applications without a Petition
Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page
Breakspear House, Harefield Proposal to enclose the lightwell 55 - 62
Breakspear Road between the original manor house
North, Harefield - and the 2 storey car park to create
7610/APP/2012/2637 2 rooms to serve 2 individual flats
within the original manor house.
Recommendation: Approval
Breakspear House, Harefield Proposal to enclose the lightwell 63 - 68
Breakspear Road between the original manor house
North, Harefield - and the 2 storey car park to create
7610/APP/2012/2638 2 rooms to serve 2 individual flats
within the original manor house
(Application for Listed building
Consent).
Recommendation: Approval
Holland and Holland Northwood | Single storey building for use as a 69 - 88




Other

Address

Ward

Description & Recommendation

Page

Part 2 - Members Only

The reports listed below are not made public because they contain confidential or

exempt information under paragraph 6 of Par 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local
Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Address

Ward

Description & Recommendation

Page

10 Enforcement Report

11 Any ltems Transferred from Part 1

12  Any Other Business in Part 2

Plans for North Planning Committee




Agenda ltem 5

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address LAND AT HIGH MEADOW CLOSE PINNER
Development: Erection of a 45 Bed Care Home (Use Class C2) with associated landscaping
and parking.

LBH Ref Nos: 196/APP/2012/1776

Drawing Nos: Agent's e-mail dated 9/11/12
Letter from Vivo Medical Care Ltd. dated 8/11/12
Supplementary Transport Asserssment, November 2012
Agent's e-mail dated 8/11/12
Agents email dated 29/11/12
PA11
PAO8D
Agent's covering email dated 9/10/12
Agent's email dated 7/11/12
Travel Modal Split and Parking Assessment Note, November 2012
Agent's email dated 5/11/12
88 Rev. S (Swept Path of Ambulance Turning 2)
88 Rev. S (Swept Path of Estate Car Turning)
Agent's letter dated 5/11/12
97
98
99
100
101
102
103
88 Rev. U
93 Rev. E
94 Rev. B
95 Rev. E
87 Rev. B
96 Rev. B
PAO1A
PAO2B
PAO3A
PA04B
PAO5B
PAO6B
PAO7A
PAO9A
PA10A
L5327 920 Rev. B
Landscape Management Specification
LO1
82 Rev.
83 Rev.
84 Rev.
85 Rev.
86 Rev.

AZXAXA

North Planning Committee - 11th December 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 1



89 Rev.
90 Rev.
91 Rev.
92 Rev.
81 Rev.
L5327 921 Rev. A

6 A4 photograph sheets of former care home

Design and Access Statement, July 2012

Gross floor area comparisons for proposed care home

Arboricultural Impact Assessment, June 2012

Energy Strategy, May 2012

Landscape and amenity space comparisons for urban care home
developments

Landscaping and amenity space comparisons for proposed care home
Arboricultural Method Statement, June 2012

Reptile Survey, April 2012

Transport Statement, August 2012

88 Rev. S (Swept Path of Ambulance Turning 1)

Extended Phase 1 Habitat Survey, November 2011

Agent's covering email dated 26/11/12

D>wWm

Date Plans Received:  20/07/2012 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 12/11/2012

Date Application Valid: 20/08/2012 29/11/2012
23/07/2012
26/07/2012
20/08/2012
09/11/2012
24/10/2012
08/11/2012
05/11/2012
07/11/2012
25/09/2012
21/08/2012
26/11/2012
09/10/2012

1. SUMMARY

This is a proposal for a 45 bedroom care home on the site of the now demolished Frank
Welch Court, a former Council care home located on the southern side of High Meadow
Close.

The proposed part two storey, part single storey care home is a large building, which
would extend across much of the length of the site. However, the building has been
designed as a series of irregular blocks with staggered elevations and glazed links which
help to break up the appearance and bulk of the building. The building is also considered
to be of a good quality design that would hold its own in the street scene. On this basis,
the Council's Urban Design/Conservation Officer does not raise any objection to the
proposal.

The scheme also makes adequate provision for the retention of existing trees on site and

North Planning Committee - 11th December 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 2



would provide for suitable additional planting and landscaping.

The scheme would also provide suitable accommodation for future occupants and the
Council Highway Engineer advises that adequate car parking would be provided. The
scheme has also been conditioned to ensure that it would make a suitable contribution
towards energy reduction and would provide a commensurate package of S106
contributions to mitigate the impacts of the scheme. The scheme would also provide
employment opportunities within the local area.

It is therefore considered that on balance, the scheme is acceptable and is
recommended for approval.

2. RECOMMENDATION

That delegated powers be given to the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces
to grant planning permission, subject to the following:

1. That the Council enter into a legal agreement with the applicants under Section
106/Unilateral Undertaking of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as
amended) or other appropriate legislation to secure:

(i) 10 Year Green Travel Plan in accordance with TfL guidance.

(ii) Transport: in line with the SPD any and all highways works will need to be
addressed through a s278 and/or s38 agreement.

(iii) Health: A contribution of £9,750.15.
(iv) Libraries: A contribution of £1,035.

(v) Construction Training: An in-kind training scheme or a financial contribution
secured equal to £2,500 for every £1m build cost + number of units 45/160 x
£71,675 = total contribution which is estimated to be £25,158.59.

(vi) Ecology: A contribution of £30,000.

(vii) Project Management and Monitoring Fee: A financial contribution equal to 5%
of the total cash contributions is to be secured to enable the management and
monitoring of the resulting agreement.

2. That the applicant meets the Council's reasonable costs in the preparation of
the S106 Agreement and any abortive work as a result of the agreement not being
completed.

3. If the S106 Agreement has not been finalised within 6 months, the application to
be referred back to the Planning Committee for determination at the discretion of
the Director of Planning and Community Services.

4. That officers be authorised to negotiate and agree the detailed terms of the
proposed agreement.

5. That on completion of the S106 Agreement, the application be deferred for
determination by the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces under delegated
powers.

6. That if the application is approved, the following conditions be attached:

North Planning Committee - 11th December 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 3



1 RES3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990

2 RES4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers LO1, 81 Rev. R, 82
Rev. T, 83 Rev. K, 84 Rev. K, 85 Rev. M, 86 Rev. K, 87 Rev. B, 88 Rev. U, 89 Rev. F, 90
Rev. E, 91 Rev. B, 92 Rev. A, 93 Rev. E, 94 Rev. B, 95 rev. E, 96 Rev. B, 97, 98, 99,
100, 101, 102, 103, PAO1A, PA02B, PAO3A, PA04B, PAO5B, PA06B, PAO7A, PA0SD,
PA09A, PA10A and PA11 and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the
development remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan
(November 2012) and the London Plan (July 2011).

3 COM12 Use Within Same Use Class

The premises shall be used for a care home and for no other purpose (including any
other purpose in Class C2 and not for general needs housing of the Schedule to the
Town and Country Planning (Use Classes) Order 1987).

REASON

To ensure that the Local Planning Authority maintains control of the future use of the
building, in the interests of safeguarding the amenities of surrounding residential
occupiers, in accordance with policy OE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (November 2012).

4 RES6 Levels

No development shall take place until plans of the site showing the existing and proposed
ground levels and the proposed finished floor levels of all proposed buildings have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Such levels shall be
shown in relation to a fixed and know datum point. Thereafter the development shall not
be carried out other than in accordance with the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the development relates satisfactorily to adjoining properties in
accordance with policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Unitary Development
Plan Saved Policies (November 2012).

5 RES7 Materials (Submission)

No development shall take place until details of all materials and external surfaces, ,
including details of balconies have been submitted to and approved in writing by the
Local Planning Authority. Thereafter the development shall be constructed in accordance
with the approved details and be retained as such.

Details should include information relating to make, product/type, colour and
photographs/images.

REASON

North Planning Committee - 11th December 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 4



To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (November 2012).

6 RES8 Tree Protection

No site clearance or construction work shall take place until the details have been
submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority with respect to:

1. A method statement outlining the sequence of development on the site including
demolition, building works and tree protection measures.

2. Detailed drawings showing the position and type of fencing to protect the entire root
areas/crown spread of trees, hedges and other vegetation to be retained, together with
details of proposed drains and services shall be submitted to the Local Planning Authority
for approval. No site clearance works or development shall be commenced until these
drawings have been approved and the fencing has been erected in accordance with the
details approved. Unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority such
fencing should be a minimum height of 1.5 metres.

Thereafter, the development shall be implemented in accordance with the approved
details. The fencing shall be retained in position until development is completed.

The area within the approved protective fencing shall remain undisturbed during the
course of the works and in particular in these areas:

2.a There shall be no changes in ground levels;

2.b No materials or plant shall be stored;

2.c No buildings or temporary buildings shall be erected or stationed.

2.d No materials or waste shall be burnt; and.

2.e No drain runs or other trenches shall be dug or otherwise created, without the prior
written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that trees and other vegetation can and will be retained on site and not
damaged during construction work and to ensure that the development conforms with
policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (November 2012).

7 RES9 Landscaping (including refuse/cycle storage)

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme has been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include: -

1. Details of soft landscaping, to include additional tree planting near to site boundaries
1.a Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

1.b Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

1.c Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities
where appropriate

2. Details of Hard Landscaping

2.a Refuse Storage

2.b Cycle Storage

2.c Means of enclosure/boundary treatments

2.d Car Parking Layouts (including demonstration that 5% of all parking spaces are
served by electrical charging points)

2.e Hard Surfacing Materials

North Planning Committee - 11th December 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 5



2.f External Lighting
2.g Other structures (such as play equipment and furniture)

3. Schedule for Implementation

4. Other
4.a Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground

Thereafter the development shall be carried out and maintained in full accordance with
the approved details/scheme of landscaping, including refuse/cycle storage and
landscape maintenance.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality and provide adequate facilities in compliance with policies BE13, BE38
and AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(November 2012) and Policies 5.11 (living walls and roofs) and 5.17 (refuse storage) of
the London Plan.

8 RES10 Tree to be retained

Trees, hedges and shrubs shown to be retained on the approved plan shall not be
damaged, uprooted, felled, lopped or topped without the prior written consent of the
Local Planning Authority. If any retained tree, hedge or shrub is removed or severely
damaged during construction, or is found to be seriously diseased or dying another tree,
hedge or shrub shall be planted at the same place or, if planting in the same place would
leave the new tree, hedge or shrub susceptible to disease, then the planting should be in
a position to be first agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority and shall be of a
size and species to be agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority and shall be
planted in the first planting season following the completion of the development or the
occupation of the buildings, whichever is the earlier. Where damage is less severe, a
schedule of remedial works necessary to ameliorate the effect of damage by tree
surgery, feeding or groundwork shall be agreed in writing with the Local Planning
Authority. New planting should comply with BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1,
Specification for Trees and Shrubs'

Remedial work should be carried out to BS BS 3998:2010 'Tree work -
Recommendations’ and BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General Landscape
Operations (Excluding Hard Surfaces)'. The agreed work shall be completed in the first
planting season following the completion of the development or the occupation of the
buildings, whichever is the earlier.

REASON

To ensure that the trees and other vegetation continue to make a valuable contribution to
the amenity of the area in accordance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
2 - Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (November 2012) and to comply with
Section 197 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

9 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Before any part of the development is occupied, site derived soils and imported soils
shall be tested for chemical contamination, and the results of this testing shall be
submitted and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. All soils used for
gardens and/or landscaping purposes shall be clean and free of contamination.

REASON

North Planning Committee - 11th December 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 6



To ensure that the occupants of the development are not subject to any risks from soil
contamination in accordance with policy OE11 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 -
Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (November 2012).

10 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Prior to the commencement of works on site, a fire strategy that demonstrates that the
building design has sufficient and appropriate refuge areas; would incorporate building
features that support horizontal evacuation and/or a 'stay put' policy; and/or would feature
fire rated lifts to facilitate the safe and dependable evacuation of people with reduced
mobility shall be submitted to and approved by the Local Planning Authority. The
development shall be undertaken in accordance with the approved details which shall
thereafter be permanently retained.

REASON

In order to ensure that the development complies with Policy 7.2 of the London Plan (July
2012).

1 RES15 Sustainable Water Management (changed from SUDS)

No development approved by this permission shall be commenced until a scheme for the
provision of sustainable water management has been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall clearly demonstrate that
sustainable drainage systems (SUDS) have been incorporated into the designs of the
development in accordance with the hierarchy set out in accordance with Policy 5.15 of
the London Plan and will:

i. provide information about the design storm period and intensity, the method employed
to delay and control the surface water discharged from the site and the measures taken
to prevent pollution of the receiving groundwater and/or surface waters;

ii. include a timetable for its implementation; and

iii. provide a management and maintenance plan for the lifetime of the development
which shall include the arrangements for adoption by any public authority or statutory
undertaker and any other arrangements to secure the operation of the scheme
throughout its lifetime.

The scheme shall also demonstrate the use of methods to minimise the use of potable
water through water collection, reuse and recycling and will:

iv. provide details of water collection facilities to capture excess rainwater;

v. provide details of how rain and grey water will be recycled and reused in the
development.

Thereafter the development shall be implemented and retained/maintained in accordance
with these details for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON

To ensure the development does not increase the risk of flooding in accordance with
Policy OE8 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (November 2012) and London Plan (July 2011) Policy 5.12.

12 COM31 Secured by Design

The building(s) shall achieve 'Secured by Design' accreditation awarded by the Hillingdon
Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Design Adviser (CPDA) on behalf of the
Association of Chief Police Officers (ACPO). No building shall be occupied until
accreditation has been achieved.

REASON
In pursuance of the Council's duty under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998

North Planning Committee - 11th December 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 7



to consider crime and disorder implications in excising its planning functions; to promote
the well being of the area in pursuance of the Council's powers under section 2 of the
Local Government Act 2000, to reflect the guidance contained in the Council's SPG on
Community Safety By Design and to ensure the development provides a safe and secure
environment in accordance with London Plan (July 2011) Policies 7.1 and 7.3.

13 RES25 No floodlighting

No floodlighting or other form of external lighting shall be installed unless it is in
accordance with details which have previously been submitted to and approved in writing
by the Local Planning Authority. Such details shall include location, height, type and
direction of light sources and intensity of illumination. Any lighting that is so installed shall
not thereafter be altered without the prior consent in writing of the Local Planning
Authority other than for routine maintenance which does not change its details.

REASON

To safeguard the amenity of surrounding properties in accordance with policies BE13
and OE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(November 2012).

14 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Prior to the commencement of a development, an energy assessment shall be submitted
to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The assessment shall include:

1. the calculation of the energy demand and carbon dioxide emissions covered by
Building Regulations and, separately:

2. proposals to reduce carbon dioxide emissions through the energy efficient design of
the site, buildings and services;

3. proposals to further reduce carbon dioxide emissions through the use of decentralised
energy where feasible, such as district heating and cooling and combined heat and
power (CHP);

4. proposals to further reduce carbon dioxide emissions through the use of on-site
renewable energy technologies.

The assessment shall demonstrate that the measures proposed to meet steps 2 -4
above will reduce the CO2 emissions by a minimum of 25% from 2010 Building
Regulations (Part L). At all stages the report must clearly show the energy demand
(kwhr) and the carbon emissions (KgCO2). The conclusions must present a clear
solution which is reflected in the relative plans (e.g. roof plan must shown photovoltaic
panels if proposed). The development shall then proceed in accordance with the
approved assessment.

Reason
To ensure the development reduces its impact on climate change in accordance with
Policy 5.2 of the London Plan (July 2011).

15 COM25 Loading/unloading/deliveries

There shall be no services or deliveries, including the loading or unloading of goods
outside the hours of 07:00 and 18:00, Monday to Friday, and between the hours of 07:00
and 13:00 on Saturdays and at no time on Sundays and Bank/Public Holidays.

REASON
To safeguard the residential amenity of the occupiers of adjoining and nearby properties
in accordance with Policy OE3 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan.

North Planning Committee - 11th December 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 8



16 RES22 Parking Allocation

The premises hereby approved shall be occupied until a parking allocation scheme has
been submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter
the parking shall remain allocated for the use of the units in accordance with the
approved scheme and remain under this allocation for the life of the development.

REASON

To ensure that an appropriate level of car parking provision is provided on site in
accordance with Policy AM14 of the adopted Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (November 2012) and Chapter 6 of the London Plan
(July 2011).

17 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Prior to their installation, full details of the siting and design of the photovoltaic panels
shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The panels
shall be installed in accordance with the approved details and therefore permanently
retained.

REASON

To ensure that the panels are not detrimental to the appearance of the building and
street scene, in accordance with policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (November 2012).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all
relevant material considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national

LPP 5.12
LPP 5.13
LPP 5.14

2011) Flood risk management
2011) Sustainable drainage
2011) Water quality and wastewater infrastructure

guidance.
NPPF National Planning Policy Framework (March 2012)
LPP 3.4 (2011) Optimising housing potential
LPP 3.5 (2011) Quality and design of housing developments
LPP 3.8 (2011) Housing Choice
LPP 3.16 (2011) Protection and enhancement of social infrastructure
LPP 5.2 (2011) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions
LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction
LPP 5.6 (2011) Decentralised Energy in Development Proposals
LPP 5.7 (2011) Renewable energy
LPP 5.11 (2011) Green roofs and development site environs
(2011)
(2011)
(2011)

North Planning Committee - 11th December 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 9



LPP 5.15
LPP 6.3
LPP 6.9
LPP 6.10
LPP 6.13
LPP 7.1
LPP 7.2
LPP 7.3
LPP 7.4
LPP 7.6
LPP 7.19
LPP 7.21
EC2
BE13
BE18
BE19

BE20
BE21
BE22

BE23
BE24

BE38
OE1
OES8
H10
R17
AM2
AM7

AM9

AM14
AM15

HDAS-LAY

LDF-AH

SPG-CS

SPD-PO

3

13

(2011) Water use and supplies

(2011) Assessing effects of development on transport capacity
(2011) Cycling

(2011) Walking

(2011) Parking

(2011) Building London's neighbourhoods and communities
(2011) An inclusive environment

(2011) Designing out crime

(2011) Local character

(2011) Architecture

(2011) Biodiversity and access to nature

(2011) Trees and woodland

Nature conservation considerations and ecological assessments
New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety

New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

Daylight and sunlight considerations.

Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.
Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.
Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional
surface water run-off - requirement for attenuation measures
Proposals for hostels or other accommodation for people in need of
care

Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of
recreation, leisure and community facilities

Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact
on congestion and public transport availability and capacity
Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design
of highway improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking
facilities

New development and car parking standards.

Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons
Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2006

Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted January 2010
Community Safety by Design, Supplementary Planning Guidance,
adopted July 2004

Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning Document, adopted
July 2008

Building Regulations - Demolition and Building Works

North Planning Committee - 11th December 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 10



Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the Building
Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover such works as -
the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building or structure, the
extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings, installation of services,
underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape works. Notice of intention to
demolish existing buildings must be given to the Council's Building Control Service at
least 6 weeks before work starts. A completed application form together with detailed
plans must be submitted for approval before any building work is commenced. For further
information and advice, contact - Planning & Community Services, Building Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

4 16 Property Rights/Rights of Light

Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission does not
empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the specific consent of the
owner. If you require further information or advice, you should consult a solicitor.

5 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between
the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Councilis Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out
construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by
means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

6 121 Street Naming and Numbering

All proposed new street names must be notified to and approved by the Council. Building
names and numbers, and proposed changes of street names must also be notified to the
Council. For further information and advice, contact - The Street Naming and Numbering
Officer, Planning & Community Services, 3 North Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge,
UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 250557).

7 124 Works affecting the Public Highway - General

A licence must be obtained from the Highway Authority before any works are carried out
on any footway, carriageway, verge or other land forming part of the public highway.
This includes the erection of temporary scaffolding, hoarding or other apparatus in

North Planning Committee - 11th December 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 11



connection with the development for which planning permission is hereby granted. For
further information and advice contact: - Highways Maintenance Operations, 4W/07,
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW

8 125 Consent for the Display of Adverts and llluminated Signs

This permission does not authorise the display of advertisements or signs, separate
consent for which may be required under the Town and Country Planning (Control of
Advertisements) Regulations 1992. [To display an advertisement without the necessary
consent is an offence that can lead to prosecution]. For further information and advice,
contact - Planning & Community Services, 3N/04, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge,
UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 250574).

9 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies.
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies
from the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of
State in September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

10

You are advised that the development hereby approved represents chargeable
development under the Mayor s Community Infrastructure Levy. The actual Community
Infrastructure Levy will be calculated at the time your development is first permitted and a
separate liability notice will be issued by the Local Planning Authority. Should you require
further information please refer to the Council's Website
www.hillingdon.gov.uk/index.jsp?articleid=24738

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site comprises the site of the former Frank Welch Court (which has since
been demolished), a Council owned sheltered care home providing 31 resident bed
spaces, a warden's flat and a visitor's flat, situated on the southern side of High Meadow
Close. High Meadow Close forms a short spur road which is approached from Daymer
Gardens. This forms a residential cul-de-sac accessed from Catlin's Lane to the west
which links High Street, Eastcote in the south with Chamberlain Way in the north. The site
is a 0.47ha cleared and somewhat overgrown rectangular site, which has been secured
with the placing of bollards on the access road and hoarding erected across the site's
entrance. The site mainly abuts the rear gardens of detached properties in Daymer
Gardens to the north, east and west and Larkswood Rise to the south. A small open
landscaped area which contains a number of mature trees adjoins the entrance of the
site, sited between the spur road and Daymer Gardens. Ground levels generally slope
from the north east down to the south west in this vicinity so that there is a difference in
ground levels between the north eastern and south western corners of the site of some
4.2 metres. There are a number of mature trees, mainly on the periphery of the site,
particularly at its north-eastern end.

The boundary of the Eastcote Village Conservation Area lies some 40m to the south of

North Planning Committee - 11th December 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 12



the site and the site, together with the areas to the north and west are covered by Tree
Preservation Order 61, with the area immediately to the east covered by Tree
Preservation Order 81.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

This proposal is to erect a part two, part single storey building with a smaller lower
ground/basement level at the south western end of the building to provide a 45 bedroom
care home. The building would comprise a series of blocks linked at ground and first floor
levels, to produce a building with an overall length of some 100m and maximum depth of
23.3m on the ground floor. The building would be split into two main blocks on the first
floor. The north eastern block at first floor level would have an overall length of
approximately 36m with the length of the southern block some 40m. These blocks would
be further broken down by the incorporation of recessed glazed links. Four of the five
main two storey blocks would incorporate crown roofs, some with half dormers, with the
other block having a more traditional gable end ridge roof. The glazed links would have
flat roofs and the single storey elements of the building mainly crown/dummy pitched
roofs. Due to the sloping ground levels, the site would require levelling around the
footprint of the building and the building would be sunk into the ground, particularly on the
northern side. The building would have varied treatment, including mainly brickwork on the
ground floor, with render on the first floor with timber framing.

The main entrance to the building would be provided towards the centre of the building
within the ridged roof element and would be marked by a two storey glazed entrance
feature. The main parking area would be provided on the south side of the building where
10 spaces would be provided, with a further 5 spaces, including 2 disabled spaces
together with an ambulance bay provided adjacent to the main building entrance. A bin
storage area would be provided within an enclosure integral to the building on the
southern side of the building.

An electricity sub-station at the southern end of the site would be retained.

Servicing facilities, including the kitchens and laundry would be provided within the lower
ground/basement level, 27 of the 45 bedrooms would be provided on the ground floor,
with the remaining 18 bedrooms on the first floor. This would divide into 31 bedrooms
within the northern block and 14 within the southern block. The bedrooms on the ground
floor would have private patio areas outside their windows with shared amenity space
beyond. A small communal sitting out area would be provided at the southern end of the
building with a larger amenity area provided at the northern end.

The application is supported by a number of documents, namely;
Design and Access Statement:

This provides the general background to the proposals. It advises that as the population
ages, the demand for care homes will increase. The basic requirements for care homes
are listed, including the need for them to be sited close to residential areas and to have 50
plus bed spaces to allow complementary facilities to be provided, with each floor
autonomous to allow areas to be broken down to be more homely. Buildings around the
site are then described and the site and design constraints assessed. The statement then
goes on to describe the planning history, relevant planning policy and the public
consultation undertaken and describes the main issues raised. The design of the care
home and the influences upon it are then described and the changes made to the
scheme. The statement then describes the relationship to neighbouring properties, the

North Planning Committee - 11th December 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 13



landscape proposals and access and parking issues, with comparisons made to other
care homes. Employment issues and national and local demand for care home beds is
then assessed, together with the type, demand and needs of residents. The statement
advises that different user groups need to be accommodated separately, such as those
suffering from Alzheimer's and living with Dementia. The maijority of residents, regrettably,
will not venture outside the building and external professional services such as an
optician, dentist, physiotherapist, chiropodist and hairdresser will be brought into the
home. Crime prevention, planning obligations, construction methodology and access
issues are then discussed before the statement concludes that the design of the building
has been the subject of discussions with Council officers and local residents and the
scheme is considered appropriate to the site and will make a positive contribution to the
area. Furthermore, the building will provide a suitable living environment for residents and
be of benefit to the local community.

Transport Survey, August 2012:

This provides the background to the study, describes the existing site and highway
network and the proposed development. It goes on to describe the swept path analysis
undertaken and presents the tracking in the report. Traffic generation is then assessed
against that generated by the previous care home use. Parking and sustainable transport
is assessed. The report concludes that the additional residual level of traffic as compared
to that generated by the former care home would not be detrimental to the local highway
network. The study predicts that in total, 5 trips would be generated during the AM and
PM peaks which equates to approximately 3 cars per peak hour which will have a
negligible impact. The report considers the site to be relatively sustainable and public
transport links are available and concludes that there are no transport reasons why
permission should be withheld.

Supplementary Transport Assessment, November 2012:

This describes the site, the surroundings and the proposed development. It provides
further assessment of likely parking need, by surveying parking habits at 16 modern
carehomes with broadly comparable size, across Hillingdon and the neighbouring part of
Harrow on Friday 28th October and Thursday 1st November 2012. The analysis
concludes that taking a worse-case scenario, the maximum demand for parking at the site
would be for 12 cars and therefore no highway grounds exist to refuse the application.

Travel Modal Split and Parking Assessment Note, November 2012:

This provides further assessment of the likely modal split of travel to/from the proposed
care home by analysing travel patterns at other reasonably comparable care homes at
other outer London locations so as to inform parking requirements. It concludes that the
proposed on-site parking will be more than adequate to cater for the likely maximum
demand.

Arboricultural Impact Assessment:

This describes the background to the report, attaches a tree survey and describes the
impact upon the trees and protection required for retained trees. It concludes that only two
trees will be lost, both category R trees (trees not suitable for retention) and that other
trees will be unaffected, providing the guidance is followed.

Extended Phase 1 Habitat Survey:

North Planning Committee - 11th December 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 14



This provides the background to the survey and describes the methodology used and its
limitations. The report then describes the habitats found on site. The legislative and
planning policy background is described. The report identifies potential further ecological
issues and provides recommendations, namely the need for a further reptile survey, site
clearance to take place outside the breeding bird season, need to eradicate rhododendron
plants and requirement for ecological enhancements, including retention of oak tree,
provision of bird boxes and planting of native trees, shrubs and wildflowers.

Reptile Survey:

This advises that the reptile survey was undertaken following an initial extended Phase 1
habitat survey in October 2011 when it was noted that suitable reptile habitat covered the
majority of the area. It goes on to describe the site and the methodology employed and its
limitations, the main one being that of the time of the survey, being between 16th and 30th
March 2012 was sub-optimal due to possibility that some reptiles might still be hibernating,
but advises that reptiles were known to be active on other sites in similar conditions. The
report concludes that no reptiles were found and makes recommendations for
enhancement measures across the site.

Energy Strategy:

This provides the background to the report and describes the proposed development and
assesses planning policy. It goes on to assess energy demand and produces a baseline
energy profile. Energy efficiency measures are discussed and technologies assessed. It
advocates the use of combined heat and power and photovoltaic cells, which together with
other recommendations, should achieve the 25% reduction in carbon emissions required
by the London Plan.

Other Plans:

A series of plans has also been produced which compare the proposal against the former
care home building(s) on site, the footprint of the previously approved housing scheme
and chart the various alterations made to the scheme.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History

The site was previously occupied by Frank Welch Court, which was a part single/part two
storey linked building that stretched across the site and was used for a 31 bedroom care
home with warden and visitor accommodation.

Outline planning permission (196/APP/2004/1149) was granted on 2/12/05 for the
demolition of the existing sheltered housing building(s) on site and erection of 8 two-storey
houses with garages and parking spaces, involving the alteration of the road layout.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

North Planning Committee - 11th December 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 15



PT1.10

PT1.30

PT1.31

PT1.39

To seek to ensure that development does not adversely affect the amenity and
the character of the area. Replaced by PT1.BE1 (2012)

To promote and improve opportunities for everyone in Hillingdon, including in
particular women, elderly people, people with disabilities and ethnic minorities.

To encourage the development and support the retention of a wide range of local
services, including shops and community facilities, which are easily accessible to
all, including people with disabilities or other mobility handicaps. Replaced with
PT1.E5, PT1.CI1, PT1.CI2 & PT1.CI3 (2012)

To seek where appropriate planning obligations to achieve benefits to the
community related to the scale and type of development proposed.

Part 2 Policies:

NPPF
LPP 3.4
LPP 3.5
LPP 3.8
LPP 3.16
LPP 5.2
LPP 5.3
LPP 5.6
LPP 5.7
LPP 5.11
LPP 5.12
LPP 5.13
LPP 5.14
LPP 5.15
LPP 6.3
LPP 6.9
LPP 6.10
LPP 6.13
LPP 7.1
LPP 7.2
LPP 7.3
LPP 7.4
LPP 7.6
LPP 7.19
LPP 7.21
EC2

National Planning Policy Framework (March 2012)
2011) Optimising housing potential

2011) Quality and design of housing developments
2011) Housing Choice

2011) Protection and enhancement of social infrastructure
2011) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions

2011) Sustainable design and construction

2011) Decentralised Energy in Development Proposals
2011) Renewable energy

2011) Green roofs and development site environs
2011) Flood risk management

2011) Sustainable drainage

2011) Water quality and wastewater infrastructure

(

(

(

(

(

(

(

(

(

(

(

(

(2011) Water use and supplies

(2011) Assessing effects of development on transport capacity
(2011) Cycling

(2011) Walking

(2011) Parking

(2011) Building London's neighbourhoods and communities
(2011) An inclusive environment
(2011) Designing out crime
(2011) Local character

(2011) Architecture

(2011) Biodiversity and access to nature
(2011) Trees and woodland

Nature conservation considerations and ecological assessments

North Planning Committee - 11th December 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 16



BE13
BE18
BE19
BE20
BE21
BE22

BE23
BE24
BE38

OE1

OES8

H10
R17

AM2

AM7
AM9

AM14
AM15
HDAS-LAY

LDF-AH

SPG-CS

SPD-PO

New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety

New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
Daylight and sunlight considerations.

Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.
Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional surface water
run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

Proposals for hostels or other accommodation for people in need of care

Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of recreation, leisure and
community facilities

Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on congestion
and public transport availability and capacity

Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design of highway
improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking facilities

New development and car parking standards.
Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted July 2006

Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework, Supplementary Planning
Document, adopted January 2010

Community Safety by Design, Supplementary Planning Guidance, adopted July
2004

Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2008

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 20th September 2012
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable
6. Consultations

External Consultees

46 neighbouring properties have been consulted, the application has been advertised in the local
press and a site notice has been displayed on site. 9 individual responses were originally received,
together with a petition with 39 signatures.

North Planning Committee - 11th December 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 17



The desired outcome of the petition states:
'Rejection of current planning proposal on the basis of:-

- It representing an overdevelopment of the site,
- Resulting in a lack of outdoor amenity space
- Inadequate parking provision on site'

An additional letter has been received advising that the new owners of No. 16 Daymer Gardens do
not object to the proposal and consider it to be a more attractive building than that which used to be
on site and it will now be sited further away. They note that a new 2.4m high fence (top section will
be trellis) and a visible CCTV camera, linked to their reception, will cover the front car park.

The individual responses raise the following points:

Principal of development

(i) Generally accept the principal of a care home on this site to replace the previous care home,
Siting, bulk and design

(ii) Proposed 45 bed building is grossly out of scale with small 0.42 hectare site and fails to respect
character with the local environment. Although number of beds has reduced from 50 to 45, and
some efforts have been made to reduce the visual impact, the scale of the building is still excessive
with insufficient amenity space which results in a cramped form of development. The mock tudor
building is not in keeping with the mock neo Georgian detached houses in the rest of the road.
Building would be more suited to a main road and is nothing like the previous building and would
therefore have far greater impact on the residential area and cul de sac. Roof line has been spoiled
by chimneys and removal of these would help building blend with surroundings,

(iii) Proposed building is more realistically a 2 and 3 storey building with such a highly pitched roof
which could accommodate another floor level in the future. Pitched roof is not needed, making an
already high building unreasonably high which totally overpowers the bungalows to the rear of the
site and destroys the views of properties in Daymer Gardens,

(iv) Reducing size and height of care home would assist with blending in with rest of the houses,

Impact on neighbours

(v) The proposed development is to the rear of my house and will run the entire width of my garden.
Although the development is not unattractive, ideally, | would prefer it to be single storey,

(vi) Proposed building is grossly disproportionate and intrusive from our property on Daymer
Gardens,

(vii) Proposal will result in loss of light to some of the surrounding properties, including sunny south
facing gardens that will now be heavily shaded on north side of wall and vegetation,

(viii) Amount of windows overlooking neighbouring properties will result in light pollution,

(ix) Noise from service vehicles and their reversing alarms as unable to turn around, changes of
shift and frequent visitors would be unacceptable on this small cul de sac,

(x) Trees relied upon to screen the development are mainly deciduous and would not provide
screening during the Autumn, Winter and Spring months and developer's proposal to infill to
provide a screen around the perimeter suggests that they realise this is an un-neighbourly'
development,

(xi) Scheme includes the proposal for the planting of a 1.8m high hedge that can rapidly grow to
100ft. This will enclose our property and impact our natural light,

(xii) Landscaping plans show garden store and compost bins located behind No. 30's garden.
Given we are one of lowest lying properties and compost is well known for smell and attraction of

North Planning Committee - 11th December 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 18



vermin, this will cause disturbance and reduce enjoyment of garden,

(xiii) Former Frank Welch Court was an insubstantial building, mainly single storey with low angled
pitched roof nowhere near adjoining houses with substantial residents' gardens surrounding the
building with a considerably smaller building footprint than the new building proposed that not only
merged quietly into its idyllic surroundings, but did not dominate surrounding houses or street at all
- it gave neighbours no cause for grievance or concern,

Submitted Documents/Plans

(xiv) Application unfairly states that land is derelict and architect has not appreciated the site and
surrounding areas at all,

(xv) Some of the drawings and birds eye views produced are misrepresentative, suggesting
building will be set in green grounds a long way from the boundaries,

(xvi) Plans are inaccurate and misrepresent impact of development upon No. 30 Daymer Gardens
as plans showing impact upon No. 30 in fact show impact upon No. 28 which has different
relationship and sited on higher ground than No. 30. Given building sits higher than our land and
property, the proposed care home, very close to our boundary, would adversely affect the outlook
from both floors of our property and garden and will be oppressive. Do not believe this impact has
been sufficiently analysed and considered,

Traffic Issues

(xvii) 13 car parking spaces with 2 disabled spaces and a light goods vehicle space will not be
adequate even if it does comply with Council standards to serve a total of 42 staff. Overspill parking
will add to congestion on this narrow road which will be unsightly and inconvenient and restricted
access will be dangerous for emergency vehicles. St Vincents Care Home, although larger, was
originally built in accordance with parking standards but went on to build a car park for staff, despite
being opposite a bus stop and then went on to build a much larger car park for visitors,

(xviii) Daymer Gardens is a dangerous road when entered and exited. Parked cars at entrance
sometimes result in need to exit onto Catlins Lane on the wrong side of the road facing on-coming
traffic. Traffic associated with proposal will exacerbate highway risks,

(xix) A bizarre suggestion by developers at public meeting that some staff will be too poorly paid to
afford cars ignores fact nearest bus stop is some distance away and those working shifts will need
to walk in the dark along lanes and/or across fields as no footpaths. Car ownership changes over
time so may be greater need for parking in the future. Inaccessibility of public transport was one of
reasons cited for closure of Frank Welch Court,

(xx) Residents of previous home did not have cars and home used few service vehicles

(xxi) Construction lorries will block and be blocked by residents cars,

(xxii) Traffic, particularly construction traffic will damage road surface which is already in a poor
condition,

(xxiii) Comparing parking with other developments does not take account nature of surrounding
roads,

(xxiv) Transport Survey was conducted on 10th April 2012, the day after Easter Monday, so would
not be representative and can not be relied upon,

(xxv) 15 parking spaces will be insufficient when 12 - 15 staff on shift with as many as 30 staff
needing to park on site at any one time. Visiting services will also need to park and visitors to care
home likely to peak at weekends, when parking in Daymer Gardens also at its peak with residents
being at home and also having visitors. Furthermore, not a sustainable location as no public
transport facilities. As staff unlikely to be able to afford to live in the area, will have no alternative
but to drive,

Other

(xxvi) C2 use is ambiguous and lends itself to abuse - the building could be changed to a hospital in

North Planning Committee - 11th December 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 19



the future,

(xxvii) Proposal will impact on the sewerage system further down the road,

(xxviii) There is substantial ground heave in the area made worse by the underground streams
which overflow in times of heavy rain. Any sunken building will be especially at risk,

(xxix) Concerned about removal of trees, particularly T11. At previous planning enquiry, it was
stated that this poplar was in poor condition but 8 years on and with no care, it looks to be better
than ever. Any tree removal will be a great pity and should only be permitted if absolutely
necessary and when proper replacements are provided,

(xxx) The amenity space is nothing more than a narrow strip of land around the building. This, close
to boundary hedging, would not provide adequate amenity space and residents would be in a very
dark and enclosed environment which is not conducive to high quality care,

(xxxi) Validity of reptile report is questionable as site was burnt for 2 - 3 days consecutively in
February 2012. Complaints were made to the Council at the time,

(xxxii) Given that the land was originally donated by a local philanthropist, this proposal will not use
land in manner he intended and commercial use proposed very different from community based
use previously,

(xxxii) there has been a high degree of spin and misleading statements egs, photographs taken
after demolition of Frank Welch Court to suggest site is a scar on landscape, photographs taken to
suggest Daymer \Gardens is a collection of closely spaced and differently styled houses,
misleading 3D images, plans producing showing previous housing development not the scheme for
8 houses approved. This requires extreme caution and need for scrutiny of all information,

(xxxiii) Proposal will result in decline of house prices,

(xxxiv) Developers have liaised with me and acknowledged my concerns,

Points raised by original occupiers of 16 Daymer Gardens:-

(i) Greatly increased traffic, including commercial vehicles on residential close,

(ii) Traffic will be at unusual hours due to staff shift changes and emergency vehicles, increasing
noise and disturbance on road,

(iii) Insufficient parking provision will result in on-street parking and congestion,

(iv) Noise levels for No. 16 will be unacceptable, being next to commercial kitchen, bin store,
particularly when they are emptied and extractor fans,

(v) Privacy will be infringed from first floor of new building,

(vi) Previous building may have been closer to No. 16 but much smaller building. Proposed building
much larger with almost double amount of beds and will be very imposing, changing character of
the close,

(vii) Basement construction will affect neighbouring properties due to ground movement,

(viii) How sustainable will building be as regards 'green measures',

Ward Councillor requests that the objections raised by one of his constituents are taken into
account, particularly those relating to overdominance and parking.

Northwood Hills Residents' Association: No response.

Eastcote Residents' Association: No response.

Internal Consultees
URBAN DESIGN/CONSERVATION OFFICER:

COMMENTS: This is a vacant site that lies to the north of the Eastcote Village Conservation Area.
It is concealed from the surrounding road frontages by the existing housing and is well screened by
trees and vegetation on its southern and eastern boundaries. Prior to the site being cleared, it was
occupied by a former Council residential home. This comprised single (in some cases on high
plinths) and two storey blocks with added pitched roofs.

North Planning Committee - 11th December 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 20



CONCLUSION: Having visited the site, it has become clear that the tree survey is not entirely
accurate and that the drawings do not show how dense and mature much of the off site planting is,
particularly on the southern boundary. The 'buffer area' between the site and the properties on
Larkswood Rise also needs to be shown as this would have a role to play in screening the
development from the south.

The design of the new development has been subject to much discussion and would create a
visually varied and interesting building. Whilst different to the existing properties on Highfield Close
and Daymer Gardens, it would be of sufficient quality to hold its own and much of the quality of the
local context is derived from the trees and landscaping rather than the individual properties. The
crown roof whilst not ideal, would not detract from the appearance of the new build, and would
provide an opportunity to screen the PV cells at roof level - these should, however, be placed so
that they sit below the ridge line of the blocks.

There are gaps in the screening along the southern boundary that need to be considered and also
at the entrance to the site, which would benefit from additional planting. It is important that the new
build is at least partially screened from views from Larkswood Rise, this has not been fully explored
in the supporting documentation.

RECOMMENDATION: No objection in design terms and there would not be any detrimental impact
on local heritage assets. Some further work needs to be done with regard to the existing trees and
the screening of the building, particularly from the south.

HIGHWAY ENGINEER

The development proposals are for the construction of a 45 bedroom nursing home on vacant land,
located at the eastern end of High Meadow Close. As part of the proposals, 15 car and 10 cycle
parking spaces will be provided within the site and vehicular access will be provided directly from
High Meadow Close.

A total of 42 staff will be employed at the site, which will consist of 28 full time and 14 part time
employees. Staff will be employed in shifts, with a maximum of 15 staff at the site during the
daytime and 7 staff during the evening and night time.

When undertaking assessment of the development proposals it is noted that the applicant has
provided a Transport Statement and a supporting Technical Note detailing the likely trip generation
and parking demand at the site. Additionally, the applicant has undertaken a number of car parking
surveys at similar sites, which are located within Hillingdon.

As a result, it is considered that the traffic generation associated with the proposed development
will not have a material impact along the highway network adjacent to the site and the proposed
parking provision is appropriate to serve the development proposals.

In addition, it is noted that a Travel Plan will be provided in relation to the development, which will
include initiatives to increase alternative modes of travel other than by private vehicles. The
proposed initiatives include the provision of cycle storage facilities, staff changing and shower
facilities and a cycle purchase scheme that will enable staff to purchase cycles at a reduced cost.

Therefore, it is considered that the development will not be contrary to the Policies of the adopted
Hillingdon Local Plan, and an objection is not raised in relation to the highway aspect of the
proposals. However, a suitable worded condition is required to be imposed on the planning
consent, stating that the proposed Travel Plan to be submitted and agreed in writing by the LPA
and thereafter maintained before to beneficial occupation at the site.

North Planning Committee - 11th December 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 21



TREE/LANDSCAPE OFFICER:

There are many trees on and close to the vacant site. Several of the off-site trees are protected by
a tree preservation order (Nos. 61 and 81). A couple of unprotected trees in the middle of the site
have been felled in the recent past (possibly when the site was cleared).

The trees on the site are valuable landscape features and/or are, together with the off-site
vegetation, screens/buffers between the site and the adjacent residential properties. They are, in
terms of Saved Policy BE38, features of merit that constrain the development of the site. In terms
of that policy, any scheme for the development of the site should also make provision for
landscaping to reinforce the existing features and screens/buffers near to the site boundaries, and
for the planting of new specimens and feature trees within the gardens and grounds of the
proposed care home.

The application includes various plans and documents including a range of tree-related information
(based on the guidance in BS 5837:2012) and detailed landscaping proposals. However, the
position of some of the trees shown on the original plans are incorrect. A set of revised (corrected)
plans was, therefore, submitted in October. The plans show the line of fencing to protect the
retained trees, but not details of the fencing. Furthermore, the application does not include an
arboricultural method statement (to BS 5837).

The revised scheme (with additional information about the details of tree protection and
methodology to be required by condition) makes adequate provision for the protection and long-
term retention of the existing trees on the site.

Whilst the revised landscaping scheme (Dwg. No. L5327/920 Rev. B) includes many new trees, in
particular near to the site boundaries, and other planting to provide a setting for the care home and
gardens for the residents, there is space and scope for several more trees so that there will be no
gaps in the linear screens/buffers.

Subject to conditions RES8 [modified to also require details of proposed drains and services],
RES9 [...1 - with additional tree planting near to site boundaries, 5, 6a, and last clause requiring
that the development shall be carried out and maintained in full accordance with the approved
details/scheme of landscaping - including refuse/cycle storage - and landscape maintenance...],
and RES10, the revised application is acceptable in terms of Saved Policy BE38 of the UDP.

SUSTAINABILITY OFFICER:

The applicant has submitted a phase 1 habitat survey, undertaken in November 2011 and a further
Reptile survey undertaken in April 2012.

The phase 1 habitat survey recommended a reptile survey. The report provided the following
description of the site:

The overgrown parcels of tall ruderal/ephemeral short perennial mosaic (TR/ESP1-3) and the areas
of dense scrub (DS1-2) on the site constitute suitable reptile habitat for grass snake (Natrix natrix),
slow worm (Anguis fragilis) and common lizard (Zootoca vivipara). As the site has been un-
managed for some time, it is possible that reptiles may have colonised the site from adjacent
habitat (i.e. adjoining gardens) if they were not present when the site was in use. The rubble and
log piles, and dense scrub areas throughout the site (see Target Notes 3-6 on Figure 2) also
provide features suitable to support sheltering and hibernating reptiles, and the hard standing areas
provide good basking opportunities.

However, in between the two surveys, the appears to have been subject to extensive clearance

North Planning Committee - 11th December 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 22



which was likely to result in some (if not all) the above features being lost. It is also unsurprising
that the subsequent reptile survey found no evidence.

It is clear from the photographic evidence that active clearance work occurred resulting in the loss
of the value of the site.

There has been a very limited amount of information submitted to show that the new development
will enhance the environment, or replace any of the features that were considered valuable before
they were cleared.

The proposals as they stand are therefore unacceptable.

However, re-using brownfield sites is a priority for the Council, and this has to be balanced with the
ecological value that these sites pose when they are left unmanaged. The initial phase 1 habitat
survey showed the site to have been of relatively high value, but the follow reptile report fails to
properly address the clearance work following the initial site investigation.

The applicant must therefore demonstrate that their proposals can adequately address the loss of
the features on the site. Furthermore, the phase 1 habitat report failed to adequately consider bats,
which are likely to be in the surrounding area. Bat foraging areas, which this site could have
accommodated had it been surveyed properly, are protected by EU legislation.

The decision to clear the site prior to the survey works is highly disappointing. The phase 1 habitat
survey's failure to address bats is also highly disappointing. The follow up reptile survey also failed
to adequately describe the level of work undertaken on site after the phase 1 survey, this
demonstrates a further lack of responsibility from the ecology consultant.

To overcome the concern, the applicant must now demonstrate either a far greater level of on site
compensation for the loss, this would most likely require the use of roof space for plant growth.

Alternatively, the applicant can agree an offsite contribution to improve an existing publicly available
facility, with the River Pinn Meadows the ideal receptor. The contribution would be set at £30,000.

Energy Comments

The Energy strategy fails to provide an adequate conclusion, nor does it provide details on the total
carbon levels as required by London Plan policy 5.2. However, based on the limited information
provided, it appears that the development will only reduce emissions by 18% although more
detailed calculations would be required.

There is no reason why the development cannot achieve a reduction in emissions in line with the
London Plan. Therefore the following condition is required:

Condition
Prior to the commencement of a development, an energy assessment shall be submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The assessment shall include:

1. the calculation of the energy demand and carbon dioxide emissions covered by Building
Regulations and, separately:

2. proposals to reduce carbon dioxide emissions through the energy efficient design of the site,
buildings and services;

3. proposals to further reduce carbon dioxide emissions through the use of decentralised energy
where feasible, such as district heating and cooling and combined heat and power (CHP);

4. proposals to further reduce carbon dioxide emissions through the use of on-site renewable

North Planning Committee - 11th December 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 23



energy technologies.

The assessment shall demonstrate that the measures proposed to meet steps 2 -4 above will
reduce the CO2 emissions by a minimum of 25% from 2010 Building Regulations (Part L). At all
stages the report must clearly show the energy demand (kwhr) and the carbon emissions (KgCQO2).
The conclusions must present a clear solution which is reflected in the relative plans (e.g. roof plan
must shown photovoltaic panels if proposed). The development shall then proceed in accordance
with the approved assessment.

Reason
To ensure the development reduces its impact on climate change in accordance with Policy 5.2 of
the London Plan.

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION OFFICER:

| would like to confirm that | have, on behalf of the Environmental Protection Unit, considered the
application for the proposed development above with regard to the prevention of public nuisance.

The following condition is recommended should the application be approved:

Sound Insulation

Development shall not begin until a scheme for protecting the proposed development from (road
traffic) (rail traffic) (air traffic) (other) noise has been submitted to and approved in writing by the
Local Planning Authority. All works which form part of the scheme shall be fully implemented before
the development is occupied and thereafter shall be retained and maintained in good working order
for so long as the building remains in use.

REASON

To ensure that the amenity of the occupiers of the proposed development is not adversely affected
by (road traffic) (rail traffic) (air traffic) (other) noise in accordance with policy OE5 of the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and London Plan (July 2011) Policy
7.15.

CONTROLLING THE CONSTRUCTION PHASE
Dust and Smoke Control

During the demolition of existing buildings the site area should be protected with debris screens as
a measure against dust particles escaping to neighbouring areas. Water sprays and dousing jets
should also be used to keep airborne transmission of particles to a minimum. Demolition materials
shall be moved from the site as soon as practicable and prolonged storage of debris shall be
avoided. Appropriate measures should also be taken to reduce wind exposure to the debris. All
vehicles removing demolition materials shall be adequately sheeted to prevent dust escape.

No Burning of rubbish as a means of disposal is allowed at the premises at time during the
demolition construction phase. All rubbish must be adequately stored and properly disposed off.
Vehicular Activity Measures should be taken to prevent site deliveries and vehicular movements
outside the specified working times. Vehicles waiting to enter or leave the site must switch off their
engines.

No former contaminative use has been identified based on Ordnance Survey historical maps. The
site appears to have been part of a farmers field. They should be carrying out the appropriate
investigations with regard to land contamination, as part of a geotechnical survey. As a minimum
requirement, can you ensure the following condition is included in any permission that may be

North Planning Committee - 11th December 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 24



given, as it is a sensitive end use.
Condition to minimise risk of contamination from garden and landscaped area

Before any part of the development is occupied, site derived soils and imported soils shall be tested
for chemical contamination, and the results of this testing shall be submitted and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority. All soils used for gardens and/or landscaping purposes
shall be clean and free of contamination.

Note: The Environmental Protection Unit (EPU) must be consulted for their advice when using this
condition.

REASON

To ensure that the occupants of the development are not subject to any risks from soil
contamination in accordance with policy OE11 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007).

Officer comments:

Given the location of the scheme, within a residential cul de sac, it is not considered that the
proposed scheme requires protection from traffic noise.

ACCESS OFFICER:

The proposal is for the construction of a, mainly two-storey, 45 bed residential care home on the
former Frank Welch Sheltered Care Complex. It is understood that the proposed care home would
predominantly cater for older people with dementia with physical support needs and some degree
of nursing care.

As stated in the Design & Access Statement, the development would need to comply with London
Plan Policy 7.2.

Vehicular access to the site is from High Meadows via Daymer Gardens. The proposal incorporates
two enlarged parking spaces (3.6 x 6.2 m) for community type vehicles and ambulances. It is stated
that there would be a setting down point adjacent to the main entrance.

It is anticipated that the care home would accommodate residents who would ordinarily not leave
the building or the confines of the site. In recognition of this, there appears to be a concerted
intention to create a homely environment, which would include creative use of colours, textures and
aromas, in addition to other building and technology enhancements to facilitate a wide range of
social activities.

Plans indicate three passenger lifts: adjacent to the entrance; adjacent to the services delivery area
and also in the northern wing. It is understood that all bedrooms would be designed to BS
8300:2009, including a level access shower. Corridor lighting lux levels would accord with the Care
Quality Commission (CQC) requirements.

Whilst it is noted that the doors across circulation routes would be held open on magnetic closers
and links to the fire control panel, a fire strategy/evacuation plan has not been submitted. It is
important to consider, at this stage, how residents would be kept safe or evacuated in the event of
a fire and further details should be requested.

Conclusion: acceptable, subject to the approval of a fire strategy that demonstrates that the
building design: has sufficient and appropriate refuge areas; would incorporate building features

North Planning Committee - 11th December 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 25



that support horizontal evacuation and/or a 'stay put' policy; and/or would feature fire rated lifts to
facilitate the safe and dependable evacuation of people with reduced mobility.

S106 OFFICER:

Proposed Heads of Terms:
1. Transport: in line with the SPD any and all highways works will need to be addressed through a
s278 and/or s38 agreement. Highways can advise further in this matter.

2. Health: in line with the SPD and given the nature of the proposal and the knowledge that there
will be an additional burden placed on local health facilities a contribution equal to £9,750.15 is
sought. This has been calculated on the basis of the nature of the scheme whereby it is considered
that each of the rooms will be single person occupancy therefore 45 x £216.67 = total contribution.

3. Libraries: in line with the SPD and following on from similar care home schemes whereby a
contribution towards local library facilities has been secured a contribution in the sum of £23 x 45
=£1,035 is sought.

4. Construction Training: in line with the SPD either an in-kind training scheme is to be delivered
during the construction phase of the development or a financial contribution secured equal to
£2,500 for every £1m build cost + number of units 45/160 x £71,675 = total contribution. | have
been provisionally advise that the construction cost is to be in the region of 2.75m. Therefore if a
financial contribution is to be secured it will be in the sum of £5,000 + £20,158.59 = £25,158.59.

5. Project Management and Monitoring Fee: in line with the SPD and if a s106 is entered into then
a financial contribution equal to 5% of the total cash contributions is to be secured to enable the
management and monitoring of the resulting agreement.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The application site is located within an established residential area, where there would be
no objection in principle to the intensification of the residential use, subject to normal
development control criteria.

Policy H10 of the saved UDP advises that proposals for redevelopment to provide
accommodation for people in need of care will normally be expected to:

(i) Be conveniently located for local shops, services and public transport facilities;

(i) Comply with the Council's car parking standards and have regard to the Council's
amenity guidelines as set out in supplementary planning guidance; and

(iii) In respect of sheltered housing schemes, have regard to the recommendations on
design set out in supplementary planning guidance.

As regards (i), the site is not particularly well located to shops, services or public transport
facilities and has a Public Transport Accessibility Level (PTAL) of 1a, where 6 is the most
and 1 the least accessible. Indeed, the poor location of the site was used as justification
for the loss of the care home use on the previous application for family housing on this
site. However, the applicant's advise that residents of the care home will spend the
majority of their time within the confines of the home, rarely venturing outside.
Professional services such as a dentist, opticians, hairdressers etc. will be brought into
the home and a library and other leisure activities will also be provided at the home. As
such, residents would have limited physical capability and no need to access local
facilities. Furthermore, given the ageing population, it is self-evident that increasingly,
there will be a growing demand for such accommodation, particularly in Eastcote, which

North Planning Committee - 11th December 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 26



7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.07

has a significantly higher percentage of its population aged 65 or over compared with
Hillingdon, London and the South East. As regards criteria (ii), there are no adopted car
parking standards for care home use and the Council's Highway Engineer advises that the
off-street car parking that is proposed is acceptable. Criteria (iii) is not strictly relevant to
this proposal. As such, it is considered that no objection could be raised to this proposal
on the basis of Policy H10.

As regards National Planning Policy Framework (March 2012), this places greater
emphasis on the need to provide employment opportunities. This scheme would
contribute towards employment generation in the local area.

Density of the proposed development

The Mayor's density guidelines are not applicable to care homes.

The applicants have provided density details of other care homes and this assessment
suggests that this proposal represents a low density scheme compared with other
development. However, a direct comparison with other schemes is of only limited value as
of more importance will be to ensure that the scheme harmonises with its surroundings
and provides suitable accommodation.

Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The proposal would not be likely to affect any archaeological remains, nor would it affect
any listed building or its setting. There are also no areas of special local character in the
vicinity of the site and although the northern boundary of the Eastcote Village
Conservation Area does lie some 40m to the south of the site, the site is sufficiently
remote so that the conservation area would not be materially affected.

Airport safeguarding

The proposal does not raise any airport safeguarding concerns.
Impact on the green belt

The application site does not lie within nor is it sited close to the Green Belt.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

The application site is within a cul-de-sac, concealed from surrounding road frontages by
existing, predominantly detached two storey housing and screened by trees and
vegetation, particularly on its southern and eastern boundaries.

The proposed care home has formed the subject of much discussion with officers and has
been significantly reduced in size. It does remain a large building in comparison with the
surrounding houses, with an extensive footprint. However, the building would not exceed
the predominant two storey building height in the area. Furthermore, the building has been
designed as a series of blocks with an irregular footprint and staggered elevations,
including recessed glazed links and varied roof heights which help to break up the size
and bulk of the building. This layout does mimic the previous care home building on site.
Given the relationship of the site with adjoining roads, the main bulk of the building would
only be viewed obliquely as the site is approached from Catlins Lane, with much of the
building being screened by existing housing and mature trees on Daymer Gardens.

The proposal does include the use of crown roofs which are not normally encouraged
within the borough. A common objection to the use of crown roofs is that although they
can have the appearance of a traditional roof form at street level, they do tend to
encourage a square, regular building footprint which lacks interest. In this case, the
building would take a linear form and be visually varied which holds interest. The roof form
is also varied, using a series of crown roofs with small flat roof areas and the use of
chimneys which give a more traditional appearance. Therefore, it is considered that in this

North Planning Committee - 11th December 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 27



case, the proposed crown roofs would not be overly conspicuous and harmful and are
acceptable.

The Council's Urban Design/Conservation Officer advises that whilst the building would be
different from surrounding houses, both in terms of scale and design, it would be of
sufficient quality to hold its own in the street scene. As the character of the area and the
quality of the local environment is derived from the mature trees and landscaping of the
area, and not the individual buildings, the proposed building is considered to be
acceptable. It is also considered to represent a significant improvement on the former
care home building(s) on this site. The scheme is considered to comply with Policy BE13
of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).
7.08 Impact on neighbours

Policies BE20, BE21 and BE24 seek to safeguard the amenities of residential properties
from adjoining development. The Council's Design Guide: Residential Layouts establishes
minimum separation distances which new residential development would be expected to
satisfy to safeguard the amenities of adjoining residential properties. It is considered that
this guidance provides a useful starting point for the consideration of this scheme. Any
consideration of adequate separation distances on this site is further complicated by the
change in levels.

The guidance states that in order for two or more storied development not to appear
unduly dominant, a minimum separation distance of 15m would need to be maintained
between new two storey buildings and the main elevations of surrounding property. At its
nearest point, the two storey elements of the proposal would be sited a minimum distance
of 23.4m from the nearest rear elevation on Daymer Gardens (No. 24) to the north and
20.5m from the rear elevation of the nearest bungalow on Larkswood Rise to the south.
There is a significant change in levels across the site so that the properties in Daymer
Gardens to the north are on higher ground which equates to a storey difference. Given the
relationship with properties to the north, it is considered that the proposed care home
would not appear unduly dominant from these neighbouring properties, despite the
building's overall bulk and size.

To the south, there are mature trees and dense vegetation on the boundary and an
approximate 1m strip of 'no-mans' land between the boundary of the site and the rear
boundaries of adjoining properties which provides good screening to the site from the
south. The nearest properties would be Nos. 7, 8 and 9 Larkswood Rise, bungalows which
are arranged around the circular end of this cul-de-sac. As such, Nos. 7 and 9 are sited at
an angle to the rear elevation of the proposed care home. No. 9 would be sited at
approximately 45 degrees to the care home, so that it would not directly face its two storey
elements. The nearest two storey element of the proposed care home would be sited
some 22.3m from the rear elevation of No. 7, but given the angled and staggered
relationship, it is considered that any impression of the bulk of the building would be
softened to an accepted extent, despite the similar change in levels of approximately a
storey. As regards No. 8, this does have a more direct rear outlook onto the proposed
building. Although the distance between the two storey element of the care home and the
rear elevation of the bungalow reduces to 20.5m, the bungalow would directly face the
gap between the two main blocks of the building. As such, it is considered that this
relationship is adequate to mitigate the size and bulk of the building, despite the change in
levels. Furthermore, it is proposed to plant additional trees along this boundary to
enhance the screening and to fill any gaps. The proposed building would therefore not
appear unduly prominent from the properties and their gardens to the south.

North Planning Committee - 11th December 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 28



As regards the two properties adjoining the site at its eastern and western ends, these are
roughly on the level of the proposed building and again would not directly face the care
home and would be separated from its two storey bulk by distances greatly in excess of
the 15m.

It is therefore considered that the building, despite its size and bulk and the changing
levels, has been carefully designed to ensure that it would not appear unduly dominant
and sufficiently exceeds the minimum distance advocated by design guidance. As such,
the scheme complies with Policy BE21 of the saved UDP.

In terms of overlooking, it is only from first floor rooms where this would potentially occur
and the scheme has been carefully designed to ensure that the vast majority of windows
would not overlook adjoining properties or their 3m deep patio areas within a distance of
21m. The only exception to this is the rear patio area of No. 7 Larkswood Rise which
would potentially be overlooked by a window within 19.7m, but this would only affect a
very small part of the patio area and given the marginal shortfall, the privacy of the
property would not be materially compromised, particularly given the boundary screening.
The scheme therefore complies with POlicy BE24 of the saved UDP.

In terms of loss of sunlight, the developers have taken December, when the length of
shadows are at their greatest to produce a worse case scenario of the overshadowing.
This shows that 3 or 4 properties on the southern side of Daymer Gardens (Nos. 18 to
24/26) would experience loss of sunlight, but this would only be in the early hours of the
morning and only the ends of their rear gardens would be affected and the shadow has
moved away after 10:00. In the late afternoon after 3:00, the shadow has moved around
to the east and would now begin to affect the side/rear garden of No. 28 Daymer
Gardens, but again, this would be to the end of its garden and of limited duration. It is also
likely that these areas would already be overshadowed by boundary fences/structures and
vegetation so that any additional impact would be insignificant. The scheme therefore
complies with Policy BE20 of the saved UDP.

The applicant has provided detailed plans and cross sections which show the relationship
and level changes from adjoining properties.

The applicant's have also offered to provide additional planting and landscaping within
reason, within the rear gardens of adjoining property. As this measure is not considered
necessary to make the proposal acceptable in planning terms, there is no specific
requirement for this, but the additional planting could be shown as part of a wider
landscaping scheme.

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

The proposed care home would primarily cater for older people, many suffering from
dementia and with physical support and nursing care needs. As such, it is anticipated that
the care home would accommodate residents who would not normally leave the building
or the confines of the site.

The Council has not prepared any specific planning guidelines relating to care homes.
However, bedrooms are expected to afford a reasonable outlook, natural lighting and
privacy to their occupants.

The Access Officer considers that in recognition of this, the applicants appear tom have
made a concerted effort to create a homely environment, which would include creative
use of colours, textures and aromas, in addition to other building and technology

North Planning Committee - 11th December 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 29



enhancements to facilitate a wide range of social activities and that bedrooms would be
built to relevant British Standards.

The proposed scheme has been the subject of numerous discussions with officers and
neighbours and has undergone numerous revisions as a result which has seen the
building pulled back from its boundaries. The building is now considered to be sited a
sufficient distance away, with the nearest bedroom being set back by 6.7m to allow a
suitable outlook and natural lighting to be provided. The position of bedroom windows
within the internal corners of the building have also been revised to ensure windows
positioned here still have a reasonable outlook and are not directly obstructed by
projecting elements of the building and do not overlook each other within too small a
distance. Furthermore, the areas immediately adjacent to ground floor bedrooms would
provide private patio space so that the bedrooms would afford a reasonable level of
privacy. Ground floor bedrooms that previously abutting the road have now been re-sited.

External Space

There are no specific standards that have been produced by the Local Planning Authority
which relate to amenity space within care homes. The applicants have compared this and
other care home sites and suggest that this site would provide some 40sgm of main
amenity space per resident (a total of 1788 sqm), which does compare favourably with the
standard for shared space in one-bedroom flatted residential schemes which stipulates
20sgm per unit. As regards other sites, these range from 2.9sqm of main amenity space
per resident at 'Blenheim', High Road, Ickenham to 21.8sqm at Highfield House, High
Street, Harefield.

It is considered that the scheme does provide adequate amenity space with two larger
areas provided at the north and southern ends of the building and includes adequate
shared amenity space beyond the private patio areas that would allow residents and
visitors to walk around the building. The scheme also fares favourable when compared
with other care homes. As such, the scheme is considered to comply with policy BE23 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).

7.10 Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The site is not particularly well located for public transport and local services, being 700m
from the 282 and H13 bus routes on Joel Street and 1500m from the Northwood Hills
Minor Town Centre. The site has a Public Transport Accessibility Level of 0-1a, on a scale
of 1 to 6, where 1 represents the lowest level of public transport accessibility.

The development proposals for the 45 bedroom care home include 15 car parking spaces
and 10 cycle parking spaces, with vehicular access provided directly from High Meadow
Close.

A total of 42 staff will be employed at the site, which will consist of 28 full time and 14 part
time employees. Staff will be employed in shifts, with a maximum of 15 staff at the site
during the daytime and 7 staff during the evening and night time.

An assessment by the applicants suggests that the scheme with 1 parking space per 3
bed spaces is generous when compared with the national norm, which equates to 1 space
per 4 bed spaces.

Dealing specifically with this site, the applicant has provided a Transport Statement and a
supporting technical note detailing the likely trip generation and parking demand at the

North Planning Committee - 11th December 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 30



site. The Transport Statement concludes that the likely traffic generation associated with
the care home would result in 3 additional cars generated by the care home during each
of the morning and afternoon peak hours, which equates to 1 additional car every 20
minutes. The applicant has also undertaken a number of car parking surveys at
reasonably comparable sites within the local area. Taking a worse-case scenario, these
suggest that the proposed 15 off-street parking spaces would be able to satisfy maximum
parking demand at this site.

The Council's Highway Engineer advises that the traffic generation associated with the
proposed development will not have a material impact along the highway network
adjacent to the site. Furthermore, the proposed parking provision is appropriate to serve
the development proposals.

In addition, it should also be noted that there is a large lay-by within the spur road
immediately adjacent to the site and the building entrance. This is sited behind the
bollards and is therefore not currently available for use, although it was previously used in
connection with the former Frank Welch Court. The lay-by clearly has the potential to
provide overspill parking if needed without disrupting existing on-street car parking on
Daymer Gardens.

In addition, the Highway Engineer notes that a Travel Plan will be provided in relation to
the development, which will include initiatives to increase alternative modes of travel other
than by private vehicles. The proposed initiatives include the provision of cycle storage
facilities, staff changing and shower facilities and a cycle purchase scheme that will
enable staff purchase cycles at a reduced cost.

The Highway Engineer therefore considers that the development will not be contrary to
the policies of the adopted Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012), and an objection is not
raised in relation to the highway aspect of the proposals, subject to the provision of a
Travel Plan.

7.11 Urban design, access and security

Relevant planning considerations have been discussed elsewhere in the officer's report.

As regards security, a Secure by Design condition has been added.
7.12 Disabled access

Policy 7.2 of the London Plan requires all new development to provide an inclusive
environment that achieves the highest standards of accessibility and inclusive design.

The Council's Access Officer advises that the scheme is acceptable from an access point
of view, but a fire strategy should be submitted that demonstrates that the building design
has sufficient and appropriate refuge areas; would incorporate building features that
support horizontal evacuation and/or a 'stay put' policy; and/or would feature fire rated lifts
to facilitate the safe and dependable evacuation of people with reduced mobility. This
would be controlled by condition.

7.13 Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to the proposed development.
7.14 Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

Trees and Landscaping

Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan advises that new development should retain
topographical and landscape features of merit and that new planting and landscaping

North Planning Committee - 11th December 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 31



should be provided when necessary.

The Council's Tree Officer advises that there are many trees on and close to the site.
Several of the off-site trees are protected by tree preservation orders. A couple of
unprotected trees in the middle of the site have been felled in the recent past.

The trees on the site are valuable landscape features which help screen the site and are
features of merit in terms of Saved Policy BE38 that constrain the development of the site.
In terms of this policy, any scheme for the development of the site should also make
provision for landscaping to reinforce the existing features and screens/buffers near to the
site boundaries, and for the planting of new specimens and feature trees within the
gardens and grounds of the proposed care home.

The Officer further considers that the application includes various plans and documents
and detailed landscaping proposals. The position of some of the trees shown on the
original plans was incorrect, but a set of revised accurate plans were submitted in
October. The loss of two trees categorised as not being suitable for retention (Category
'R") is acceptable. The plans show the line of fencing to protect the retained trees, but not
details of the fencing. Furthermore, the application does not include an arboricultural
method statement.

The revised scheme (with additional information about the details of tree protection and
methodology to be required by condition) makes adequate provision for the protection and
long-term retention of the existing trees on the site.

Whilst the revised landscaping scheme (Dwg. No. L5327/920 Rev. B) includes many new
trees, in particular near to the site boundaries, and other planting to provide a setting for
the care home and gardens for the residents, there is space and scope for several more
trees so that there will be no gaps in the linear screens/buffers.

Subject to conditions, the Tree /Landscape Officer raises no objection to the scheme. The
proposal therefore complies with Saved Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon local Plan
(November 2012).

Ecology

The Council's Sustainability Officer advises that the submitted Extended Phase 1 Habitat
Survey, undertaken in November 2011 recommended that a further Reptile Study be
undertaken as the site was suitable for various species of reptile. This was undertaken in
April 2012, but in the meantime, the site appears to have been subject to extensive and
active clearance work when much of the ecological value of the site and many, if not all, of
the features that made the site attractive for reptiles would have been lost. The phase 1
habitat report also failed to adequately consider bats, which are likely to be in the
surrounding area and this site could have accommodated bat foraging areas.

There has been a very limited amount of information submitted to show that the new
development will enhance the environment, or replace any of the features that were
considered valuable before they were cleared and considers that as it stands, the
proposals are unacceptable.

However, the re-use of brownfield sites is a priority for national and local government and
this has to be balanced with the ecological value that these sites can acquire when they
are left unmanaged. The initial phase 1 habitat survey showed the site to have been of

North Planning Committee - 11th December 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 32



relatively high value. Therefore, in order to compensate for the loss, it must be
demonstrated that the scheme either provides for a greater ecological value and habitat
features on site, which would now be likely to involve roof top planting or alternatively, the
applicant can agree an offsite contribution to improve an existing publicly available facility,
with the River Pinn Meadows an ideal receptor.

The applicants have agreed to a contribution of £30,000, which would be secured as part
of the S106 which is considered to be commensurate to the loss.
7.15 Sustainable waste management

The proposal makes provision for refuse and recycling storage within a store at the side of
the proposed building.
7.16 Renewable energy / Sustainability

The Council's Sustainability Officer advises that the submitted Energy strategy fails to
provide an adequate conclusion, nor does it provide details on the total carbon levels as
required by policy 5.2 of the London Plan (July 2012). It appears, based on the limited
information provided, that the development will only reduce emissions by 18% although
more detailed calculations would be required.

The Sustainability Officer considers that there is no reason why the development cannot
achieve a reduction in emissions in line with the London Plan and therefore a condition is
recommended.

7.17 Flooding or Drainage Issues

THe application site is not located within an area that is prone to flooding and an
sustainable drainage condition has been attached to ensure that run-off from the site is
sustainably controlled.

7.18 Noise or Air Quality Issues

This proposal is for a care home is situated within a quiet cul de sac and the premises
would not generate significant noise. A condition is recommended to control the hours of
deliveries to the site and the loading/unloading of goods.

7.19 Comments on Public Consultations

With regard to the comments received to the public consultation, the comments raised by
the petitioners and the majority of individual responses raising material planning
considerations have been considered in the officer's report.

As regards point (ii) the proposal is for a two storey building with a modestly proportioned
pitched roof. To use the roof to provide additional accommodation would require a further
planning application which would be treated on its merits if such an application was
submitted. As regards point (viii), the proposed relationship with the proposed building to
neighbouring properties is a normal one and would not give rise to unacceptable light
pollution. As regards point (xii), the siting of garden sheds and composting
bins/enclosures within gardens and adjacent to neighbouring properties is not uncommon
and would not present an unacceptable threat to residential amenity but these facilities
have now been moved to the southern end of the site. As regards point (xvi), the 3D
visualisations of the scheme are for illustrative purposes only and would not form part of
any approved scheme.

7.20 Planning Obligations

Policy R17 of the Hillingdon Local Plan states that: "The Local Planning Authority will,
where appropriate, seek to supplement the provision of recreation open space, facilities to
support arts, cultural and entertainment activities, and other community, social and
education facilities through planning obligations in conjunction with other development

North Planning Committee - 11th December 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 33



proposals'.

Should the application be approved, a number of planning obligations would be sought to
mitigate the impact of the development. These include possible highway works, a
£9,750.15 health contribution, a £1,035 library contribution, a construction training
contribution, in line with the Council's formula, a £30,000 ecology contribution to mitigate
for the loss of the ecological features on site and enhance sites elsewhere, a project
management and monitoring fee and a 10 Year Green Travel Plan in accordance with TfL
guidance.

The scheme would also be liable under the Mayor's Community Infrastructure Levy.

The applicant has agreed to these proposed Heads of Terms, which are to be secured by
way of a S106 Agreement/Unilateral Undertaking. Overall, it is considered that the level of
planning benefits sought is adequate and commensurate with the scale and nature of the
proposed development, in compliance with Policy R17 of the UDP and relevant
supplementary planning guidance.

7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

This application, nor the application site raise any enforcement issues.
7.22 Other Issues

There are no other relevant planning issues raised by this application.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance

North Planning Committee - 11th December 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 34



Not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

The proposed care home use would be compatible with the surrounding established
residential area and provide valuable employment opportunities for its residents.

The proposed part two storey, part single storey care home is a large building and would
be of a different design to the detached houses that would surround it. However, the
building has been carefully designed as a series of irregular blocks with staggered
elevations and glazed links which help to break up the appearance and bulk of the
building. The building is also considered to be of a good quality design that would hold its
own in the street scene. On this basis, no objections are raised to its scale or design.

Furthermore, the building would be adequately set back from adjoining residential
properties so that their amenities would not be adversely affected.

The scheme would also provide suitable accommodation for future occupants and the
scheme would not be detrimental to the surrounding highway network and adequate car
parking would be provided. The scheme also makes adequate provision for the retention
of existing trees on site and would provide for suitable additional planting and
landscaping. Appropriate energy efficiencies would also be achieved by condition. The
loss of ecological features from the site through site clearance is regrettable, but this
needs to be balanced against the need to ensure that these brownfield sites play an active
role in urban regeneration. The loss has been mitigated by an appropriate S106
contribution to enhance the ecological value of site(s) elsewhere and other contributions
sought and agreed represent a commensurate package of S106 contributions.

It is therefore considered that on balance, the scheme is acceptable and is recommended
for approval.

11. Reference Documents

National Planning Policy Framework (March 2012)
London Plan (July 2011)

Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012)

HDAS: 'Accessible Hillingdon'

Consultation responses

Contact Officer: Richard Phillips Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 11th December 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 35



moITIv

e

vt SN2

St Catherine's
Farm

White Cottage

Braeside
Cottage

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the

Site Address

Pinner

Land at High Meadow Close

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1TUW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale
Act 1988 (the Act). 1:2
Unless the Act provides a relevant 196/APP/2012/1776 . ,000 #
exception to copyright. - - ,t
_ Planning Committee Date YIRS
© Crown copyright and database November =
ights 2012 Ord S —
foootozes o North Page 36 2012 HNILLINGDON
LONDON




Agenda ltem 6

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 138 LINDEN AVENUE RUISLIP

Development: Erection of 1 x 3 bedroom and 1 x 4 bedroom two storey detached dwellings
with associated parking and amenity space involving the demolition of
existing bungalow.

LBH Ref Nos: 11121/APP/2012/1922

Drawing Nos: 2983 S01 Rev. A
Design and Access Statement (Ref: 2983)
2983 PDO03
2983 PD01 Rev. C
Photographs of Existing Bungalow
2983 PD02 Rev. C

Date Plans Received:  06/08/2012 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 12/11/2012
Date Application Valid: 30/08/2012 06/08/2012
18/10/2012

1. SUMMARY

The application seeks planning permission for the erection of 2 x two storey detached
dwellings after the demoilition of the existing bungalow at the site.

The existing bungalow is located on the southern side of Linden Avenue, within a cul-de-
sac containing 8 detached dwellings, off the highway of Oak Avenue. The properties
within the cul-de-sac are a mixture of bungalows and two storey dwellings. The buildings
have a wide variance in architectural design, with the language of the street being
traditional roof slopes and contrasting angles, however, the street also includes a
symmetrical pair of modern detached dwellings on the northern side of the street.

The two proposed dwellings would be of asymmetrical design and would be provided with
garden space to the rear and off-street parking in front of their principal elevations.

The proposal would provide two family dwellings which would have an acceptable impact
on the character and appearance of the surrounding area. The properties would have an
acceptable impact on the residential amenity of the neighbouring occupiers and would
provide acceptable living conditions for the future occupiers of the properties. Therefore,
the application is recommended for approval.

2, RECOMMENDATION

That delegated powers be given to the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces
to grant planning permission, subject to the following:

1. That the Council enter into a legal agreement with the applicants under Section
106/Unilateral Undertaking of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as
amended) or other appropriate legislation to secure:

(i) Education: A contribution of £13,265 is sought.

2. That the applicant meets the Council's reasonable costs in the preparation of

North Planning Committee - 11th December 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 37



the S106 Agreement and any abortive work as a result of the agreement not being
completed.

3. If the S106 Agreement has not been finalised within 6 months, the application to
be referred back to the Planning Committee for determination at the discretion of
the Director of Planning and Community Services.

4. That officers be authorised to negotiate and agree the detailed terms of the
proposed agreement.

5. That on completion of the S106 Agreement, the application be deferred for
determination by the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces under delegated
powers.

6. That if the application is approved, the following conditions be attached:

1 RES3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990

2 RES4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers 2983 PD0O1 Rev C,
2983 PD02 Rev B & 2983 PD 03 and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long
as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part 2(November 2012) and the London Plan (July 2011).

3 RES6 Levels

No development shall take place until plans of the site showing the existing and proposed
ground levels and the proposed finished floor levels of all proposed buildings have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Such levels shall be
shown in relation to a fixed and know datum point. Thereafter the development shall not
be carried out other than in accordance with the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the development relates satisfactorily to adjoining properties in
accordance with policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

4 RES7 Materials (Submission)
No development shall take place until details of all materials and external surfaces have
been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter the

development shall be constructed in accordance with the approved details and be
retained as such.

Details should include information relating to make, product/type, colour and
photographs/images.

REASON
To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Unitary Development Plan Saved

North Planning Committee - 11th December 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 38



Policies (November 2012).

5 RES8 Tree Protection

No site clearance or construction work shall take place until the details have been
submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority with respect to:

1. A method statement outlining the sequence of development on the site including
demolition, building works and tree protection measures.

2. Detailed drawings showing the position and type of fencing to protect the entire root
areas/crown spread of trees, hedges and other vegetation to be retained shall be
submitted to the Local Planning Authority for approval. No site clearance works or
development shall be commenced until these drawings have been approved and the
fencing has been erected in accordance with the details approved. Unless otherwise
agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority such fencing should be a minimum
height of 1.5 metres.

Thereafter, the development shall be implemented in accordance with the approved
details. The fencing shall be retained in position until development is completed. The
area within the approved protective fencing shall remain undisturbed during the course of
the works and in particular in these areas:

2.a There shall be no changes in ground levels;

2.b No materials or plant shall be stored;

2.c No buildings or temporary buildings shall be erected or stationed.

2.d No materials or waste shall be burnt; and.

2.e No drain runs or other trenches shall be dug or otherwise created, without the prior
written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that trees and other vegetation can and will be retained on site and not
damaged during construction work and to ensure that the development conforms with
policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (November 2012).

6 RES9 Landscaping (including refuse/cycle storage)

Notwithstanding the plans hereby approved in relation to refuse storage and parking
layout, no development shall take place until a layout/landscape scheme has been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall
include:

1. Details of Soft Landscaping

1.a Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

1.b Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

1.c Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities
where appropriate

2. Details of Hard Landscaping

2.a Refuse Storage

2.b Cycle Storage

2.c Means of enclosure/boundary treatments
2.d Car Parking Layouts

2.e Hard Surfacing Materials

2.f External Lighting

North Planning Committee - 11th December 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 39



2.g Sustainable Urban Drainage Systems

3. Details of Landscape Maintenance

3.a Landscape Maintenance Schedule for a minimum period of 5 years.

3.b Proposals for the replacement of any tree, shrub, or area of surfing/seeding within
the landscaping scheme which dies or in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority
becomes seriously damaged or diseased.

4. Schedule for Implementation

5. Other
5.a Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground
5.b Proposed finishing levels or contours

Thereafter the development shall be carried out and maintained in full accordance with
the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality and provide adequate facilities in compliance with policies BE13, BE38 and
AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(November 2012) and 5.17 (refuse storage) of the London Plan.

7 RES12 No additional windows or doors

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no additional windows or other openings shall be constructed in
any side elevation or roofslope of either dwelling hereby approved.

REASON

To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (November
2012).

8 RES14 Outbuildings, extensions and roof alterations

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification); no garage(s), shed(s) or other outbuilding(s), nor extensions or
roof additions/alteration to any dwellinghouse(s) shall be erected without the grant of
further specific permission from the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To protect the character and appearance of the area and amenity of residential occupiers
in accordance with policies BE13, BE21, BE23 and BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part 2 - Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (November 2012).

9 RES13 Obscure Glazing

The windows in the side elevation of both dwellings shall be glazed with permanently
obscured glass and non-opening below a height of 1.8 metres taken from internal
finished floor level for so long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the

North Planning Committee - 11th December 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 40



Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (November
2012).

10 RES16 Code for Sustainable Homes

The dwellings shall achieve Level 4 of the Code for Sustainable Homes. No development
shall commence until a signed design stage certificate confirming this level has been
received. The design stage certificate shall be retained and made available for
inspection by the Local Planning Authority on request.

The development must be completed in accordance with the principles of the design
stage certificate and the applicant shall ensure that completion stage certificate has been
attained prior to occupancy of each dwelling.

REASON
To ensure that the objectives of sustainable development identified in London Plan (July
2011) Policies 5.1 and 5.3.

11 RES18 Lifetime Homes/Wheelchair Units

All residential units within the development hereby approved shall be built in accordance
with 'Lifetime Homes' Standards. Further 10% of the units hereby approved shall be
designed and constructed to be fully wheelchair accessible or easily adaptable for
residents who are wheelchair users, as set out in the Council's Supplementary Planning
Document 'Accessible Hillingdon'.

REASON
To ensure that sufficient housing stock is provided to meet the needs of disabled and
elderly people in accordance with London Plan (July 2011) Policies 3.1, 3.8 and 7.2

12 RES24 Secured by Design

The dwellings shall achieve 'Secured by Design' accreditation awarded by the Hillingdon
Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Design Adviser (CPDA) on behalf of the
Association of Chief Police Officers (ACPO). No dwelling shall be occupied until
accreditation has been achieved.

REASON

In pursuance of the Council's duty under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998
to consider crime and disorder implications in excising its planning functions; to promote
the well being of the area in pursuance of the Council's powers under section 2 of the
Local Government Act 2000, to reflect the guidance contained in the Council's SPG on
Community Safety By Design and to ensure the development provides a safe and secure
environment in accordance with London Plan (July 2011) Policies 7.1 and 7.3.

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

North Planning Committee - 11th December 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 41



The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012) set out below,
including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations,
including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

AM7
AM8

AM9

AM13

AM14
BE13
BE15
BE19

BE20
BE21
BE22

BE23
BE24

BE38

OE1

H3
H4
H5
R17

LPP 3.3
LPP 3.4
LPP 3.5
LPP 3.8
LPP 7.3
LPP 7.4
LPP 7.6
NPPF1
NPPF6
NPPF7

Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
Priority consideration to pedestrians in the design and
implementation of road construction and traffic management
schemes

Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design
of highway improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking
facilities

AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people
and people with disabilities in development schemes through
(where appropriate): -

(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services

(i) Shopmobility schemes

(iii) Convenient parking spaces

(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street
furniture schemes

New development and car parking standards.

New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

Daylight and sunlight considerations.

Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.
Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

Loss and replacement of residential accommodation

Mix of housing units

Dwellings suitable for large families

Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of
recreation, leisure and community facilities

(2011) Increasing housing supply

(2011) Optimising housing potential

(2011) Quality and design of housing developments

(2011) Housing Choice

(2011) Designing out crime

(2011) Local character

(2011) Architecture

~— — N S S

North Planning Committee - 11th December 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 42



3 145 Discharge of Conditions

Your attention is drawn to conditions 3, 4, 5, 6, 9, 10, 11 and 12 which must be
discharged prior to the commencement of works. You will be in breach of planning
control should you commence these works prior to the discharge of this/these
condition(s). The Council may consider taking enforcement action to rectify the breach of
this conditions. For further information and advice contact - Planning & Community
Services, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel: 01895 250230).

4 11 Building to Approved Drawing

You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the approved
drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must be constructed
precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any deviation from these drawings
requires the written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

5 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between
the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out
construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by
means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

6 12 Encroachment

You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches by
either its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning application will
have to be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a development that results
in any form of encroachment.

7 13 Building Regulations - Demolition and Building Works

Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the Building
Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover such works as -
the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building or structure, the
extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings, installation of services,
underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape works. Notice of intention to
demolish existing buildings must be given to the Council's Building Control Service at
least 6 weeks before work starts. A completed application form together with detailed

North Planning Committee - 11th December 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 43



plans must be submitted for approval before any building work is commenced. For further
information and advice, contact - Planning & Community Services, Building Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

8 14 Neighbourly Consideration - include on all residential exts

You have been granted planning permission to build a residential extension. When
undertaking demolition and/or building work, please be considerate to your neighbours
and do not undertake work in the early morning or late at night or at any time on Sundays
or Bank Holidays. Furthermore, please ensure that all vehicles associated with the
construction of the development hereby approved are properly washed and cleaned to
prevent the passage of mud and dirt onto the adjoining highway. You are advised that
the Council does have formal powers to control noise and nuisance under The Control of
Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other relevant legislation. For further
information and advice, please contact - Environmental Protection Unit, 4W/04, Civic
Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 250190).

9 15 Party Walls

The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal agreement
from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:

carry out work to an existing party wall;

build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;

in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining building.
Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building owner
and are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls. The Building
Control Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any necessary agreements
with the adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by the Council should be taken as
removing the necessity for the building owner to comply fully with the Party Wall Act.
Further information and advice is to be found in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 -
explanatory booklet" published by the ODPM, available free of charge from the Planning
& Community Services Reception Desk, Level 3, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

10 16 Property Rights/Rights of Light

Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission does not
empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the specific consent of the
owner. If you require further information or advice, you should consult a solicitor.

11

You are advised that the development hereby approved represents chargeable
development under the Mayor's Community Infrastructure Levy. At this time the
Community Infrastructure Levy is estimated to be £7,455 which is due on
commencement of this development. The actual Community Infrastructure Levy will be
calculated at the time your development is first permitted and a separate liability notice
will be issued by the Local Planning Authority.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1  Site and Locality

The application relates to a detached bungalow set within a 610 square metre plot of land
on the southern side of Linden Avenue. The detached bungalow is justified towards the
western boundary line of the plot, with the width of the plot narrowing behind the rear

North Planning Committee - 11th December 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 44



elevation of the dwelling.

Originally a square footprint, the single storey dwelling within the plot has undergone a
side extension, with the original section of the building being covered with a hipped roof
and a hipped and lean to roof above the side extension. The dwelling has a width of 16.9
metres and a depth of 8.12 metres. The extension to the building has been built flush with
the principal elevation and has a depth of 5.75 metres. The external walls of the dwelling
are covered in white render and the roof is made from brown concrete tiles.

The site is located in a cul-de-sac of Linden Avenue containing 8 dwellings, with only the
application dwelling and No.140 Linden Avenue, a detached bungalow sharing the eastern
boundary line, being on the southern side of the street. On the northern side of the street
are a number of 1 to 2 storey detached dwellings of varying ages and architectural
designs, including Nos.177 & 179 Linden Avenue, a pair of modern detached two storey
dwellings.

The western boundary line of the site is the shared rear boundary line of No.38 Oak
Avenue, a detached bungalow with a conservatory on the rear elevation.

The site is situated within a Developed Area as identified in the policies of the Adopted
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The application seeks planning permission for the demolition of the existing detached
bungalow at the site and the erection of 2 x two storey detached dwellings, one with three
bedrooms (western dwelling), one with four bedrooms (eastern dwelling).

The proposed western dwelling would have a maximum width of 11.36 metres, including
an attached single width garage, and a maximum depth of 12.07 metres. The design of
the dwelling would include a small crown roof above the dwelling, two dormer windows in
the principal elevation, a catslide roof on the western facade and maximum height of 7
metres.

The proposed eastern dwelling would have a maximum width of 8.5 metres and a
maximum depth of 11.12 metres. The design would include an integral garage, a small
two storey projecting section in the principal elevation finished with a hipped roof, a small
crown roof over the building, one dormer window in the principal elevation, two dormer
windows in the rear elevation and a maximum height of 7 metres.

Both dwellings would be provided with two parking spaces in front of their principal
elevations and a private garden area to the rear of the building.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

11121/APP/2012/1282 138 Linden Avenue Ruislip

2 x two storey, 4-bed, detached dwellings with associated parking and amenity space involving
the demolition of existing bungalow

Decision: 18-07-2012  Withdrawn

Comment on Relevant Planning History
None relevant.

North Planning Committee - 11th December 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 45



4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1

PT1.H1

(2012) Built Environment
(2012) Housing Growth

Part 2 Policies:

AM7
AM8

AM9

AM13

AM14
BE13
BE15
BE19
BE20
BE21

BE22

BE23
BE24
BE38

OE1

H3
H4
H5
R17

LPP 3.3
LPP 3.4
LPP 3.5

Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

Priority consideration to pedestrians in the design and implementation of road
construction and traffic management schemes

Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design of highway
improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking facilities

AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people and people
with disabilities in development schemes through (where appropriate): -

(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services

(ii) Shopmobility schemes

(iii) Convenient parking spaces

(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street furniture schemes

New development and car parking standards.

New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
Daylight and sunlight considerations.

Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.
Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

Loss and replacement of residential accommodation
Mix of housing units
Dwellings suitable for large families

Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of recreation, leisure and
community facilities

(2011) Increasing housing supply
(2011) Optimising housing potential
(2011) Quality and design of housing developments

North Planning Committee - 11th December 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 46



LPP 3.8 (2011) Housing Choice
LPP 7.3 (2011) Designing out crime
LPP 7.4 (2011) Local character
LPP 7.6 (2011) Architecture

NPPF1

NPPF6

NPPF7

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1  Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2  Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

9 neighbouring dwellings and the Eastcote Residents Association were notified of the proposed
development on 4th September 2012. A site notice was erected on the 11th September 2012.
Three individual replies and a petition with 23 signatures received, objecting on the following
grounds:

i) Harm to the character and appearance of the area;
ii) Loss of light;

iii) Loss of privacy;

iv) Unacceptable increase in density;

v) Parking layout

vi) Harm to infrastructure;

vii) Inaccurate plans;

Issues i)-v) are considered in the main body of the report. The proposed scheme is not considered
to significantly impact the existing drainage at the site and this would not form a material planning
consideration. A neighbour has questioned the plans showing that 36 Oak Avenue is not correctly
indicated on the plans. The northern square containing this property on the plans is an attached
wooden car port and brick garage. The living accommodation is the southern square as shown on
plan reference 2983 PD 02 Rev. C, which is a detached bungalow with gable ends in the principal
and rear elevations and habitable rooms in the loft space.

Internal Consultees
TREES AND LANDSCAPING

LANDSCAPE CONSIDERATIONS: Saved policy BE38 seeks the retention and utilisation of
topographical and landscape features of merit and the provision of new planting and landscaping
wherever it is appropriate.

- No trees or other significant landscape features will be affected by the proposal. A small Cherry
tree in the rear garden of the neighbouring property (number 38), should be unaffected by the
development and the Apple trees and a Holly along the rear garden boundaries should be
protected and retained as part of the landscape layout.

- The proposed layout provides a total of four parking spaces which will dominate the front gardens.
However, some space has been reserved for soft landscape in the form of small areas of lawn and
hedges. The Council seeks to secure a reasonable proportion (minimum 25% by area) of soft

North Planning Committee - 11th December 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 47



landscape enhancement to front gardens.

- DCLG/EA guidance requires new driveways to comply with SUDS requirements.

- External storage for bikes and bins can have a detrimental visual impact on the front garden and
streetscape. In this case the bins are shown within the side passages/rear garden from where they
will be hidden from public view which is ideal.

RECOMMENDATIONS: No objection, subject to the above considerations and conditions RESG6,
RES8, RES9
(parts 1, 2, 5 and 6)

ACCESS OFFICER:

1. Level access should be achieved. Entry to the proposed dwelling appears to be stepped, which
would be contrary to the above policy requirement. Details in this regard should be requested prior
to any grant of planning permission.

2. Unit 1: the entrance level WC should be reconfigured so that a wheelchair user can access the
side transfer area straightforwardly, rather than negotiate the gap between the toilet pan and
handbasin. The first-floor bathroom proposed between bedroom three and four requires the
handbasin to be positioned on the wall opposite, so that the transfer space to the side of the toilet
pan can be accessed with the ease.

3. Unit 2: the handbasin within the entrance level WC should be relocated to the wall opposite.
Likewise, the handbasin shown within the first-floor bathroom between bedroom one and two,
should be repositioned to the wall opposite.

4. To allow entrance level WC and at least one bathroom at first floor to be used as a wet room in
future, plans should indicate floor gulley drainage, with the technical specifications detailed on plan.
5. The plans should indicate the location of a future through the ceiling wheelchair lift.

Conclusion: revised plans should be requested as a prerequisite to any planning approval.

Officer Comment: Revised plans have been received which address the issues raised by the
Access Officer.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

Policy H3 of the adopted UDP (Saved Policies September 2007) states that the loss of
residential accommodation will only be permitted if it is replaced within the boundary of the
site. An increase in the residential accommodation will be sought.

The proposed development would result in the loss of the exsiting bungalow, however, it
would result in an overall increase in the level of residential accommodation at the site.

Policies H4 and H5 seek to ensure a practicable mix of housing units are provided within
residential schemes. One and two bedroom developments are encouraged within town
centres, while larger family units are promoted elsewhere.

The proposed development is outside of a town centre and would provide 1 x 3 bedroom
dwelling and 1 x 4 bedroom dwelling which are considered to be family accommodation.
Therefore, the proposal is in accordance with Policies H3, H4 and H5 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part 2(November 2012) and the London Plan (July 2011) and is acceptable in
principle.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

The proposal would have density scores of 32.78 units per hectare and 229.5 habitable
rooms per hectare.

North Planning Committee - 11th December 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 48



7.03

7.04

7.05

7.07

7.08

Policy 3.5 of the London Plan (July 2011) requires a site with a PTAL score of 2 to have
the densities of between 35-65 units per hectare and 150-250 habitable rooms per
hectare.

Whilst the number of units per hectare is slightly below the required density score, the
proposal is considered in keeping with the established residential layout of the
surrounding streets and no objection is raised in this regard.

Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable to this application.
Airport safeguarding

The application site is sufficiently distanced from the nearest airport to ensure the
proposed new dwellings would not harm the safeguarding on an airdome.
Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

A number of neighbouring occupiers have objected to the proposal based on the harm to
the character and appearance of the area. On the opposite side of the street to application
site are 4 x two storey dwellings and 2 x bungalows. Therefore, the provision of 2 x two
storey dwellings in replacement of a bungalow is considered not to harm the character of
the area in terms of the heights of the buildings proposed.

In terms of design, the pair of dwellings would have minimal symmetry between the
properties. However, this section of Linden avenue is characterised by a mixture of
buildings and a variance in architectural design between the premises. Indeed the one
anomaly in the street is the pair of symmetrical modern dwellings at the end of the
northern side of the road. Therefore, the use of differing designs between the dwellings is
considered in keeping with the character and appearance of the area. Whilst the use of
crown roofs on the dwellings would not be in keeping with the traditional roofslopes of the
neighbouring properties, the level of harm to the appearance of the area is considered not
to be so great to warrant a refusal of the application. Therefore, the development is
considered to comply with Policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part 2(November 2012) and the London Plan (July 2011).

Impact on neighbours

The application is a resubmission which has redesigned the western dwelling to minimise
the impact to No.36 Oak Avenue. On plan reference 2983 PD 02 Rev. C, the applicant
has compared the distance separation between the rear elevation of No.38 Oak Avenue
to the proposed western dwelling and the existing bungalow. The plan shows that the
catslide roof would ensure the upper floor of the building is situated further away from the
rear elevation of this neighbouring occupier than the existing roof slope at a distance
separation of 15 metres. The proposed height of the western building at this distance
separation would be 5 metres, with the roof pitching away from this No.38 Oak Avenue.
Given the eastern orientation of the western dwelling to No.38 Oak Avenue, this
neighbouring property would only receive light over the proposed dwelling in the early
hours of summer months. Therefore, the impact to this neighbouring occupier in terms of
loss of light is considered acceptable in this instance. No.36 Oak Avenue also has a
conservatory on the southern side of the building, which is not plotted on the plans. Given
the glazed nature of this structure, it would still receive adequate daylight and the
orientation would again ensure the proposed dwelling would only impact the sunlight early
in the morning during the summer months.

The eastern dwelling would cause no conflict of the 45 degree guideline when taken from

North Planning Committee - 11th December 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 49



the rear elevation of No.140 Linden Avenue. Therefore, the proposal would cause no
unacceptably harmful loss of light, loss of outlook or sense of dominance to the occupiers
of this neighbouring property.

The occupiers of No.38 Oak Avenue have objected to the proposal due to the loss of
privacy to their property. The rear elevation of this neighbouring dwelling would not be
within 21 metres, nor 24 metres, when a 45 degree visual splay is taken from the first floor
window in the rear elevation of the western dwelling. Whilst a proportion of the garden
area of No0.38 Oak Avenue would be within this visual splay, the overlooking of
neighbouring gardens in this manner is no worse than in most linear residential layouts.
Therefore, the level of harm to this neighbouring occupier from the overlooking of the
garden space is considered not to be so great to warrant a refusal of this application.

Therefore, the proposal is considered to have an acceptable impact on the residential
amenity of all neighbouring occupier, in compliance with Policies BE20, BE21 and BE24 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2(November 2012).

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

The proposed eastern and western dwellings would have internal floor areas of 134
square metres and 143 square metres (excluding garages) respectively. Therefore, both
dwellings would meet the minimum floor space standards required under Policy 3.5 of the
London Plan (July 2011).

The proposed eastern and western dwellings would be provided with 178 square metres
and 146 square metres of garden space respectively. Therefore, both dwellings would
meet the required garden space standards detailed within the Supplementary Planning
Document HDAS: Residential Layouts, in accordance with Policy BE23 of the of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2(November 2012).

7.10 Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Both of the proposed dwellings would be provided with a garage measuring 3 metres by 6
metres and two car parking spaces in front of their principal elevations measuring 2.4
metres by 4.8 metres. One of the parking spaces in front of the principal elevation of the
western dwelling would be right up to the principal elevation and unsuitable for use.
However, this dwelling would still be provided with 2 parking spaces, in accordance with
the maximum parking standard.

The provided parking spaces would require cars to exit the site in reverse gear. The site is
located in a cul-de-sac of 8 properties and no pavement is provided on this side of the
vehicle carriageway. Therefore, given the low level of vehicle movements and the minimal
pedestrian movements past the driveways, no objection is raised to this parking
arrangement.

Subject to a condition for the removal of the unacceptable parking space as part of the
required landscaping plans. No objection would be raised on parking grounds.

The provided garages meet the minimum standard provided within the adopted Car
Parking Standards to also allow for the storage of bicycles. Therefore, the proposal is
considered acceptable in terms of Policies AM7 and AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part 2(November 2012).

7.11 Urban design, access and security

A condition is recommended requiring the dwellings to achieve the secure by design
accreditation. With this condition attached, the proposal is considered acceptable in terms
of design to minimise crime.

North Planning Committee - 11th December 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 50



712

713

7.14

7.15

7.16

717

7.18

719

7.20

7.21

7.22

Disabled access

The Accessibility Officer has raised a number of issues with the design over the proposed
dwellings in terms of accessibility. The applicant has submitted amended plans to address
these issues and ensure the dwellings will be in accordance with Lifetimes Homes
Standards. Therefore, the proposal is considered to meet Policy 3.8 of the London Plan
(July 2011) and the HDAS: Accessible Hillingdon.

Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

The trees and landscaping officer has reviewed the proposal and subject to conditions
relating to landscape and planting plans, has raised no objection to the proposal. The
development would provide at least 25% soft landscaping on the land in front of the
principal elevation. Therefore, the development is considered to comply with Policy BE38
of the adopted UDP (Saved Policies September 2007).

Sustainable waste management

The provided plans show the location of a bin store adjacent the side elevation of the
dwellings. However, these bins would block the side passageway to the rear gardens and
would not be suitable location. A bin store could easily be accommodated in the rear
garden, with the refuse presented to the kerbside on the day of collection. Therefore,
subject to the relocation of the bin store as part of the landscaping plans, no objection
would be raised over the waste collection from the site.

Renewable energy / Sustainability

A condition would be added to any approval requiring the dwellings to be built in
accordance with Code for Sustainable Homes Level 3.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

The issues raised have been covered in the main body of the report.
Planning Obligations

The proposed development would add 6 habitable rooms to the site and would create an
additional dwelling. Therefore, a contribution towards educational facilities at the site will
be required, as detailed under the SPD Planning Obligations, Revised Chapter 4. The
applicant has indicated that they are willing to meeting this financial contribution and
therefore a S106 agreement is proposed to cover this. The proposed development is
therefore considered to comply with Policy R17 of the adopted UDP (Saved Policies
September 2007).

Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable this application.
Other Issues

No further issues for comment.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

North Planning Committee - 11th December 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 51



In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable this application.

10. CONCLUSION

The proposal would provide two family dwellings which would have an acceptable impact
on the character and appearance of the surrounding area. The properties would have an
acceptable impact on the residential amenity of the neighbouring occupiers and would
provide acceptable living conditions for the future occupiers of the properties. Therefore,
the application is recommended for approval.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - UDP Saved Policies (November 2012)

HDAS: Residential Layouts

HDAS: Residential Extensions

The London Plan (July 2011)

Supplementary Planning Document Planning Obligations (July 2008)

Supplementary Planning Document Planning Obligations: Revised Chapter 4 (September
2010)

Contact Officer: Alex Smith Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 11th December 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 52



Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2012 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

138 Linden Avenue

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1TUW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Ruislip
Planning Application Ref: Scale
11121/APP/2012/1922 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
November

North Page 53

2012

&

NGDON

LONDON

THILLI




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 54



Agenda ltem 7

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address BREAKSPEAR HOUSE BREAKSPEAR ROAD NORTH HAREFIELD

Development: Proposal to enclose the lightwell between the original manor house and the 2
storey car park to create 2 rooms to serve 2 individual flats within the original
manor house

LBH Ref Nos: 7610/APP/2012/2637

Drawing Nos: 99225-1401
99225-400 Rev. F
Design, Access and Statement of Significance dated October 2012
Key Plan at Scale 1:1250
99225-402

Date Plans Received:  24/10/2012 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 24/10/2012
1. SUMMARY

The application seeks to enclose the screened lightwell located between the original
manor house and the 2 storey car park to create 2 rooms to serve 2 ground floor
apartments located within the manor house.

The design of the extension is well detailed, would not be readily visible from the front,
side or rear of the manor house as the extension will be fully screened by a wall that
encloses the bin stores for the flats within Breakspear House, and by built out enabling
development to the rear and side. The scheme would not intrude upon the open setting
of the Green Belt, or have a detrimental impact upon the appearance or architectural
integrity of the manor house or present any amenity issues. Accordingly the scheme is
considered acceptable and consistent with relevant adopted Council planning policies
and is thus recommended for approval.

2. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 RES3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990

2 RES4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers and shall thereafter
be retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part One and Part Two - Saved UDP Policies and the London Plan (July 2011).

North Planning Committee - 11th December 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 55



3 CAC14 Further Details (Listed Buildings)

Detailed drawings or samples of materials, as appropriate, in respect of the following
shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority before the
relevant part of the work is begun:

(a) Drawing showing how the ceiling level detail avoids the fanlight.

(b) Samples of the brick and mortar mix for the front elevation and of the natural stone
coping, cill, and door threshold.

(c) Drawing of the design and method of construction of the glazed rear elevation (at
minimum 1:20 scale).

(d) Drawing detail showing how the ceiling level avoids the fanlight.

e) Design and method of construction of sash windows and timber door frontage
(including cross section of glazing bar)

(f) Details of method of ventilation to the extension.

REASON
To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the building in
accordance with Policy BE8 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies

4 NONSC Non Standard Condition
The scheme shall be completed with the following:

(i) Lead shall be used on the roof and dressed up into the brickwork/render of the end
elevation
(ii) The projecting stump of brickwork (the end of a vault) shall be retained

REASON
To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the building in
accordance with Policy BE8 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One and Part Two - Saved UDP
Policiesset out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant
material considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

LPP 7.8 (2011) Heritage assets and archaeology

LPP 7.16 (2011) Green Belt

BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas

BES8 Planning applications for alteration or extension of listed buildings

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

North Planning Committee - 11th December 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 56



BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

3 112 Notification to Building Contractors

The applicant/developer should ensure that the site constructor receives copies of all
drawings approved and conditions/informatives attached to this planning permission.
During building construction the name, address and telephone number of the contractor
(including an emergency telephone number) should be clearly displayed on a hoarding
visible from outside the site.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

Breakspear House is a Grade 1 listed building and is located on the south western side of
Breakspear Road North approximately 1 kilometre to the south east of Harefield Village.
The proposed extension is situated on the flank north west facing wall of the manor house
and sandwiched between this flank wall and the enabling development 2 storey car park.

The site is screened from the front (north east facing) elevation of the manor house by an
original wall running off the external north west corner of the manor house and to the
south west (the rear of the manor house) and to the side (north west) by enabling
development. The site of the existing lightwell was filled by a boiler house building when
Breakspeare House was a single dwelling house.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The extension would be a linear rectangular extension no wider than 3.35m wide and
13.6m long occupying the full width (3.35m) of the existing lightwell. Its external footprint
would be approximately 46 sq.m.

The extension would be attached to the flank wall of the original manor house but is set
back from the front and rear elevation of the manor house to provide for two small outdoor
spaces opening off the extensions - both of these outdoor 'terrace spaces' are less than
10sg.m in area.

The extension would be finished with a flat roof and contain 4 light roofs. The maximum
height of the extension (to the top of the maximum height of the roof light) would be
3.45m. The extension would be screened from all side by existing walls that are
substantially higher than the extension itself (the wall to the north west serving the bin
store is 4.1m high).

3.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History

None relevant to this appliaction.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

North Planning Committee - 11th December 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 57



The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.HE1 (2012) Heritage
PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

LPP 7.8 (2011) Heritage assets and archaeology

LPP 7.16 (2011) Green Belt

BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas

BES8 Planning applications for alteration or extension of listed buildings

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees
A site notice was displayed and a press notice was placed. No comments were received.

English Heritage: No objection, sought it to be determined in accordance with local and national
guidance, and on the basis of the Council's specialist conservation officer advice.

Harefield Conservation Area Advisory Panel: The Panel, having considered the application very
carefully, has no objection to the proposal and recommends approval

Internal Consultees
CONSERVATION OFFICER:

No objection following receipt of revised drawings and further information that can be addressed by
condition relating to the following:-

. Confirmation the front elevation will be traditional, in brick and include cambered arches over the
opens etc. In contrast, the rear can be lightweight, modern and glazed.

- Revised drawings showing the ceiling level avoids the fanlight.

- Revised drawings that the projecting stump of brickwork (the end of a vault) in the end wall of the
house should be retained.

- Following receipt drawing the introduction of the parapet to the front elevation could do with being
taller to hide the rooflight to the rear

- Following confirmation the lead forming the roof will be dressed up into the brickwork/render of the
end elevation.

North Planning Committee - 11th December 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 58



7.01

7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.07

7.08

7.09

7.10

7.1

712

MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
The principle of the development

The application for modest extension to 2 residential flats located within the manor house
presents no issues of the principle of the development subject to it not having an adverse
impact on the Green Belt or upon the architectural integrity of this Grade 1 listed building.
Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Policies BE8 and BE9 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies require
that any extensions and alterations to listed buildings do not have any detrimental impact
on the architectural integrity of the listed building, its historic value or its visual appearance
and setting. The proposed development is not visible (except from above and its flat roof
with roof lights from the adjacent top storey of the enabling development car park) and
would involve minimal impact upon the flank wall of Breakspear House in terms of
structural means of attachment. Accordingly it is considered the scheme is consistent with
the aforementioned Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies.

Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the green belt

The scheme would not be visible from any direction and would not intensify the general
use of the wider site accordingly the extension is not considered to raise any Green Belt
issues and is consistent with Policy OL4 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved
UDP Policies.

Impact on the character & appearance of the area

The extension would not be visible from the wider area or indeed from the immediate
landscaped grounds of Breakspear House and therefore is considered will have no
adverse impact on the character or appearance of the area.

Impact on neighbours

The extension is situated on a flank wall of the house and would provide no opportunity for
overlooking into any residential units within the house or the adjacent enabling houses
and presents no adverse change in terms of potential noise from the associated outside
spaces compared to the presence of the existing lightwell accordingly the scheme is
considered to comply with BE24 of Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies.

Living conditions for future occupiers

The site of the extension currently serves as a lightwell and outdoor amenity space for the
two flats which the extension would serve. However given it is linear in shape, north facing
and enclosed on all 4 sides by high walls it gain little sunlight and provide little amenity
value to these flats as outdoor amenity space. Enclosing this space to provide an
extension to the existing units, with retention of 2 outdoor terraces is considered to
provide more useful space for the future occupants of these flats. Accordingly the scheme
is considered to comply with Policy BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved
UDP Policies.

Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Not applicable to this application.
Urban design, access and security

The changes proposed would not impact upon the security of the 2 residential flats the
extension would serve.
Disabled access

The proposed changes would not impact on the primary access into the 2 flats the
extension would serve.

North Planning Committee - 11th December 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 59



713

714

715

7.16

717

7.18

719

7.20

7.21

7.22

Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

Not applicable to this application.
Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to this application.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application..
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

The scheme that infills an existing lightwell (that is presently capable of producing a
certain degree of echo) is not considered to raise any adverse noise or any air quality
issues.

Comments on Public Consultations

None received.
Planning Obligations

Not applicable to this application.
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
Other Issues

None.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other

North Planning Committee - 11th December 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 60



opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

The main planning issue is a heritage concern that the extension does not having an
adverse impact on the architectural integrity of the manor house or upon the character of
the Harefield Conservation Area and the open appearance of the Green Belt. The modest
extension is considered acceptable, subject to appropriate conditions to safeguard the
historic fabric and appearance of the listed building and comply with relevant OL4, BE4,
BES8, BE9, BE13, BE15, BE19, BE25 policies of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two -
Saved UDP Policies

11. Reference Documents

National Planning Policy Framework
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

Contact Officer: Gareth Gwynne Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 11th December 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 61



Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2012 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

Breakspear House
Breakspear Road North
Harefield

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1TUW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref:

Scale

7610/APP/2012/2637 1

:3,000

Planning Committee

North Page 62

Date

November

2012

HILLINGDON

LONDON




Agenda Iltem 8

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address BREAKSPEAR HOUSE BREAKSPEAR ROAD NORTH HAREFIELD

Development: Proposal to enclose the lightwell between the original manor house and the 2
storey car park to create 2 rooms to serve 2 individual flats within the original
manor house (Application for Listed building Consent)

LBH Ref Nos: 7610/APP/2012/2638

Drawing Nos:

Date Plans Received:  24/10/2012 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 24/10/2012

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1  Site and Locality

Breakspear House is a Grade 1 listed building and is located on the south western side of
Breakspear Road North approximately 1 kilometre to the south east of Harefield Village.
The proposed extension is situated on the flank north west facing wall of the manor house
and sandwiched between this flank wall and the enabling development 2 storey car park.

The site is screened from the front (north east facing) elevation of the manor house by an
original wall running off the external north west corner of the manor house and to the
south west (the rear of the manor house) and to the side (north west) by enabling
development. The site of the existing lightwell was filled by a boiler house building when
Breakspeare House was a single dwelling house.

1.2 Proposed Scheme

The extension would be a linear rectangular extension no wider than 3.35m wide and
13.6m long occupying the full width (3.35m) of the existing lightwell. Its external footprint
would be approximately 46 sq.m.

The extension would be attached to the flank wall of the original manor house but is set
back from the front and rear elevation of the manor house to provide for two small outdoor
spaces opening off the extensions - both of these outdoor 'terrace spaces' are less than
10sg.m in area.

The extension would be finished with a flat roof and contain 4 light roofs. The maximum
height of the extension (to the top of the maximum height of the roof light) would be
3.45m. The extension would be screened from all side by existing walls that are
substantially higher than the extension itself (the wall to the north west serving the bin
store is 4.1m high).

1.3 Relevant Planning History
7610/APP/2012/2637 Breakspear House Breakspear Road North Harefield
Proposal to enclose the lightwell between the original manor house and the 2 storey car park to

North Planning Committee - 11th December 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 63



create 2 rooms to serve 2 individual flats within the original manor house

Decision Date: Appeal:
Comment on Planning History
None applicable.

2. Advertisement and Site Notice
2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
2.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

3. Comments on Public Consultations
A site notice was displayed and a press notice was placed. No comments were received.

EXTERNAL:

English Heritage: No objection, sought it to be determined in accordance with local and
national guidance, and on the basis of the Council's specialist conservation officer advice.

Harefield Conservation Area Advisory Panel: The Panel, having considered the
application very carefully, has no objection to the proposal and recommends approval

INTERNAL:
CONSERVATION OFFICER:

No objection following receipt of revised drawings and further information that can be
addressed by condition relating to the following:-

. Confirmation the front elevation will be traditional, in brick and include cambered arches
over the opens etc. In contrast, the rear can be lightweight, modern and glazed.
- Revised drawings showing the ceiling level avoids the fanlight.
- Revised drawings that the projecting stump of brickwork (the end of a vault) in the end
wall of the house should be retained.
- Following receipt drawing the introduction of the parapet to the front elevation could do
with being taller to hide the rooflight to the rear

Following confirmation the lead forming the roof will be dressed up into the
brickwork/render of the end elevation.

4. UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.9 To seek to preserve statutory Listed Buildings and buildings on the Local
List. Replaced by PT1.HE1 (2012)

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

North Planning Committee - 11th December 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 64



Part 2 Policies:
BE9 Listed building consent applications for alterations or extensions

5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

Policies BE9 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies require any
extensions and alterations to listed buildings do not have any detrimental impact on the
architectural integrity of the listed building, its historic value or its visual appearance and
setting. The scheme will not be visible from any fronatge (except from above and through
a open door frame within the north east wall running off the main house) and would
involve minimal impact upon the flank wall of Breakspear House its structural means of
attachment accordingly it is considered the scheme is consistent with the aforementioned
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies and is recommended for approval.

6. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 CAC16 Time Limit (3 years) - Conservation Area Consent

The works hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years from the
date of this consent.

REASON

To comply with Section 18 of the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act
1990.

2 RES4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers and shall thereafter
be retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON

To ensure the development complies with the Planning (Listed Buildings and
Conservation Areas) Act 1990 and the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two -
Saved UDP Policies and the London Plan (July 2011).

3 CAC14 Further Details (Listed Buildings)

Detailed drawings or samples of materials, as appropriate, in respect of the following
shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority before the
relevant part of the work is begun:

(a) Drawing showing how the ceiling level detail avoids the fanlight.

(b) Samples of the brick and mortar mix for the front elevation and of the natural stone
coping, cill, and door threshold.

(c) Drawing of the design and method of construction of the glazed rear elevation (at
minimum 1:20 scale).

(d) Drawing detail showing how the ceiling level avoids the fanlight.

e) Design and method of construction of sash windows and timber door frontage
(including cross section of glazing bar)

(f) Details of method of ventilation to the extension.

REASON
To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the building in

North Planning Committee - 11th December 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 65



accordance with Policy BE8 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies

4 NONSC Non Standard Condition
The scheme shall be completed with the following:

(i) Lead shall be used on the roof and dressed up into the brickwork/render of the end
elevation
(ii) The projecting stump of brickwork (the end of a vault) shall be retained

REASON
To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the building in
accordance with Policy BE8 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies.

INFORMATIVES

1 The decision to GRANT listed building consent has been taken having regard to
all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council
policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family
life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14
(prohibition of discrimination).

2 The decision to GRANT listed building consent has been taken having regard to
the policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning
Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including the London Plan
(July 2011) and national guidance.

BE9 Listed building consent applications for alterations or extensions

3 The applicant/developer should ensure that the site constructor receives copies
of all drawings approved and conditions/informatives attached to this planning
permission. During building construction the name, address and telephone
number of the contractor (including an emergency telephone number) should be
clearly displayed on a hoarding visible from outside the site.

Contact Officer: Gareth Gwynne Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 11th December 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 66



Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2012 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

Breakspear House
Breakspear Road North

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1TUW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Harefield
Planning Application Ref: Scale
7610/APP/2012/2638 1:3,000
Planning Committee Date N b
ovemper
North Page 67 2012

HILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 68



Agenda ltem 9

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address HOLLAND AND HOLLAND SHOOTING GROUND DUCKS HILL ROAD
RUISLIP
Development: Single storey building for use as a corporate facility involving demolition of

existing building

LBH Ref Nos: 16568/APP/2012/1423

Drawing Nos: Foundation Plan and Section A-A
Proposed Floor Plan and Elevations - Amended 11/8/2012
Design and Access Statement
History and Supporting Information
Location Plan
Flood Risk Assessment
Floor Plan and Elevations
B-180-4
Design and Access Statement
Existing Block Plan to Scale 1:1250
Foundation Details
Photographs
B-180-5 REV A
Statistical Data & Analysis
B-180-6
Floor Plan & Elevation

Date Plans Received: 12/06/2012 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 25/09/2012
Date Application Valid: 22/06/2012 22/06/2012
23/11/2012
15/06/2012
09/09/2012

1. SUMMARY

The application seeks planning permission for the demolition of the existing corporate
facility building at the Holland & Holland Shooting Grounds, Ducks Hill Road and the
erection of a replacement corporate facility. The existing building is set within 100 acres
of privately owned land, which is classified as Green Belt.

The application site is in use as a shooting ground, which is considered to be an outdoor
sport and open air recreational activity. Therefore, the use of the site is considered an
acceptable use in the Green Belt.

The NPPF requires Local Planning Authorities to ensure that substantial weight is given
to any harm to the Green Belt. 'Very special circumstances' will not exist unless the
potential harm to the Green Belt by reason of inappropriateness, and any other harm, is
clearly outweighed by other considerations.

The existing corporate facility is a single storey wooden building with an internal floor
area of 222 square metres. The applicant is seeking a modern replacement with an
internal floor area of 637 square metres, a 2.37 fold increase in the floor area.

In support of the proposal, the applicant has provided historical data regarding the

North Planning Committee - 11th December 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 69



business mix of the shooting club. This demonstrates that the majority of their business is
now coming from corporate shooting days, with a weighting of these towards the later
end of the week and weekend. Given the age of the building, the club is struggling to
compete with local competitors who are able to offer fine dining and modern technology
to supplement their events.

The supporting information also provides a breakdown of the layout of the new 637
square metre building and establishes that the club would require a building of this size
to continue to compete in the corporate market.

The NPPF requires the economic, social and environmental factors to be considered in
the determination of any application. Given the required need for a well established
business to expand in order to continue to operate, the economic benefits are considered
to provide very special circumstances for the proposed increase in the size of the
building. Furthermore, the height and bulk of the building, when taken in context with the
size of the site, is considered not to cause unacceptable level of harm to the surrounding
Green Belt. Therefore, the proposal is considered acceptable and recommended for
approval.

2 RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 COM3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 COM4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, titled Floor Plans & Elevations
and submitted 23rd November 2012, and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as
long as the development remains in existence.

No importation of material or modification of landforms shall take place other than those
indicated in the approved plans and documentation.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan Part
2 and the London Plan (July 2011).

3 COM6 Levels

No development shall take place until plans of the site showing the existing and proposed
ground levels and the proposed finished floor levels of all proposed buildings have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Such levels shall be
shown in relation to a fixed and know datum point. Thereafter the development shall not
be carried out other than in accordance with the approved details.

REASON
To ensure that the development relates satisfactorily to adjoining properties in
accordance with Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2.

4 COM7 Materials (Submission)

North Planning Committee - 11th December 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 70



No development shall take place until details of all materials and external surfaces have
been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter the
development shall be constructed in accordance with the approved details and be
retained as such.

Details should include information relating to make, product/type, colour and
photographs/images.

REASON
To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policies OL1 and BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2.

5 CcOM8 Tree Protection

No site clearance or construction work shall take place until the details have been
submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority with respect to:

1. A method statement outlining the sequence of development on the site including
demolition, building works and tree protection measures.

2. Detailed drawings showing the position and type of fencing to protect the entire root
areas/crown spread of trees, hedges and other vegetation to be retained shall be
submitted to the Local Planning Authority for approval. No site clearance works or
development shall be commenced until these drawings have been approved and the
fencing has been erected in accordance with the details approved. Unless otherwise
agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority such fencing should be a minimum
height of 1.5 metres.

Thereafter, the development shall be implemented in accordance with the approved
details. The fencing shall be retained in position until development is completed.

The area within the approved protective fencing shall remain undisturbed during the
course of the works and in particular in these areas:

2.a There shall be no changes in ground levels;

2.b No materials or plant shall be stored;

2.c No buildings or temporary buildings shall be erected or stationed;

2.d No materials or waste shall be burnt; and,

2.e No drain runs or other trenches shall be dug or otherwise created, without the prior
written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that trees and other vegetation can and will be retained on site and not
damaged during construction work and to ensure that the development conforms with
Policies OL2 and BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2.

6 COM9 Landscaping (including refuse/cycle storage)

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme has been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include: -

1. Details of Soft Landscaping,

1.a Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

1.b Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

1.c Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities
where appropriate

North Planning Committee - 11th December 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 71



2. Details of Hard Landscaping

2.a Refuse Storage

2.b Cycle Storage

2.c Means of enclosure/boundary treatments

2.d Car Parking Layouts (including demonstration that 5% of all parking spaces are
served by electrical charging points)

2.e Hard Surfacing Materials

2.f External Lighting

2.g Other structures (such as play equipment and furniture)

4. Details of Landscape Maintenance

4.a Landscape Maintenance Schedule for a minimum period of 5 years.

4.b Proposals for the replacement of any tree, shrub, or area of surfing/seeding within
the landscaping scheme which dies or in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority
becomes seriously damaged or diseased.

5. Schedule for Implementation

6. Other
6.a Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground
6.b Proposed finishing levels or contours

Thereafter the development shall be carried out and maintained in full accordance with
the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual
amenities of the locality and provide adequate facilities in compliance with Policies BE13,
BE38 and AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2 and Policies 5.11 (living walls and
roofs) and 5.17 (refuse storage) of the London Plan.

7 COM15 Sustainable Water Management

No development approved by this permission shall be commenced until a scheme for the
provision of sustainable water management has been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall clearly demonstrate that
sustainable drainage systems (SUDS) have been incorporated into the designs of the
development in accordance with the hierarchy set out in accordance with Policy 5.15 of
the London Plan and will:

i. provide information about the design storm period and intensity, the method employed
to delay and control the surface water discharged from the site and the measures taken
to prevent pollution of the receiving groundwater and/or surface waters;

ii. include a timetable for its implementation; and

iii. provide a management and maintenance plan for the lifetime of the development
which shall include the arrangements for adoption by any public authority or statutory
undertaker and any other arrangements to secure the operation of the scheme
throughout its lifetime.

The scheme shall also demonstrate the use of methods to minimise the use of potable
water through water collection, reuse and recycling and will:

iv. provide details of water collection facilities to capture excess rainwater;

v. provide details of how rain and grey water will be recycled and reused in the
development.

Thereafter the development shall proceed in accordance with the approved scheme.

North Planning Committee - 11th December 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 72



REASON

To ensure the development does not increase the risk of flooding in accordance with
Policy OES8 of the Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2 and the London Plan (July 2011) Policy
5.12.

8 COM31 Secured by Design

The building shall achieve 'Secured by Design' accreditation awarded by the Hillingdon
Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Design Adviser (CPDA) on behalf of the
Association of Chief Police Officers (ACPO). No building shall be occupied until
accreditation has been achieved.

REASON

In pursuance of the Council's duty under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998
to consider crime and disorder implications in excising its planning functions; to promote
the well being of the area in pursuance of the Council's powers under section 2 of the
Local Government Act 2000, to reflect the guidance contained in the Council's SPG on
Community Safety By Design and to ensure the development provides a safe and secure
environment in accordance with London Plan (July 2011) Policies 7.1 and 7.3.

9 NONSC Non Standard Condition

No development shall take place until a detailed energy assessment has been submitted
to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The detailed assessment shall
demonstrate how the relevant phase will reduce regulated CO2 emissions by 25%
(compared to 2010 Building Regulations) and include details and plans of any renewable
energy technologies required to meet the emissions reduction.

REASON
To ensure the development contributes a minimum 25% reduction in regulated CO2
emissions in accordance with London Plan (July 2011) Policy 5.2.

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all
relevant material considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national

guidance.
AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
AM13 AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people

and people with disabilities in development schemes through
(where appropriate): -

(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services

(i) Shopmobility schemes

(iii) Convenient parking spaces

North Planning Committee - 11th December 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 73



(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street
furniture schemes

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE18 Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

OoL1 Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new
development

OoL2 Green Belt -landscaping improvements

oL4 Green Belt - replacement or extension of buildings

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

OE7 Development in areas likely to flooding - requirement for flood
protection measures

OES8 Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional
surface water run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted January 2010

LPP 5.1 (2011) Climate Change Mitigation

LPP 5.2 (2011) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions

LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction

LPP 5.7 (2011) Renewable energy

LPP 7.4 (2011) Local character

LPP 7.6 (2011) Architecture

LPP 7.16 (2011) Green Belt

3

On this decision notice policies from the Council's Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies.
On the 7th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies
from the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of
State in September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

4 11 Building to Approved Drawing

You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the approved
drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must be constructed
precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any deviation from these drawings
requires the written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

5 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

North Planning Committee - 11th December 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 74



Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between
the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Councilis Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out
construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by
means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

6 13 Building Regulations - Demolition and Building Works

Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the Building
Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover such works as -
the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building or structure, the
extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings, installation of services,
underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape works. Notice of intention to
demolish existing buildings must be given to the Council's Building Control Service at
least 6 weeks before work starts. A completed application form together with detailed
plans must be submitted for approval before any building work is commenced. For further
information and advice, contact - Planning & Community Services, Building Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

7 133 Tree(s) Protected by a Tree Preservation Order

Within the application site there is a tree that is / there are trees that are subject of a
Tree Preservation Order (TPO). You are advised that no tree that is the subject of a TPO
may be lopped, topped, felled or uprooted without the permission of the Local Planning
Authority. Please contact the Trees and Landscapes Officer, Planning & Community
Services, 3N/02, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW for further advice.

8 145 Discharge of Conditions

Your attention is drawn to conditions, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8 & 9 which must be discharged prior
to the commencement of works. You will be in breach of planning control should you
commence these works prior to the discharge of this/these condition(s). The Council may
consider taking enforcement action to rectify the breach of this condition(s). For further
information and advice contact - Planning & Community Services, Civic Centre,
Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel: 01895 250230).

3. CONSIDERATIONS

North Planning Committee - 11th December 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 75



3.1 Site and Locality

The application relates to the Holland and Holland Shooting Grounds off the highway of
Ducks Hill Road. The buildings at the site are situated approximately 350 metres from the
public highway at the end of the private access driveway into the site. The main structures
at the shooting grounds are the larger lodge building and the smaller corporate facility
building, which is the subject of this application.

The existing corporate facility building is a single storey wooden structure with two gable
end, pitched roof sections and a mansard style crown roof towards the rear of the
building, which was an extension added 10 years ago. Contained within the building is an
entrance room at the front of the building which provides access to the main toilets and a
galley style kitchen area. A larger second dining room is situated to the rear of the
building, which is also accessible from the kitchen. The corporate facility building has a
rectangular shape with an internal floor area of 222 square metres.

The site has a car park with 40 spaces located off the main drive at the site, with further
parking available to the rear and side of the existing corporate facility.

The application site is located within the Green Belt as identified in the policies of the
Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2 and is surrounded by open countryside.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The application seeks planning permission for the demolition of the existing single storey
corporate facility building and its replacement with a building with an internal floor area of
637 square metres.

The proposed new building would have an H-shape design, with two gable end wings
attached to a pitched roof central core. The building would have a width of 32 metres, with
the wing sections having a depth of 21 metres and the central core having a depth of 16
metres. The new corporate facility would provide a reception, 2 x sixty cover dining rooms,
an enlarged kitchen, 2 meeting rooms, office and toilets.

The proposed corporate facility would be serviced by the existing car parking areas, which
are situated off the main driveway of the site and adjacent the proposed new building.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
16568/APP/2000/965 Holland & Holland Shooting School Ducks Hill Road Northwood
ERECTION OF EXTENSION TO SINGLE STOREY PAVILION
Decision: 12-07-2000  Approved

16568/C/77/1109 Holland & Holland Shooting School Ducks Hill Road Northwood
Leisure development - 48sq.m. (Full)(P)

Decision: 04-10-1977  Approved

16568/E/80/0613 Holland & Holland Shooting School Ducks Hill Road Northwood
Leisure development - 224sg.m. (Full)(P)

North Planning Committee - 11th December 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 76



Decision: 09-07-1980  Approved

16568/F/86/0205 Holland & Holland Shooting School Ducks Hill Road Northwood
Extension/Alterations to Leisure premises (P) of 36 sq.m.

Decision: 03-04-1986  Approved

16568/H/87/1902 Holland & Holland Shooting School Ducks Hill Road Northwood

Installation of a biodisc treatment plant

Decision: 25-01-1988  Approved

16568/M/88/1864 Holland & Holland Shooting School Ducks Hill Road Northwood

Use of agricultural land as an extension to shooting school grounds.

Decision: 08-02-1989  Approved

16568/N/89/1139 Holland & Holland Shooting School Ducks Hill Road Northwood

Installation of automatic clay pigeon trap to existing tower (Application for determination under
Section 53 of the Act)

Decision: 16-06-1989 GPD

16568/P/89/1242 Holland & Holland Shooting School Ducks Hill Road Northwood
Erection of a single-storey timber shelter

Decision: 17-11-1989  Approved

16568/R/89/2338 Holland & Holland Shooting School Ducks Hill Road Northwood
Retention of renovation works to existing building (former pavilion)

Decision: 22-03-1990 Approved

16568/S/90/0127 Holland & Holland Shooting School Ducks Hill Road Northwood

Renewal of temporary permission for continued use of six acre field for shooting grounds
(Ref:16568M /88/1864)

Decision: 19-06-1990 ALT

16568/T/91/0759 Holland & Holland Shooting School Ducks Hill Road Northwood
Continued use of 6 acre field for shooting grounds

Decision: 04-03-1992 ALT

North Planning Committee - 11th December 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 77



16568/W/92/1924 Holland & Holland Shooting School Ducks Hill Road Northwood

Erection of single-storey extensions to infill a verandah and form an entrance lobby and
alterations

Decision: 21-01-1993  Approved

Comment on Relevant Planning History

Planning permission was approved under application reference 16568/APP/2000/965 for
the erection of an extension to the corporate facility. The extension has been added to the
building and is the large dining room area to the rear of the building, which is viewed from
the outside as the crown roof section of the property. This extension added approximately
100% to the footprint of the original pavilion building.

The Lodge building at the site was erected following the approval of planning permission
under application reference 16568/E/80/0613 on 9th July 1980.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1
PT1.EM2

(2012) Built Environment
(2012) Green Belt, Metropolitan Open Land and Green Chains

Part 2 Policies:

AM7
AM13

AM14
BE13
BE15
BE18
BE19
BE20
BE21

BE24
BE38

OoL1

Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people and people
with disabilities in development schemes through (where appropriate): -

(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services

(i) Shopmobility schemes

(iii) Convenient parking spaces

(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street furniture schemes

New development and car parking standards.

New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety

New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
Daylight and sunlight considerations.

Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new development

North Planning Committee - 11th December 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 78



OoL2 Green Belt -landscaping improvements

oL4 Green Belt - replacement or extension of buildings

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

OE7 Development in areas likely to flooding - requirement for flood protection
measures

OE8 Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional surface water
run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework, Supplementary Planning
Document, adopted January 2010

LPP 5.1 (2011) Climate Change Mitigation

LPP 5.2 (2011) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions

LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction

LPP 5.7 (2011) Renewable energy

LPP 7.4 (2011) Local character

LPP 7.6 (2011) Architecture

LPP 7.16 (2011) Green Belt

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1  Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable
6. Consultations

External Consultees
Site Notice: Erected 29th June 2012. Expired 20th July 2012.

Given the remote nature of the site, no neighbouring occupiers were notified of the development.
However, site notices were erected on the public highway to provide notice of the development. No
consultation responses have been received from any neighbouring occupier.

Ward Councillor: Requests that this application be determined at planning committee.

Internal Consultees
HIGHWAYS OFFICER

No objection on highways grounds.

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION OFFICER

No objection, please add the construction site informative to any approval.

TREES AND LANDSCAPING OFFICER

Saved policy BE38 seeks the retention and utilisation of topographical and landscape features of

merit and the provision of new planting and landscaping wherever it is appropriate.
- The existing building is set within an area of tarmac car park which wraps around the building.

North Planning Committee - 11th December 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 79



Some ornamental shrubs and one or two small trees (to the west of the building) will be lost due to
the development. However, no trees of merit, or other significant landscape features will be
affected by the proposed footprint of the building.

- There is an area of woodland to the south of the site which should be protected during the
construction period from building operations such as the contractors access and storage of
materials.

- Otherwise any new car parking and soft landscape enhancements (shown within the context of
existing planting) should be conditioned.

No objection, subject to conditions COM8, COM9 (parts 1, 2, 4, 5, 6).
ACCESSIBILITY OFFICER

As the proposal would involve the election of an entirely new building, the design should accord
with best practice specifications as defined in BS 8300:2009.

The following observations should be applied to ensure an environment that is inclusive to all
persons:

1. Accessible car-parking bays should be sited within 40m of the entrance. They should be a
minimum of 4.8m x 2.4m and marked and signed in accordance with BS 8300.

2. A suitable access route to the building should be provided from the car parking area. Paths
forming access routes should be a minimum of 1.2m clear wide, no steeper than 1:20 (unless
designed as a suitable ramp), non-slip, well lit and clearly defined using texture and visual
contrasts. Paths should include suitably dropped kerbs at key crossing points.

3. Level access and adequate front door width are assumed. If this is not the case, level access
should be provided and a minimum door width of 1000mm for a single door or 1800mm for a
double door.

4. The principal entrance door should be provided with a glazed panel giving a zone of visibility
from a height of 500mm to 1500mm from the finished floor level.

5. The presence of a glass door should be made apparent with permanent strips on the glass
(manifestation) within a zone of 1400mm to1600mm from the floor, contrasting in colour and
luminance with the background seen through the glass in all light conditions. The edges of a glass
door should also be apparent when the door is open. If a glass door is adjacent to, or is
incorporated within a fully glazed wall, the door and wall should be clearly differentiated from one
another, with the door more prominent.

6. Internal door widths should provide a minimum clear opening width of 800mm to facilitate
adequate access for wheelchair users. Internal doors should also have 300mm unobstructed space
to the side of the leading edge.

7. The proposed plan details and accessible toilet facility for use by disabled people. However, its
size and layout appear not to comply with the specifications defined in Approved Document M to
the Buildings Regulations 2004.

8. Consideration should be given to ensure that arrangements exist to provide adequate means of
escape for all, including wheelchair users. Fire exits should incorporate a suitably level threshold
and should open onto a suitably level area.

Recommended Informatives

9. Induction loops should be specified to comply with BS 7594 and BS EN 60118-4, and a term
contract planned for their maintenance.

10. Care must be taken to ensure that overspill and/or other interference from induction loops in
different/adjacent areas does not occur.

11. Flashing beacons/strobe lights linked to the fire alarm should be carefully selected to ensure
they remain within the technical thresholds not to adversely affect people with epilepsy.

North Planning Committee - 11th December 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 80



Conclusion: Acceptable, subject to suitable planning conditions, attached to any grant of planning
permission, that secure the above accessibility provisions.

Officer Comments: The applicant has provided amended plans which have incorporated the
recommendations of the Accessibility Officer. Therefore, the proposed development is considered
to comply with the requirements of Policy 7.2 of the London Plan (July 2011) and the Hillingdon
Design and Accessibility Statement Accessible Hillingdon.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

Policy EM2 of the Hillingdon Local Plan Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012) states
that any proposals for development in Green Belt will be assessed against national and
London Plan policies, including the very special circumstances test.

Policy OL1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2 defines the types of development
considered acceptable within the Green Belt. These are predominantly open land uses
including agriculture, horticulture, forestry, nature conservation, open air recreational
activities and cemeteries. It states that planning permission will not be granted for new
buildings or changes of use of existing land or buildings which do not fall within these
uses.

Policy OL2 of the Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2 states that, where development proposals
are acceptable within the Green Belt, in accordance with Policy OL1, the Local Planning
Authority will seek comprehensive landscaping improvements to enhance the visual
amenity of the Green Belt.

London Plan policy 7.16 reaffirms that the strongest protection should be given to
London's Green Belt, in accordance with national guidance, and emphasises that
inappropriate development should be refused, except in very special circumstances.

The NPPF reiterates that inappropriate development is, by definition, harmful to the Green
Belt and should not be approved except in very special circumstances. It states that:
'‘When considering any planning application, local planning authorities should ensure that
substantial weight is given to any harm to the Green Belt. 'Very special circumstances' will
not exist unless the potential harm to the Green Belt by reason of inappropriateness, and
any other harm, is clearly outweighed by other considerations. A local Authority should
regard the construction of new buildings as inappropriate in Green Belt. Exceptions to this
are:

i) buildings for agriculture and forestry.

i) provision of appropriate facilities for outdoor sport, outdoor recreation and for
cemeteries.

i) the extension or alteration of a building provided that it does not result in
disproportionate additions and above the size of the original dwelling.

iv) the replacement of a building, provided the new building is in the same use and not
materially larger that the one it replaces.’

The NPPF also states that a presumption in favour of sustainable economic development
is a golden thread running through all planning determinations, with the three dimensions
to sustainable economic development being considered as the economic, environmental
and social aspects of any planning proposal.

The key considerations in determining this application are; any harm to the green belt
which may arise from the proposal, the economic benefit to the Borough of the expansion
of this business, and if the economic benefits from the proposal are considered as very

North Planning Committee - 11th December 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 81



special circumstance for an increase in the size of the building being proposed.

The application site is in use as a shooting ground, which is considered to be an outdoor
sport and open air recreational activity. Therefore, the use of the site is considered an
acceptable use in the Green Belt.

The applicant has provided statistical data which clearly demonstrates that the business
mix of the shooting club has evolved over the years, with the majority of their business
now coming from corporate shooting days. They have also stated that without the
corporate hospitality business, the Holland & Holland Shooting Club would struggle to
continue to operate.

Outlined within the additional information are the economic benefits provided by the club
within the Borough, with 12 full time staff and 30 part time staff at the site. The proposed
development would also provide an addition 3 full time positions and 1 part time position.
Further to this, at the applicant's best estimates, the benefit to the local economy stands
at £400,000, with Holland & Holland bringing 10,000 clients into the surrounding area.

It is important to balance the impact of the proposal on the Green Belt against the benefits
of the scheme, in light of the thrust of the Planning for Growth Ministerial
Statement, which states, amongst other things, that there is a pressing need to ensure
that the planning system does everything it can to help secure a swift return to economic
growth. It goes on to say that the Government's top priority is to promote sustainable
economic growth and jobs, and that in determining planning applications appropriate
weight should be given to the need to support economic recovery. These are matters
should be considered in the overall planning balance for this case.

The applicant has applied to develop the new building in order to bring Holland &
Holland's corporate offering in line with surrounding shooting clubs, namely EJ Churchill,
West London and Royal Berkshire, both of which offer modern facilities such as meeting
rooms, fine dining and wi-fi internet connection.

The evidence provided demonstrates that corporate days are now weighed towards the
back end of the week, with a reduction in the spread across the week which was seen
prior to the recession. The existing building is unsuitable for use by multiple shooting
groups and the capacity of the building requires the applicant to hire a marquee on up to
20 occasions a year, in order to meet the capacity requirements of some clients.

The proposed development would result in an almost three fold increase in the external
footprint of the building. However, an increase of this size has been justified in the
supporting evidence, by clearly establishing the need for 2 x 60 cover dining rooms, a
meeting room, lecture theatre and enlarged kitchen all of which are considered to be
reasonably required in order for the continued successful operation of the business.

Whilst the increase in the size of the building is considered large, this needs to be taken in
context of the site, which consists of 100 plus acres of land. The building itself would be
set over 360 metres back from the highway of Ducks Hill Road and is well screened by
tree lines to south and east, both of which ensure that the proposed building would not be
visible from the public domain. Furthermore, the design of the building has been
considered to keep the building to the same height as the existing, ensuring it would not
be a prominent addition to the Green Belt when viewed from within the Shooting Club's
private grounds.

North Planning Committee - 11th December 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 82



7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.07

The applicant takes seriously the maintenance of their land and have embarked on a
programme of conservation and improvement over the last 84 years, including creating
wildlife ponds, a tree planting programme to improve the feed and shelter available to
birds and animals and the creation of wild flower areas. Therefore, they have designed the
low level building to best fit in with the rural nature of the site, which is a key characteristic
of the shooting club. Furthermore, the materials to be used will be conditioned to ensure
the building best blends into the Green Belt surroundings, with natural materials used
where possible, and landscaping improvements to further screen the building will also be
sought by condition.

The fact the applicant has such a long track record of managing over 100 acres of Green
Belt land weighs in favour of allowing a proposal which in part helps secure the continued
management of the land for recreational purposes (re appropriate Green Belt use).

In conclusion, the NPPF requires the economic, social and environmental factors to be
considered in the determination of any application. Given the required need for a well
established business to expand in order to continue to operate, the economic benefits,
when linked with the continued management over 100 acres of land for recreational
purposes, are considered to provide very special circumstances for the proposed increase
in the size of the building. Furthermore, the height and bulk of the building, when taken in
context with the size of the site, is considered not to cause unacceptable harm to the
surrounding Green Belt. Therefore, the proposal is considered acceptable in principle and
in accordance with Policies OL1 and OL2 of the adopted UDP (Saved Policies September
2007), Policy 7.16 of the London Plan (July 2011) and the NPPF.

Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable to this application.
Airport safeguarding

The application site is sufficiently located from any airport to ensure the development
would cause no harm in terms of airport safeguarding.
Impact on the green belt

The impact on the Green Belt is discussed under the Principle of the Development section
of this report.

The NPPF requires the economic, social and environmental factors to be considered in
the determination of any application. Given the required need for a well established
business to expand in order to continue to operate, the economic benefits are considered
to provide very special circumstances for the proposed increase in the size of the building.
Furthermore, the height and bulk of the building, when taken in context with the size of the
site, is considered not to cause unacceptable harm to the surrounding Green Belt.
Therefore, the proposal is considered acceptable in principle and in accordance with
Policies OL1 and OL2 of the adopted UDP (Saved Policies September 2007), Policy 7.16
of the London Plan (July 2011) and the NPPF.

Impact on the character & appearance of the area

The existing building is located within the Green Belt, with the surrounding area
characterised by open countryside. The replacement building proposed at the site has
been design to have a low pitched roof which keeps the building to the same height as the
existing, which is currently well screened and not visible from the public domain.
Therefore, subject to landscaping and materials conditions, the proposal is considered to
have an acceptable impact on the character of the surrounding area, in accordance with

North Planning Committee - 11th December 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 83



7.08

7.09

7.10

7.1

712

7.13

7.14

715

7.16

Policies BE13 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2.
Impact on neighbours

The proposed corporate facility is located over 500 metres from the nearest neighbouring
building. Therefore, the single storey building is considered to have an acceptable impact
on the residential amenity of any neighbouring occupier in terms of loss of light, loss of
outlook, sense of dominance or loss of privacy. Therefore, the development is considered
to comply with Policies BE20, BE21 and BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2.

Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to this application.
Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The application site has a sizeable car park located off the main driveway to the east of
the buildings at the site, with further parking available behind the existing corporate
facility. The parking areas provide 40 spaces and 1 disabled space within the site. The
Council's Highways Officer considers that the proposed parking would be sufficient to
service the proposed enlarged corporate facility and the existing parking requirements for
the site. Therefore, the application is considered to comply with Policy AM14 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2.

The applicant has provided no details of a covered and secure cycle store at the site.
However, the site could easily accommodate such provision and this can be secured by
condition.

Urban design, access and security

The development is located within an enclosed site within the Green Belt, which would not
be visible from the public domain.
Disabled access

The Accessibility Officer has reviewed the proposal and has noted 11 requirements which
the new corporate centre would be required to meet to ensure it would be accessible by
all. The points raised have been addressed by the applicant who has submitted amended
plans and no objection is raised on accessibility grounds.

Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

Saved policy BE38 seeks the retention and utilisation of topographical and landscape
features of merit and the provision of new planting and landscaping wherever it is
appropriate. The existing building is set within an area of tarmac car park which wraps
around the building. Some ornamental shrubs and one or two small trees (to the west of
the building) will be lost due to the development. However, no trees of merit, or other
significant landscape features will be affected by the proposed footprint of the building.
Therefore, subject to conditions relating to landscaping plans at the site, no objection is
raised in this matter.

Sustainable waste management

The waste collection and disposal methods at the site would not be altered from the
existing arrangements. Therefore, no objection is raised on waste collection grounds.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

The applicant has stated that the building would meet Building Regulation Part L, but
provides no details of the renewable energy technology or sustainability measures to be
included at the site. However, as this is for the development of a new building it is
envisaged that these could be included into the scheme by condition. Therefore, subject
to a condition requiring an energy efficient report showing how the Mayors Energy

North Planning Committee - 11th December 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 84



717

7.18

719

7.20

7.21

7.22

Hierarchy will be integrated into the development, including a full assessment of the site's
energy demand and carbon dioxide emissions, measures to reduce this demand and the
provision of 10% of the sites energy needs through on site renewable energy generation,
no objection is raised in this matter.

Flooding or Drainage Issues

The application site is outside of Flood Zones 2 and 3 and the proposal is considered not
to give rise to any significant flood risk issues in the area.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

The site is set sufficiently far from neighbours to ensure residential amenity would not be
affected.
Comments on Public Consultations

None received.
Planning Obligations

Not applicable to this application.
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
Other Issues

No other issues for comment.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

Observations of the Director of Finance
None received.

North Planning Committee - 11th December 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 85



10. CONCLUSION

The NPPF requires the economic, social and environmental factors to be considered in
the determination of any application. Given the required need for a well established
business to expand in order to continue to operate, the economic benefits, set alongside
the applicant's long track record of successfully managing over 100 acres of Green Belt
and this management of 100 acres will be on-going, this weighs in favour of allowing a
proposal which in part helps secure the continued management of the land for
recreational purposes (a use appropriate for Green Belt use).

are considered to provide very special circumstances for the proposed increase in the size
of the building. Furthermore, the height and bulk of the building, when taken in context
with the size of the site, is considered not to cause unacceptable harm to the surrounding
Green Belt. Therefore, the proposal is considered acceptable in principle and in
accordance with Policies OL1 and OL2 of the adopted UDP (Saved Policies September
2007), Policy 7.16 of the London Plan (July 2011) and the NPPF.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012).
Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2.

The London Plan (July 2011).

Supplementary Planning Document 'Accessible Hillingdon'.
National Planning Policy Framework.

Contact Officer: Alex Smith Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 11th December 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 86



P

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2012 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

Holland and Holland Shooting Ground
Ducks Hill Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Northwood Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Planning Application Ref: Scale
16568/APP/2012/1423 1:3,000
Planning Committee Date e s
NorthPages? | " yeny o |+HILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 88



Agenda ltem 10

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Document is Restricted

Page 89



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 102



Agenda Annex

Plans for
North
Planning Committee

11th December 2012

THILLINGDON

OOOOOO

www. hillingdon.gov.uk



Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address LAND AT HIGH MEADOW CLOSE PINNER
Development: Erection of a 45 Bed Care Home (Use Class C2) with associated landscaping
and parking.

LBH Ref Nos: 196/APP/2012/1776

Date Plans Received:  20/07/2012 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 12/11/2012
Date Application Valid: 20/08/2012 29/11/2012
23/07/2012
26/07/2012
20/08/2012
09/11/2012
24/10/2012
08/11/2012
05/11/2012
07/11/2012
25/09/2012
21/08/2012
26/11/2012
09/10/2012

North Planning Committee - 11th December 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 104



Thes ey b vt 1 et with
el Ayt sl Ermpreer s St arel vy
-

Tren sy 8 Byt € o ETA0R et Ui

A [113071] s Pran ates Po-A0 msetin o |
e s apiies it
B |24.0111] Bk e upctatedt ke i ey |
W08 el el
.

R —————

DWA ARCHITECTS

Chard
& Heliotrope International
= | tc
|_ Pocject
g Proposed Care Home
= Development at High Meadow
Close, Pinner.
0 Bropssed Site Flan
Indicating Floor Plan

Z v D

= 1:200 @ A1 Aug 2011
Z Drmen by Chachad by
e

DJR

[Ty

o w4701 88

(== 3



) Chart
; % Heliotrope International
Ltd




GROUND FLOOR

BEDS 1- 27 {27 Beds)
Gross endemal Boor arsa - 1377.5 m*
Netintornal floorarea - 12835 m?

= LEmpp

STORE
17350

LOWER GROUND FLOOR
ANCILLARY

Gross extomal floor anea - 474.6 m?

Mot intemnal Boor area. - 436.5 m?

Page 107

[T———————




Thes ey b vt 1 et with
el Ayt sl Ermpreer s St arel vy
hamdden

Catet Arrvirerts ruste b schers ]
ER PR ———— I

SR |

h

DWA ARCHITECTS

Heliotrope International
O Ltd

o P
O Proposed Care Home
= Development at High Meadow
Close, Pinner.
[ ot
< Proposed Site Plan

Indicating First Floor Plan

- =
— 1:200 @ A1 Aug 2011
cnmaniin

Z e
e

R

[Ty

o w4701 95

mi



FIRST FLOOR
BEDS 28 - 45 (18 Beds)

Dayspaice
= B mpp

Page 109

e
S

T

o)
3

Ei‘

liotrope International

I
b
|

Elf

!

PLANNING APPLICATION
i
ft



ieten.
e ok e, e e cheretaces sy
A3 threrasir s e peted o6 sk e 1o e

Thes ey b vt 1 et with
sellen) Aredocts wrd Ergpreers Srign arel #y
bty it raraten

Tren iy 8 oy ighd 6 o WA Aecrects Lt

au |
A" 220113} Aot Pan aded ns
B 390013 117 ecdeaten o v, waner | 0|
e
© [ £200.13] Faoot Pan e in i et vt [T
ot e e sy 58
0 (120812 Coart Ameients made b seterres o
i R

T L e
Rartren shvisstoary ackied I adhacent garders

DWA ARCHITECTS

Q Wy

Heliotrope International
Ltd
Pot

o]
E
g Proposed Care Home

= Development at High Meadow
= Close, Pinner.

n. Drmeg The
< Proposed Site Plan
indicating Reoof Plan

p
éi
T
i
o
-t
©
@
mi



ROOF PLAN

Page 111

2 O W
:aliotro International
Ltd P
P
Proposed

i
E

i

AECTPRY

3
H
H

I
i

PLANNING APPLICATION

g1 1

]
8



3 06 LOLPM T
o Bawea o w
ura

laprpacy fa

L10Z By W@ 00LiL

il

ONINN

€9 2 | suonerely >
v tumea O

d

auuld ‘eso) —

mopea yBiH 1e Juswdojarsq m
auwioH aJed pasodoid B

oy

P 3

[euoneusaiu| adonjoleH =

M

SL03LHOYY ¥Ma

PpolEpdn sucARADD| Z1'900Z| 3
paiepdn suoneAm3| ZV'SOSE| O
Ppaepdn SuoteAdl3 -lo
pawepdn suouerdis | ZL2010| 8
wi |sueid yns 01 paiepdn SUOMEADID | 1LZLSO| W

o ool |

PP Sy WG 10 0 1UBiaAod 5 Buserp sy,
UOCRA IR DU

e 5509083 82 o PO
e woRdurbuod Uy i 3 03 8 Bupep Sy

wsuary
;0 o a0 0 sOpURGap 1y B O
A 10 UEKNE R 20 O, KU O LI
.0 3 0 0 P9 50 4 SUOUDASD 1V

i susssuarang: pon Gy 05N ‘ames 104 0g

oy

NOILYA3N3 T¥NOILD3S LS3IM 03540Hd £-¢
=

il

NOILYA313 LS3IM 1IYHIAO 03S0OdOHL -1

NOILYA3T3 T¥YNOILD3IS LS3IM 038d0Hd 2-2

11 LoLm
r ceLom
-~ -
g8l Tev
Joztm 10LbM

%

ol g8
e - J, Jouit

L e
Eﬁ_v;r - 55_9
f=E



S8 LOLPM T

112

il e w
- g - m =L LOZbM
oz By - LTS ey M ) . “
0}
9% ﬂg—.—n—a._“l_w T m _ B .H = gl - _
——— I 10
=l

Jeuopewiu| adojolleH

WO

nnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnn

ll

e L T e P 1Ry P

A N L D ) 3 T Y
g s g b S e 0




ix

og LOLPM T
=

1=k Lodbm

-

= i S NOILYARTI LSEVI HLHON TYNOILDIS 035408d 6°8

mmhcoﬂ!:!mv

mitumn O

hEEoS.UH

W UBIH 12 juaLud O
!thQHOusan& uv

P o
[euoieUISIU| mnE«o,"mI >

OULLVA 8vY3 o o
SAUHOHY vaMa e s R
] g i 4 S e — — e = . ——
Our|  uowe o pevee meme W N — e — — — — —r <
ol iy ta g e e | 2L |
~—
| e o oo o P o | W 1
e Y # |
wal s sy wi| o o
S oo o _ [
) R LV A Gk
0| e e s e msay| 2L d 1
o) omis mmprpm oan|  zii0m| 3 Da
0| Da0en v parm pepesen seeea | 21102 0
TU1370 P e i 83 150
| ] Samaion s e miesach i
R T e — 0
OR D DL A ) o s
e e
L e e e T
s =
1 S VD 1 8 R W Dper 0
i i
i it Bt 4] D8 P A
e G D4 4 0 e B
ey
) ) 04 BT £ Do)
D RO B A R 5 B
LT T e——

e i Doy e ‘e i )

.m _| ===
,J.ﬂ____mm__

111 m__-_mm_-




16 LOLPM T
on iy onar W
ura

fauna

b1 LOZPM
€€ HOLPM

L10Z By Y @00LL
eq

=

ONINN
7

>

2 suoneas|y uw&..M.o-W T

“Juuld ‘esolD [~

mopea UBIH 1e Juawdojenreq m

BWIOH 8uBD pasodoid b

|

2k

[euoneussiu| adosioleH Z
ey

d

v

SLO3LHOYY YAMa

NOILYA3T13 LS3IM HLHON OQ35d40Hd §-G

L

NOILYA3TI3 HLHON 035d0Hd ¥ F




0oL FOLPA W

A peay e g N

LEOE By w8 oot W
= - N

0}

suopeas3 jeang 2
gy Dy d

d

“isuuld ‘asoin -

pesy YBIH e uswd Lﬂ

SN aleg pasodold b

g

P 5

leuoieulaiul NQO.\_HON_QI zZ

LOAUHOHY VANG
Ll i ——g | E W
g B
A
B s o ot S| W)
Pl ik 0 BSEAP rinm
D 2 TLITGITE 4 43 Bk
70| i e g -
) ] d
10| Dans v DaH i mepads e
EALV BOURD o) e il
0| e Suaoge papch mogeior) S| o
G| Smp oy mmme muw g mcpm w| o
RN R DL, T e i
DU 1 Ly D s B
e e Doy mucTEae fum)
e -

1 MO WD 0 WA W ) Sl

e Lo

s ) Dy S v O]

©0lL038

1S3M 038d0Ud E-E

“s00) pUnod B mopum WD
!a.ag!-!aﬂuohz&sw_uﬂ.a

spEiap o) Bumeip edeaspue)
s ymdies s woy Buusaos | Buguerd
agenbape yiw shules pedooy uaunog:

40 @jou ‘sEap 50) Bumelp
a5 yEdma ouy wos Buusssos | Bugued
aenbepe yum shuge) padooy wiusgga

Page 116



FTWOS OL LON - NvTd ASH

E] 68 LOLTM o , T 7
oy i iy grin s
(3¢ L P 5 wa|  veveuscapmemmes|  asom|
Hra Z s ey e |
ey o=y |tm | s s gt o | 17|
110 Bew v 8 oozt m _iﬁ o B D my e
s - S s it ot B wa 0 |
R il e Wi |
p we| TEEERIEEE| o
suoRoas SNS uoo.w.aznﬁtm - _ v | 126
o ]
sl ‘B80ID H
pesiy UbIH e 1 ! a m Y S A 0 A S D
FoH aJen pesodoly > T " ot
Ry Ll R e at]
l...— B9 LA o s ) 4 8 D ) B
P o T
|euoljeulaiu] adousjollaH T A sy s i
o

A s ety = o

SLHELHIY YA

L]

v e

susples
Jswileq
gLoN

susplen
Bwieq
22 ON

Lo

SuapIED
1awfeg
02 oN




Page 118

= 86 LOLPM T
- I e
wa Z
e e Z
e - N
noke W
wooupeg payeied odhl 2
-
“auUld ‘asoio M
mopespy YBIH ¥ JusLudosnag o
SLioH aseD pasedoid b
Pt I.L
P 5
leuoiyewsslu] adouiolleH m o0z oz
] 2 uoness|g | uofEAs|3
cwa
g, it T
% L) B 7 o ) o o |
| e L =y o £
_ | [T= 1 T 1 & ol —
L I} [ 1M1 f 1 Oy
T . - .
_ L ! 3 | L ey e 0 i DAY
| Q Q [T et [T
; i T gl == B e @
! . N e \ \__ e o
S1TEUHIEY VAT e SN ..mw-
©@ s e posues omnog T
sjoquiig [earos|3 o} Asy|
02l
nofe woolyieg paisissy jexdil
BT W 0 S A 4 e By
PR i) g
A Gt Sn ) s ] [ B 4 L S
P Al e A L D 0 L0 [ L 1

]
- t




|8 540012 et v v, sl o st e |61
boundary

DLVERY =i
(R T TR
3 l‘-' o
e B[

i
HHTHE TR
|

s

i
i
!
{
i
B

i
i
i
hﬂ{

vy
w Livacera ppercs Hasara' B
[ Livcars porchpmerun Beges 80,000

Proposed Langs Shrub Mix (4/m7)
Hame

EERREE ¥
GEREES

s
it . i s g i ey s
: O et 4 B Y 4ot 28 S Mt v b bdd

2
3

ERERT] rernere
3 0m s st
3 0w o, S . Bty il i 84 Gt 2 Pt

e, 38 ko P v 5, bt T i 18
o b et i o
8 [amA) - 5

o e Heliotrope International
td

b

W v e . P ko, omt b AT e ot 280

o bt . oo e e e 3 v . T s s e
-

Progeet
s Proposed Care Home
i el i e Development at High Meadow

© (Em) e 32030 A . A ok v e bt Close, Pinner.

2

ot e 5 U ity e B B b £ g 451
etbantn Lyt s et P o o o el 7 e

Ll

= Z sy T

» i g v g o < Detalled Landscape Proposals
"

£l

i
I
g

e
e ot 1 e AT o ot o ot . St
e b i B, Mg i bt o i mgmannand, o B

NN

e oy

= Page-+19 Erima I mem T oo

v e g e [ e by

$X pRERE PE QY[REE I3 fuesr E
|

i
i
i

|
i
L4 3 lz HEHHE ig BHEHHE ig rEIED i-g

glt

i

i

!
iR

i

ii
H

[ty
n el et i e b e

SRR T iL L5327 920

wenma-re 7
SEEBRESF ¥

mi

E g
-1
]
E
f
i




Y L2e Le2esT

oy
o
e o ey
BLOTLO'0L Ly @ eess oF N
- -y

Juawaddng -

“lauulg ‘880D

pesp ubiH e wsLud a
alwoH anen pasodoid

!

Pyl
[euoneuialu| adooloH

NDISIA IdVISANYT

m s e R T 0 |
S o] |

._._
O
By
T

>

{sniniaq snuidieg)
2 X Euued abpan wesquoH

051 @
abpay
weaquioH pue Buljes doy doop

(eonenis
sniey) afipay yoesg lepunog waisany

aiois g

sheq Buned o

apis uapset o) BuiBpay WesquioH uBiy
weg'| yuw sBunres doi dooy yBiy we')

suspieb ayeedss o) uonied si@i]

I
|
- UMIES) [BUe2 Y abpay Jepuane]

00Z:1 @ ueld uopeson)

D

- . 3 .
-y L
A

L 8l Ul SAING Wied Jeq) o} jusoe(pe suspuer) sjeald

= ww snuwog Buipnjou Bunued qnius

o= o
=R ¥ == afipay ENNOUS WEISU YBIy Wwa'y o~
-—
(0]
Bunued sas man w
o
(epu eisooT)
(Buipling L O 8pis MN SUl WOK) 3 Xl [EIuUssad abpeH jeaog

Bupued aa.) ‘sbpay yoiayg Aepunog wayinog

BUBOUd X)) SNLe {epunog Wsyinos

Juoy of Bunued eBpay i
BRI MO| IO JBPUSAET Yl / \\ J
uapseB sieand o1 Arepunog /\.AV,[
sous) 18Mold ubiy wi 7

(2% 8w} uspreb
alenud 4oea o sepis
yiog o1 Bunued Eluuaed

0g'L @
suepseb eyenud jo sauepunog
0} 20usj }3xoid pue uojiied s|fSiL

suspieb apredes of uonued syaiL

XN gruys absen Auepunog wWaynHop 00211 @ ueld uopescT]

Bunue|d Arepunog sjg SPUNGIE) 3UN98S 0} SUSPIEL) Sjenud



=] 1<) LoLtmy O . s ez O ez -
- iamg e TR R PR R 3G BRI VS BUNILICD § 10
i > uoissiwgns pasodoid B sssjwans | ddy aid 1102 Jsquisides
) pngy g ——) N
1102 2901 W @ o0k =
- " N
o)
@ceds uapseb ajgesn
e B SIBALG P Mcf
|, By d
Jsuug ‘esoiD —
YBiH 18 wawdeanag m
Swoy auey pasodold >
oy

P 0
[euonewsiu| adonoleH =

SR WAL 1 B A B S

A e D4 S S 0 )






5% AT EEE fevcubkion g et o o
jeaien bl P 2 Eixl.auﬂu._rriwlllibﬁ
—— O m 40104 SRR [EIDU M0 AR DUUE SEES 5 “SHERIOI NOZD 008 UALOGH X 00 X DO% 11
- - N BBBBBB “SUI MS DOIET] LULIE X 05 5 Of S Sy usamga sdef g
s is-uﬂxs.elnu!llln..—;m
3 - g — SNOLYDOT HO4 "B LNOKY] 3085 335
SiE150 SUOM fewspa y ] ]
== 3 . 02:1 Aepunog ulsise3 o}
“J3ul ¥ ~ bt B e
nopeey U8l e 1sdoonsd = R T 89U} papieoq 8s0[0 o |fetep [ealdAL ()
SloH a/80 pesodosd 3 faglnicro et e syt A HONOHHL HOLITS
— ) o NI S0 NOUVATTS
P15 C ooy — —
[euolyewssiu| edosjolleH > ot e 0 g £ = ] 1 o
- SLIALHOMY VMG s s sodssiianbioad ] H : i
F] gl i | | - 7 =l
i 1 . ZATHTT & 011 (Budeaspue yos of sqes Buined eluy el) ie1ap 36pa e0idAL - (9)
— I. A ... ] — P ST RIS | t o] |
DHIONTS O SILVD TIONIE \\ .\ ﬂ&m
S 80 01 oKD S WG g m % \ m ¥ [ s It _x sosdoy wnigo
EINITNG 40 NOLV0T O M LNOAVT ALIS 338 FRE §l§ ) 7 _|_../\1V.4\flsll)\||/|\|(l\ll
_— : : sisorsmran gt %,
sousy epesijeq 0+ suspJeb sjeald woolpaq Jo juol ul 0Z:| suspieb i : i B TS0 | ey i
10 _._o_ﬁ.umw 20U8] apesijed Jo uoleas|3 @ arensd usamiaq Bulousa sijj@l] o uoleAs|3 @ I— = asans powaxkdt | odky L0
. 11 . _ TuT] :
0 J0HAHRERARARE O HHF 7 04:1 (uiedioo) paned o} peos paned yooiq) iejap abpa (eaidk L - ()
oM | . 3
g 5 s N D b X008 e Al E
RO T2 4 D B D 0 %022 Iﬂ”/ 1 P
i ff_% | >
0 s OAOAAODAABAARRAE & 0]
| UL UL . N - B
— .__ T r—y ‘ _Ei_gﬁﬁxﬁ%nﬂaﬂn
e e sy WIS X DO ¥ 008 /
PO FELICRL JUIRLISO WAISE) 10 (EH adAll gy
AR PSR DABLIBG R UALGEE X GEL
oNoa4 01 s21vD TIoNeS 011 (Buideaspue) yos o} peos pared xooia) etep abps (eaidfL - (v)
] PRI o 3 e 3D - gg%i%ﬁﬁ.ﬂ SNy US98
DRIEDNGE O SAUVD ITOMS Jopmcd 64 0f WE Daanbs vr oo e Y
B N -l Ui - |
o s N fs
0zl o s e s 02:} sellepunoq jueas|al pue el
suoisinp uspleb DNENES 40 HOLVDOT MO DM LNOAY1 2UsS 335 02: | Burousy (ysedieo uisyinos ayy Buioey) suspieb s £ .\ _
Buljrey jo uonossg 0g:} suolsinlp uspief Buijres jo uoens|3 (Z)  Buljiey jo uoposs ayeAlld “redreg o} Burousy Buliiey jo uonens|3 (1) ! | 2
1 i 1 1 ol NN 8 BI
§ suoamoco 0 . B fak & sucwpucs - ; _m ak | 1 =y
- ﬂa:.en_.n || L1 ] L1 | y !Iﬂou."_ [l |_. R PRUTL ) BOSC) 000 - = 1 .!i_ea._to:i.-ﬁroﬂgle
G F mmm i _ B mm (O GRS
_IE ] = _1F 7 (T W 10 0k O UALRSZ LSRR 01 BOSCOL @
_ & 1 i) AL RIS UAMZE 0 (25T DAL ey
A T EARMIRT S ARG 8 G2
i f
| 1] H H
— i F. e _r e A A WY W WY WY W U BSOS 5l
4 - R
J— et N ._ru Yo WO WS W W _| L .|,1m|.
& H Fort




suepien lewheq 22

580014 UOlE}NSUOD poouinoqubian
L0 @PELU SjuBLLpUaLUY

= ]
Tl
4

Livd SLO3UHOEY YMQ
0S2-1 NOLLD3S 31IS 350401
ve'e6 L Jeoss
,K “ i o R e —_— |
9E'66 [e68]  ste6 . —F —=—n 1

¥8'66 ¥
_ pE00L & _ M
_ T = ~—
| : L0 2
N.... =] | S
s 0660z | wcm_u._.mwp

d 5 _ - JawAeq
............. \

B9ZsT
T e e e e e A e
f — NS AP S

¢¢ ON

Opede /

Br0TE



Vovd

suspien Jewheq gl

URnESUOT ANE s - TapIng pasocold .
woRaNIsUes SIS Z - Burping pesodord .

LBGIRIS0S AMGLS BDUS - DUIPITG 3 Dusis I

uoanSue ABKS 7 - Buipgmg po- bursng .
8880014 UcnEYNsSUoY pooyinogybian

AIEPINOR OIS e—

W0y} @pEL SjusLUpuauy

U

SL1031IHOHY YAQ

052' 1L NOILO3S 31s d35040Hd

AT
Byny uaa Burssew BEppng muesn
U} SNPEI O] ULIGOK PRRMO| L300 ST
Biusgwiing pasidoaid sy} jo jarey ool 8] '

(hanis om| Asnoeed sam

Epana 10 uonIes S HH0) SIRpED
FIARC] D). fo AIEDUNG By 6 16505
sam Guipune snowed i syl
ang i paun Bupme funsse @) 5

Gunoaiiann
pe0s SU0Ued A Bunge)
e i E1 RO 41} SNl OF Sty
) SR B1g) O BNSSILO Y|

voanpal
BI0U PuE BURISAZS SIERDIRT apmaid

0 ey O B AIBDUNGE] TS Bl Lo

B BUSHe o) D uolRIaU-a) 8] E

HIOHG D O DEHS LIBRR0U By Of
B AOL U BRI ASRASE0

PR SANAES USEI ) LK SERRA

o aney saseds Bupped o Ampunog
s 2 00y ABwE SULN| PEADIL

) 0 SHEAIIE 0] MOYE O} HI0G Sauun;
SN O 195 MU 5 Bupng sy €

al ou Auadasd eope

Um0 L] PERTI PR DRSS SIBIU0D
Aite Uit ‘Guaping saj) jo pd

58 pEEodIOaU MO 51 SI005 g aI) |
I SENTNONTNY

SHIOHVD HIWAVD L

052: L NY1d 315 0350d0Hd

0S62° L NOLLO3S 3 LS NOLLYLINSNOD SNand

BYISONI0 DR PAPEYS

o} PRHRHPL 58 UORINASU0D Akiojs

10 puat gL op o) Aysacid 1950 Ul it
‘UNOD SIER, JURLD BUIppnGg s B L

J1oN

L
L) oS 1818
(aves) ﬁ
(ires) suapses
Jawfeg
8l oN
|\

DTG JO SENES!
PR LSy B} 0 Apooid ai) oge
S8 WIRIUOT] BIIS B0 PUD WIS B
19 UG 21 SEBATN SIS B4 Lodn
peijuenbasuen fadaxt sey) of Auumod
B0 AJan Ul AR R BEION ©

Keadoad s
o) B0gS Ui Jo A esop Aas, |

O3SIVH SNHIADNCD

SNAOHYD HANAV] 81

oSz L

MNYTd LS NOLLYLINSNOD OIMand

Page 125



suepien Jewheq gl

5580014 UORE}INSUOD poolnodublan
IO SpELU SjUaLLIpUaLUY

viu

8 eovd SLO3LUHIOEY YMO

i%

uBgansWeD Aio)g ajbulg - Bupsng pasodoig .

UOMEL0D 4300k € - Buipeng pasodolg .

UOHNAEU0D Anss aylurs - Buming mod Butses .

UBIMMIELCS ABIGES 2 - Dusiing 04 Bunses l

J L R —

ATw

052 L NOILO3S 3US 0350d0Md - v

Jowdeq
8l ON

052: L NOLLO3S 31S NOLLYLINSNOD ONand - v

8888 ol'es

S266

e

2z

BUSDIEE

#LON

DAEIO)-1 BIURALE Y)W PASGYLGD-Gi
0 Ao sEY Buping sl v

{Hams own sEm Buipgng Bunsne
AU} 0 LOYDES Sj BIOU) SUBRITD JHUIATD

]
14 un peupno Bupgng Bussn el ¢

" Lsa Burssia Blaping
IRLIEAG 15 BINP0I 5 WALODE PKMM0
(R SR Dusppnag a4l Jo [ass) 1004 L 7

SURHIRE) SHUARQ

OF 10 A0punog Gig woy AT Semau 7 |
Apprunxcdde

Ponou Uoaq seY wed i Buppng ey |

SOV SINANONENY

SNIOHVD HAWAVD 81
oseL
NYTd 3115 O350d0Hd




suspien Jjawieq 0z

8580014 UORE}NSUOD poolnoguyBian
IO SpeLU SjusLLpUSUY

whic

VEOWd SLO3LHOUY VMO

upnUIsUeC) AMolS siurs - Buippng pesodog et MM—_”_”M_. __.. g“ﬁ”nﬁ.ﬂ”?n%
I s Sy L] i) o

LLIBISE) S O 0F A0 0] SRR Ol

UTHNUTEUIND ARG T - Buipng pasodolg I K Pl 0o-51 Unsa mou sey fuipeng ay) p
e 00 Asins Syfins - Bugng Mo Bunsscy . (hoss o
wew Bunpyme Bunsse | |0 UPEs SR a0U) 5

HONINASLOD ABS 7 - BEgEng pMo Bunsxg . SUDPAIE) JLARE] ) ) AWPUNOG B1g) 0F J0S0R
nnus sEM Buspng snowmaid ) e sining
AU IS e— anjg s pauyno Guiping Gugsms ou) §

AN Ny Ln Busse

GG fJEsnn ay) Siped o) Uiy paams |

e S8 BUPING B 40 FPASY 100J BUL T
Suapieg ioedeg

OF I ASEPUNGG B WS} ABME S0 7 |
Apamueoidin

pAaND Usaq sEy Wed Ul Buppng sy |
VW S LNTIIN Y

SNAOMYED MINAWD D2

052 L NOLLD3S 315 0350d08d - ¥

£
1_L=|—I_
it
<
2
:
I
J
s
l
2
8

SUBPIED)
02 oM

0521 NOILD3S 315 NOILVYLINSNCD ONand - ¥

QosziL

N¥Id LIS NOLLY.LINSNCD OMaEn,

066 ceee

suspIEg

02 oM




0521 NOLLD3S 315 0350d0Hd

v

oaq sauy BUBING e 10 [ors 00 SUL ¢ 2 ..\‘\

s e h_./yE o 7/
e s lm/,é A ,\\\
gggggg = : 5

e ams— y e

R
N\
W \\

A
_ - Q.
Q)

V7 > 0z o
__s.,a 1.|IL.$\ &L

Payeal Bunoopano pee
BUMCPEUSIBND |0 SUBGOK] Agaisy put
UONIESE S O) A0S Siburs ue) eyl
Aoa0s om) BLEBq PUIT BS BL) O BUIPING
snowaid s uey) Apadod Ba of RS0
Diusaq BUspIng Byj ) Pajeia Wwaauos sy




0521 NOILO3S 3UIS 0ISOdOHd

05271 NOILLD3S 3US NOILYLINSNGD ONand

0] AR PN LD S Buging ] )

o
RN i

/?g ~7 V22 <)
B % i




uaInsUe0 Amos ajus - Buping pesodoag I S i Benssau BUIRITI BRG 34) Ponp )

PR e
] - i0d 11 ‘\
- AR PAsi0) LB Sy SUIPENG Bu) J0 J0A0| 00y B £ Rk~ G A
OGNS0 Aal0G 7 - Buying pesodil l

e _— T \
:T‘w..:...m...... i - Duirgoopsane dojs of 0 X ' \\L ‘\
RV OGNS ABKGES BiBurs - GUIpIng Mo Buise . e e i e : \v\
T suspien lswAeq oz ungInIEEeD ABKS 7 - Buipling Mo Bumsicy I Dy a SO oes mi
GLonL W ssaoold uonelnsuoD pooydnogubisp l o I e s 4% == T ¥ -
wiol) SpeLw sjusSWwpuUswy MBI THS  e— VI SINIWONINY .\v\‘_\
(i
M
k) % 3

e % Jiy * \\

N e —
a.ﬂxﬁ/jw
05Z'1 NOILO3S 3LIS NOLLVLTNSNOD OMENnd W\J\ , o




suepJen JewAkeq g2

SIS ss800ld UORBYNSUSD
WOl SPEL SJUSLUPUSLUY

/1N (€

Vi0V¥d SLO3UHOWY vma

eying v Guissou Gappng
I ) DR G UAIAIY PRRIMO] Lakae] 58 BUIDING B0 J9 ) 000 UL b

Amanhue
SEE?.E_E_E.gi.E%“ES@Eg_;

EEEEEE
0 {520 U] LA ALIALLNILY LY 304U RSB0 DU aYENL ) OUILI0 LGS SiN) g oy)

A LOEDS DS DIEOO|IBND
O ) (k) J sy L) DEDNPA) UsEG S (00w Soaops #bus sg) |

HIVIA S LNINONEVY

SHITHYD HIWAYA B2
0SE' L NOWWYAZTE O35S0d0Hd

052 L NVId 31S J350d0Hd

e SR A
7\ T_.rw\,\_uﬂ h e /M

b = /l\!‘,ﬂ./‘m

BIIS Gt} S5O0 BIMSHE

iy ) e S5 DUnSEos Jo L0

o) 0} 8NP SUBRRD JeWARG g7 o) BuroopEan
Ol 0 jivk Bl 1B Sssubuglhl vonaas aug |

0521 NOILD3S 3115 0350d40Hd

pum Aaeand jo Yy Agadosd ey
FSBIRGU YUK BUI I WODRSG PRl AIn) w4l 18U G Y £

(SUBPIRD) JELARE U1 SHSNOY BUY
10 ) G ALIESL pnouS UBrseq LOMEAIS BIE KU} PAAMIE]
Aaays axfiurs au) oy Juaaplpe s au) 295 o) 1gesd PNoAY T

s @ uo Buppng snowad au) ueg
Apedosd #y) o] 18505 Buusq BN Gu; L Addey 1oN |

OIS SNHIIN0D

052 L
NOILYAZT3 NOLLYLINSNOD O1Mand

UOHIRSGT ASH0IS SIS - Buieng Pasodoi .
RIS AR0HS £ - Buping pesodaid .
UONRREEUOD AaKyS AP - BUIPING M2d Butsig .
BTS00 KBTS 7 - BUPING M- Bunsec .

IEPUIOH 03—




. D Aaisig o - Bupiy daig l
T fasng 2 - l

_ woyprusuos Aaucs mfums - Buping Mod Sunsea .

WO

su 25 JawA
epien eqa oe f uogINAEuo ARois Z - Bupng MO Bunsea .
.. % sseooid uopeINSUOD 3 o z
e oy speW SJUBLUPUSLUY Ping A i [ —
(9B B puE 50U Bupsixs o ualeso) AN
F B4 01 AN SURED) Jawkeq 0 @ Supoopas

a4 0q i e 10y) siyBybey uanoes syl L

[N P —— . -
]

v

a80vd SLOILHOHY WAQ sauun uana Bussew Buiging
IIRAD B4} SINPR 0 WUD0F PHAMO| U0 SBY BUpRNg 24 J0 @A) Jo0g L ¥

0SE: L NOLLO3S 3US 0330d0dHd
SUBPIES) JBUIEQ OF Wl PUE 6] Bupyoojiae pue Aoeaud 0 sanss)
awey pnos Auedoid 5] 1SMEEU U] B U WoKpaq peTe(B Any Byl e NG Y E

s | T W HE

Ay =
Up SIRN0Y Y3 JO 181 Yl ubsap pasaaq faousl —_—— =

f s
i
POYILIO LBBG SEY HUA| 04} SOABMOY PANES! UE WS 10U SH0D a0y BuNosueAd | — Ao
- e e oo ——e——— 10G) Buiping By |0 JOPLITLLAL BUY Yiw Buy Ul fuow LEEaD B 0 10U jI PUE KBS oBuS i 0
Bunpyng au | Buiaq oste uoy p @Buss o o i i  pigd e ’. _ -- _ _m-.—_
] CL ] = ...r.. rm—n

01500 BL Y AuBuuy U) Busu UBSEP Byl DY O} PORILIS USST SEY YU By “F
“ays oy us

Bumppng snowasd ey uey Auadosd noyr of sescr Bumq Buippng ay) yaw Addey 10N '

MO OIS 808 Bumooyams
o @ jie e TyBiey U1 paona. UG SEY KW Auors sius uy |
O3SIVY ENYZONOD
FOWW SININONTNY SNIOWVD MINAVD 0E
05z L

NOLLYAZ T3 NOLLY.LINSNOO OrEnd
082:} NY1d 3UIS NOLLYLINSNOO oNand
i, ———— | 86¢Y

\‘_

mﬁwwwmw = \d

052: L NOILYAST3 O350d406d

!

: 2




es|4 poomsiieT L/g

LUOTLNL ssanold uopeynsuoy pooudnogublan
IOl BpELU SjuawipusLUy

Ya

VE0vd S1031HOHY YMa

ORI 0D ABIDIS SIS - BUIpNg PaSOUOId l
UBAINIISUID KIS £ - Bulpeng pasodond I
UONANRSUOY ABRS ojfis - BN MO Bunsny .
oSS Kalals Z - BUpING MO Bunsnc .

ARDUNOE IS —

AN

0521 NOILD3S 31Is J350d0Hd

082" L NOILO3S 3115 NOLLYLINSNOD OMand

o5y
pooMsHIE
BoN

sanss uooy R Aie Banpas

AR £ SO0 MU O UOIHPPE Buj LW ApUnog sy

0} Jaiieq SduIspus) 3o pue yie) apen @ RO
o pruBisa) eDg S SLINDS BOESIE] o] G

iy saynn ebpey Yy g Baueg

ORI G50 Ll WWHOKE 04 o) jusuyEan Aepunog
Bl POOMENIE]

£ 0] ARIPHENGG BU) o) SS0R Se B snoeaid i)
e SwGyuing Bneq u pausno Buipsng Gusncy ey| ¢
iy

s Bursst Dusppne R Sup 6 o) wns
ERIBMGE 1330 5B BTG ) J0 (@RS 00 1L L

D51 POOMSHINT § 0 AWPUNGG Bij| UK ABNE S8R £ E
Aemuncosdde poscus woeq Sy o u Geppng suy) |

A0V SINIWANINY

ASTH GOOMSHEYT LD

052 L NY'1d 3U5 O350d0Hd

T3SIVH THAM SNHIDNOD ON

TSI QOOMSHEYT L5

oSz L
NVId 3LUS NOILVLINSNOD DN8nd




LGN SUHT RBI0LS HBLIS - Buipang posadold l

m%%.;mw: =

UOINIFEL0S ABIGES T - Buiang pesodoly .

UHONgEUDD Ansis i - Bugng pod Bunse l

es|4 poomsiieT 6/8

S MO0 ARos 2 - Baping pod Bunsec l
Gl ssebold uonelnsucs poouinogybian
Lo SpELU SJUSLWIpUSUUY RO . —
. ATH
C NOLLYATTS 03S0dOHd
volvd SLOTLHOHY YA 1=

052:L NOILO3S 31S 0350d0Hd

6986
o
W nIM.Mz_.!_..S

Arepunog jo e
1INy o1 payesu g
) iR U BoUB) ]
pepie0qg #soj0 ybiy
BAOW WLIOOEE Moy
052:L NOLLOSS 3LIS NOILYLINSNOD OMand
-=:1
osiy 08
i - J g b

BoN

zre8] [eszes]

NOILYAITI DNILSIXS

[l G (ELL BoURIBOdE [
) Bunew S au) 10 6315 ) PP

S| LT LN S GEHS OOURLILD LR ey
LAIE i) LitEe ST uolBAEi sl G

‘SaNSE BuOCUBAD AU S30pa)
T O BRI M 0 IR SU) T
AfR[rIodg o o) Kot AdEISpUR) ¥
pus 4By ‘apw B aiRiodioou o) padsap
BB SEY LB DOESPUET o) §

NG s BurssE Bupng [EIss
By BN Of WL RS Lo
B BIpanag ou) po Sase 00l L ¥

(ABIS awy Asnoiosd

M BLPInn [0 Uonas SN HoU) B5H
POOMEYIIT §f J00 AIEPUNGG B4} 0 eS0p
s Buipping Snoueud o g sjigiyGey
iy in paaning Guppng S sl o

sbisEmp paaeiper ) o

Al sy S0 [jEMSE Tusseu pue Y
A ay) Buanpas asny poomsyE] §

10 ApUmOn oS i) Wi AEME S §
e R L T

s sjgng
ey Ui U EIR) PSRRI 500
iyl WUDDPE B0 0) USRI ARDUNOE |

A0V SLNINONINY
ASIH GOOMSMHVT 68

0S2:L Nv1d 3LIS 350404d

IS QOOMSHHYT 6
AH OISIVH FHAM SNHIDNOD ON

BU00) [BISIPUS 60} 64 0f JYBNOL BJam S o1 ¢

IROUIITILIAS DIOW DU BATIEINE 5]

01 DAISNISIG SEM LENM SR BNSodo sl 6yl A
i) uliisop SELEHING Gub Brs O B PI0M S0 ex]
B 1L LINS SYLI B AIBRGES PUB GUHING Bul

o sinEan proqeseg sl Bapatiar paueaues £

‘@S poamsHEr @ o) iesodosd s 1o
Anumosd asop wamdde s Supmies pauewoD £

s sajng pedipaypadeaspus)

8 ajeess o} Bunuekd g eous) pepieog

35072 @ 60 PN J| PESIADY [IBA YU P05 B 865 0]
UM 10U DFIOM I PELSR LI USWIEGRT) S)1 IBUM MOUY O
BuguiR PAie U AIBHUNGA Bu) J0 WSLISIGNSo-aY |

OESIYY SHHIINOD

IEMH QOOMEHHYT 68

0521 Nvd 3LIS
NOLLYLINSNOD DNand

Page 134



2 0L LOLPM T

oy b o w

a:oasw_ﬁs.w.._wlmm w

iauuld ‘aso|D H

mopes UBIH 18 Juswdaeneg o)
SWoH aued pasodoig V

Ko

P 9]

Jeuoneussiu| edoJjoljeH Z

R NS e [T
WO BA

hv/)" (€

SLOIUHIEY ¥Mma

s -

Y A A0 10 A0 1 Bt il
ety o g

ot o B A} i A b
1 e o e 4 0 )

Dy
e 1 S 1y Bk e
ot ] g 2 £ B S
(YRR ——
L )

C

suapieb Jawiep 9z jo Alepunog wosy main suapieb Jawdep gy jo Alepunog woly main

sed JBD SOURIUS UIBL WO MBIA

Page 135




2 SOl LOLPM T

-y R o w

suonesiensip gg 2

i oy ﬁ

usULld ‘98010 [

mopesy Ui 18 uswdopasg m
g

o g
Jeuoneussiu| edoJjoljeH Z

U

SLOAUHINY ¥Ma

s 3

Y A A0 10 A0 1 Bt il

ot o B A} i A b
1 e o e ) 00 1 )

Dy
e 1 S 1y Bk e
a3 k] 1 i ) i
(YRR ——
L )

C

51y poomsyie] g Jo uspseb wos main

suapier) Jawdeq of jo uapiedb woy main

8SI4] POOMSHIET / JO UBPIED WO} M3IA

sy poomsyieT ¢ jo uspreb woly main

8SIY POOMSHIET § JO UBPIED WOl MaIA

Alepunog uIayINos Woy MaiA

Page 136



901 LOLPM T

-y oy Py bt w
o
Ja s b
L By WL

-y

ININN

N6 M AU Bulss ()

B AWOH MRD POSOCol >
SUDHES|IENSIA OF

ity O

d

Bl ‘88010
mopeay uBiH 1B uewdoeneg nlu
BUIOH BJeD posodoig 3

Ly

P15
[euonewisiu| adosoleH 2

] e

W O BF

wYmu

SLTALHDHY YMa

e, ]

) R WYL S (G000 i) by

e g et i
D L T
B AN b PR ] e L

Ty
P L L T ]
0 SO K A L ) AT

unog yotsw yueld - Buppng snomely

e,
..,"..C.DQ.*.’.. o

alwop ey pasodoid

Page 137



= 90t LOLPM T
- o By e W
A e ) N

LipE By o w00k - m
=g -2

LAD2) UoIaM Huekd Bulisig %

¥ BWOH B5es) pasodos =

SUIESIENSIA (IE mutmea U

Euld ‘esoin

4 LB 18 JueLLd a nlu

SUIoH aJen pesodold 3
wly

P 3
[euoneusiu| adosjoleH 2

d

SLOALHOMY VMG

i i v b B .

e )
o o s o e sy
R ) e 1 D

4 % et 4 2 AT Gnagy 1y B Co
i e 30 5 o e Y At
g s g 3 s Y

s T g Pt i e a0

4nag Ulem wukld - Buiping snomeid swoy auy pasodotd

Page 138



VIEW OF FWC FROM NO 30

ﬂ i i II :I.F": (LR
' *‘ il |.~ (I ,’ I W hJ l“i ‘j u i
Uk ol | I.;u -

PROPOSED VIEW FROM NO 30







i -

P

- -
S .r.aﬂ‘




_ ‘“
L
5 {

X

‘\\‘
\

N -

\
NN

s

{

20

Eastcote Point

Ty

!
Tree Tops| !
l

'
I
Woodberry| |

'

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2012 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

Land at High Meadow Close

Pinner

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
196/APP/2012/1776 1:2,000
Planning Committee Date N b
ovembper
NorthPage 142 2012

™ILLINGDON

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 138 LINDEN AVENUE RUISLIP

Development: Erection of 1 x 3 bedroom and 1 x 4 bedroom two storey detached dwellings
with associated parking and amenity space involving the demolition of
existing bungalow.

LBH Ref Nos: 11121/APP/2012/1922

Date Plans Received:  06/08/2012 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 12/11/2012

Date Application Valid: 30/08/2012 06/08/2012
18/10/2012

North Planning Committee - 11th December 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 143



v ros |

|.|~‘ ueig £eaing Bupspy $86520 96210191
R I, el we'L IH 30N34 8/D
oovit | zioz aed .!z_!nu..ooow..z, wanoy sopuey o Zi1e Y51 ;
.\\\ SLSOd DNOD 30 3NIT els
Ry
) LAY BL'LS 4
SPONYDIV ddH £ i 909 | (23
I ATIOH | &
(=2
o B TS 8N40S
3SN30 HiE uold mopbung Bunsix3g
3SN3A
Lo
P
= gy . A ——
= fd et | woorey
&
o
iy Ll
g NMYT -
gl Ge'ls 88°1S,
38 rh
g% 1615 o gnuos - R e ’ e
= oa
@ 8nuos
Sen3a 3SN30
wnny
89°1S AONYD
annisQ e . T
0
i crze) _bzEg || 3N 870 Wel .
_—
£8°18 sdaLs/ 8eS 5225 gz | S1S0d
o) oz S3IS cgzg  glZS B ) 7 \\\ ONOD
a3HS |5 T «
i L9725 o
iy 9528 3nNyHO'G 69725 | FRIS
o 16715 Henuos F A
. = 3SN3Q o
89°LS X3d¥ » ol|uld m 0£'85 3001
= I o|nQ > 5
0¥l ©N 03HS ! AP 2|
Z6°c L e @
N o Al |z %1
B8LS =e|t: o 5
=S ol B 2|
)zl N
s 4 iy o m % &
¥6CS  9vpS SIAVI <07 gnos | S
EE Ry, - n Zves e
3 k < 90g o o TV WD NO
Gl sisod onoo ) | SLSOJJONGD ) © o 30N34 8/0 W60 ’
o < . 5 =2 B : iy = .
~ £€'2S [ SH'CS 8v'Zs 0925 €9'CS PRI crze —— sgis
0 161G 1 SEE .
T3V SSvao SHEE B |sSvo * J :
| > ; P [SFZ ON34 NIvHD  BS'ZS
=t 05'ZS 200 8€°ZS s
=5 zzzs W i & R 5528
cles gr'zs NOILO3NNOD SSOd TIAVEO
. sezs + goize €576+ 2578 + T INNIAY NIANIT .
. 72T + 9z + 9¢°6y I
TaAvED L1Zs + qA3AVYHD 00°€8 10
, . HW
or'es S¥'ZS 15728 lores L
’ £7ES z 9828, ; : :
z1zs v | # i SSVN9
l 3n¥a SS9 3AI¥Q 3A1E0
ONIAYd 30018 ELL
v
0¢
N
™
o
a
w
G1'8S S3AV3 =

€Z’'le 3001y
SLL ON 9585 3901¥
€LL ON

OAK GROVE

o w
ooary w01 pRsdas SO

s S Borstng 00 DU 1 O35 L

Page 144

ol

(43131Wv10 3did 3MIRY3L3A 0L 318YNN) SMJ
o
o8




al  wad |

w5 pasodasy SEETH DL

e HNE ¥YH ‘9103183 ‘SRUBNY VOB BEL =]

oszu00L:E | Zhoz aed | suntana pevadoid ——
e r s a,

SPAPYIY ddH - ¢ 3

QO >
ST

e
e g R G T B T e v

@ upjd UONDIOT

T
s SO Bafeuinlg 0] DOy W #1935 L

90 9
ATIOH

umoT

mj wg'l 1H 30N34 870

Ovl N

I 4y
| _eoods| |l

m Buigiog !

1

[ 1w
T
]

umoT

TIVM W0 NO
\ I0N34 8/0 we'l

LOXE O
Iddv

£0Xe 9
ddv

ub|d asnoy bBunysix3

wg'L LH 39N34 8/2

9t ON

8€ ON

Page 145

m

JIAVHD

ANNIAY  NIANI




Page 146

4 ol ] v i
——— ENE FYH OO nueay uepul §T1 JaAap———
ook | B0z | seullong perodod ——
SN a,
soowyoy ddH L S §
Ry
A \1\\ wg', IH 30N34 8/3
o
=
il
umoT umo" 1]
9€ ON
ub|4 esnoH buiysixy
Twm weo N0 T T
H 30N3S 8/ W'y
o
-
w@
— m
| ]
ovl ©N | T
=
S
| = El
_ I N == | P |
8€ ON
T ===
i i i
[ ! “
[ ! ST )
soods| |l | gBoods i
.m:_.vtun“ e “ac_x._cm “mﬂw_wMM
“ I 1 |
[ R 1
I ' 41 |
|||||| 4 |7 “ | | I -
e INN3AY  NIANN
|
SRR ddH F 2l

Y 4 04 pISas SO

T
s SO Bafeuinlg 0] DOy W #1935 L



1. Beala his drawing lor Plansing Purpcses oy
2

trvinsiens aprted b e Rt
a

1P Arsiects

HFP Architects

LN

3‘, "!

Mrs J McKie

£y

1 3 :
Propesed Plans & Elevations

I K280




138 Linden Avenue. Existing Bungalow Photos

Front / (LH)Side

Side (RH)

Rear




\
\

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2012 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

138 Linden Avenue

Ruislip

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

North Page 149

Planning Application Ref: Scale
11121/APP/2012/1922 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
November

2012

™ILLINGDON

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address BREAKSPEAR HOUSE BREAKSPEAR ROAD NORTH HAREFIELD

Development: Proposal to enclose the lightwell between the original manor house and the 2
storey car park to create 2 rooms to serve 2 individual flats within the original
manor house

LBH Ref Nos: 7610/APP/2012/2637

Date Plans Received: 24/10/2012 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 24/10/2012

North Planning Committee - 11th December 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 150



Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address BREAKSPEAR HOUSE BREAKSPEAR ROAD NORTH HAREFIELD

Development: Proposal to enclose the lightwell between the original manor house and the 2
storey car park to create 2 rooms to serve 2 individual flats within the original
manor house (Application for Listed building Consent)

LBH Ref Nos: 7610/APP/2012/2638

Date Plans Received:  24/10/2012 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 24/10/2012

North Planning Committee - 11th December 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 151



£V @
0SZT T aes

ueld Aay

sieadsyealg
AL

17 R |

S B

i}

Page 152



s oo Demantis Al

€at52a soar0 (rma) vy

Lt saaia o) 131

o ean xaE300M

ST SV THW 00D

300450 OYEH VIHIOOAINTD
\onvsezse aow s |
W3O ONAYHD oS W0 avo Twvos |

NY1d NOLLYOO
SNOWVILTY QYA LHN0D i

3NINOL
FBNOH HVALSHYINE

sjuawdojaaa(g

ADNVIO

saquiny Aeg Bupyied

n,wéa&{asaisﬁaﬁaﬁu
€3 Ul PajoL M Rydsy) peo Liel

vognasuo) Aemabeiuey
Paned 09 aleMd

000000000060

I8 B

B weooooeoof

el TN,



sjuawdofaaac]

ADNVIO

ey
uones|3 Jeay i

uoljeAs|J 1uol4

N —\fi%
\

ﬁ

NANVEN
E
f
a

Page 154

\ s o
\\\\\

\\\\\\

g
H
g
§

:
I




syuawdofaaa(]

AODNVIO

— A

3
z1ams A\
Y lteleg /
\
/
(im0 A pasddns) Y
BIBOLIASRI WAyl /
oo |

- L4
B o
Ll 1 #a0G Buaunon
S s 360 . 151 __VIA i M_
e A poan voling wus) LS \Jm B
,___m poowiud
SO Bl
OSED SO

Page 155




Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2012 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

Breakspear House
Breakspear Road North
Harefield

{! |\\

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale i
7610/APP/2012/2637 1:3,000 3 " -
Planning Committee Date :
NorthPage 156 | ' Caeny ' | HHILLINGDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address HOLLAND AND HOLLAND SHOOTING GROUND DUCKS HILL ROAD
RUISLIP
Development: Single storey building for use as a corporate facility involving demolition of

existing building

LBH Ref Nos: 16568/APP/2012/1423

Date Plans Received: 12/06/2012 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 25/09/2012
Date Application Valid: 22/06/2012 22/06/2012
23/11/2012
15/06/2012
09/09/2012

North Planning Committee - 11th December 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 157



190200!!!

190 100m

WDUE’_UE

to be demolished and new building
to be erected at same location

WMP }_m‘

1ﬂ0200m

Existing car parking

190100m

0OS Mastermap

12 July 2011, ID: CM-00082441
www.centremapslive.co.uk

1:1250 scale print at A4, Centre: 507343 E, 190138 N

@Crown Copyright. Licence no. 1DDt‘E) ﬁge 1 58

ENTREMAPS/ive

¥ www.centremapslive.co.uk



08l-8
‘ON 130[0id
Md
Ag umesg

z10z/T0/1E

aieg |

| ueid xo0ig

a1 Bujmesg

[LSZ 9¥H ‘POOMULION 'POOY IIH S3onQ
puncisg BUlOOYS PUDj|OH %R PUD|IOH
10 seneRy 8josodioy

walosd

puE[jOH pue puejjol
s

BACE3BaN IR IR | Om e

Y

&

JION

WO, 4O IUBWOUALILIOD 0} 10U 10100
0 PBILBA BIE SUOISUBLUID
POSIADE S 1 BUiMELD S141 JO LONEIBdS.
uE¥El UBEQ SBY LONUSLE PUE 8/80 anD fi
IO

d350408d

SHELTRSD %@@%@%g% G

VIEV ONIAYVd




v mlam_w_ 0w
) “on Buear)

__sm
Eiﬂ!ﬂ. A umesg

v @ 0001 L tozftone
WS ]

z uoid waoig

gL Buean

ASZ 9VH "PoOMyUON ‘POOH |IIH %3N0
puncug Bujjooys PUD|IOH § PUB|OH
e 04 oyoiodiod

|jBan 383 1 y34y

S113IM

TR

HIORA, B0 TUMLSUMINLIOD O S0t J0FIRRUCT)

U1 A S L0 PoygLsa, D18 SLOSUSLID [ 1oL
POSIADE 1 b B 511 J0 uogRIBdEd ol v

U LI ST LB PUT AU ST 8 BIAY
JI0N

Z@r TT TR T

Awao Buiyby|
Asusbuswe ypm yod
E edosse Bujwioy yjod

BpIM 00T L

BRJD BLLIBY
| oyue Buwede proysedyy
8] DADY O} SI0OP X8 IY

—

PR dean Buyyby
AausBuawe ypm uyod
edpase Bujwao) yod
JOWIDY [9AB] BPIM Q0T

ONITTINE 03504044
oy peuo Bupsod
B|qIS50000 WOy

080 JDWID) |9ABT]

O
—
()
(@)
©
o

39007 3HL




UOHDAR|S PUD
uojd aeo)y Buys;xy

0011 ¥yl ITVOS
puncg Buyoays pusioy g Mzﬂz H
L

0011
|Ban 381 y3ay

@a&mmﬁmﬂm
ST113IM

—_—_———————————————— —

S z-.....E | ﬂ_._
el
O s o N c
| N}
| m| mo mo obm | |
N < -

"Y1

IO, 0 TUHUSIUHILIOS 0] J0Ud JOFIRRU0TY
O A G L PorgLan, D18 SLCSUELIR i g

Tasap i Buieip s 0 uogeiedad sl u
) 06 SR LUK PUT AU BN 18 BILIAL

Page 161




punNoIs pIey 0] uo
3UN00, 2J2I2U0)D) WS [X009

papaau qdap 01 2100pIeH

SHOANO0Tg WWGTT — |
SN €61

0ldLWmQY] gpo——=——e——o—

sadid Sugesy \ - Y
PA2IDS JUAWAD (), # v
£ e

uone[nsu]
0TdL Ws/

[oued 30T HDYPL WWESTX(S \\Q
[[em 30]

[2A3] 5@&%&5

\.

AIRSSAU SE
dn apeur [242] punoin

|.\..

Q

punoy wmeg

}201q 212101U0)) Egowﬁ

N 03 pafess 3q
pue depiaao 01 DdA

dens an [eloN

dng

uone|nsu]

/ poz a1 s[qeIsnipy

Page 16"-_2




Notes:
Roof pitch 18deg External fimishes:
Roof to be slate grey Marley Modem concrete roof tiles.

Walls to be 1 50mm Round Logs treated with mid brown preservative.

g T — T Windows & Doors to be timber treated with mid brown presarvative.
‘[ _” [ Exemal doors to have glazed panels from a height of S00mm to 1500mm

from FFL. And all to have suitably level thresholds and to apen onto a
— level area. All internal doors 10 have a clear opening of 800mm,

- and to have 300mm unobstructed space (0 the side of the leading edge.

| All glass doors to have permancnt strips on the glass, within a zone of 1400mm

10 1600mm from the floor, ing in colour and humi ith the background

seen through the glass in all light conditions. edge and surround of glazed doors
East Elevation 10 be clearly defined.

Fire detection system to be fined.

Emergency cxit lights over all external doors.

Emergency lights in all rooms.
Roof pitch 18deg

West Elevation

South Elevation

E
a |-
. — e 1. fe—

| |

l ’ \

— —— |} === ===
I
Front Elevation

0 130xI20em g 130x120em  p  130x126m g 130xI20em g 180x1200m 180x1 20cm 180x120cm 180x120m
— { — :h#%%wg%:gqﬂ e
L = bi = 1 £
|
m 130x90cm 13 o J z
i Suite { ] 00x20 . e s ﬂ SUatiem ot
v) i 7 | .
i = . | I — = | | ot
- i;“ z it i | [ ;
& E S
£ | | z
B -1 n B a | [ | 4
= - 1 - b Purlin | |
o T | o s s 4 £
= <
H
Office | ':M
| ) . s |
52, 159 s Kitchen ) - £
o f L ‘I—{V‘ﬁ " o Harris Holland Suite g _/
- o — -5 oo H90x2 = 60 Poople | -
TETE | = E
UR'UR h% T 3 = ol
s € S|
\\, B £ - A
2 — 2| l —
Gents Toilets 'E = 175 m _1
i +—ih ‘ g
o] 1 & g
| — | 9 z
E ] ‘ — g =
e — gl *
F Tolet fl f 1Al Laminated beam oves n
- c N b
o} ] ViV Binfold doors under v

Purlin

7
2

|

=

425m
f
g
ot
H=
4l
9.50 m
a 180%120cm

Reception Arca U

St £ E

i i g~ %

Pushin o
B . E ‘: 3 £ \
wd o]
225m—t 300m 4%3
Proposed Log
1 Northwood Suite Corporate Facilities
o for Holland & Holland

o)

180x120 180x120 _p/ 190x200cm 180120 180x120 60 People Pucks Hill Raad
[~ 1 N P _ Nonhwood, HA6 25T
| | %

Drawing: Floor Plan

£ & Elevations, Scale 1:100

2 Drawn by James Rattsay

“ Date: 17/5/2012
Sheet: |

J Amended: 117822012

180x200cm 180x120cm Amended: 25/10/2012

"
180x120cm

41

180x200em 180x120cm 180x120cm
2 \ i
/‘ \ / ) Norlog: 07748186806
- 11.00m - — norlog@unicomemail co.uk

nne Page 163 o



150 x 750mm
Laminated beams

ROOF. I§ Pitch, U ~0.19 Wim2K
Statc Grey Concrete ro0f

75x200mm raflers
\ 21mm T&? ‘boarding.

110mm PVC rainwater gutters
10 run info 65mm downpipes
then imto 110mm UPVC

o mlau.ay\
== £
Tie rod drilled throiigh Tolles =5 e ——— | 150mm Round Logs
logs and fixed 1o raflers }‘12 a5 ! u‘rl'ro -| | 2 | 1‘ i 1 with interlocking comers
2 ioe|| | | | o
o e i ‘ 12| = | [ IJ l T 75mm TWSS insulation
built into concrete foundations | | | Reception | g 1 —| =—— 50mm Log pancl
and fixed (o log walls =, ] | | U=020 Wim2K
e = S S == = =
Gmllﬂ!cvclmnd::np 8 T | N\ | Buscloglaidon
1o within 150mm of 2Werm TRG flooring 32m long 21 5mm blockwork 10 sit DPC bodded in mastic
slablevel 100man Kisgspan TPIO imsulaton
215mm blockwork to sit 120mm Consrete aft with 1 layer A142 fabsic o0 6001 SOmm concrete
on 600x1 50mm concrete Visqueen DIM foolings, 600mm min
footings, 600mm min Blinding oa hardore U =0.16 Wim2K below ground level
below ground lovel Section A - A
Notes:
WALLS - INTERNAL & EXTERNAL
150mm dia round Pinc logs with i d with Pine p
and interanlly with two coals of Albi-Max Flame Retardant. External walls to be lined internally
153mm Rownd  75mm TP10 with 75mm Kingspan TW55, covered with S0mm Log Panel, U value = 0.20 Wim2K
all Insulation
; WINDOWS:
x183mm TRG
A0 Loxpwd To have Low E glass with glazing, Al treated wi Window beads to be
28mm TAG flooring positioned 2m from floor level. All parts to be side opening. Glazing below 800mm to be safety plass.
Achicveing a 1.1 U value,
100mm TP10
inswlation DOORS:
v ~_ {2 5mm Cancrete All doors to be pine pancl. External door to be half glass fitied with Low E safeiy glass double glazing
p I AT D;M slab Achieveing a 1.4 U value
DRC to overlap and |
e seabed 10 DPM L SPACE HEATING:
[ -| U W “To be radiators powered from Oil Boiler
: L
I *} = 6001 Sbmm Conrcie Footing VENTILATION;
All rooms 1o have trickle vemtilators fined 1o windows. Kitchen to have mechanical extraction capable of
LOG BASE DATAIL Scale 1-20 60 litres/see, Toilets to have addional mechanical extraction capable of 15 litres/see.
PLUMBING:
Hot and cold water to WHB, and sink; cold water supply t0 WC and 01l Bailer
Water heating from Oil Boiler
DRAINAGE:
S separate shoet
Mains-wired with battery backup smoke detector & carbon monoxide detector be fitted in the lounge ceiling.
32.10m
10.60m I 10.90m I 10.60m _—
-
£
218mm blockwork 1o sit 2
o0 600x1 S0mim concrete: 1 |
footings, G00mm fin -
below groend level TS Fo)
Sink Sink
Al vegetsble matter and soft
ground to be removed priot 1o
laying footings and concrete slab
te—o—eo—=¢ Q?r
wHB Uk R
Soil drainage to be | 10mm UPVC 1o mun intg
E existing g plant all shown on separate shect
. WC
(P\\(
|
WC W we URUR | s
—se~<or <o <o —o— oty
® b © YO
we we  we W

WHB
o o o e

“The damp proof membranc to the
floor construstion will overlap
and be sealed 1o the DPC
10 the walls

}—— 3.50m ———er

Al access roads parking arcas, disabled
ramps ¢tc shown on seperate shoet

Proposed Log
Corporate Facilities
for Holland & Holland
Ducks Hill Road
Northwood, HA6 28T

Drawing: Foundation Plan
& Section A - A, Scale 11100
Drawn by James Raturay
Date: 17/5/2012
Sheet: 2
Amendod Soction 12/11/12

Norlog: 07748186806
norlog@unicomemail co.uk

Page 164



—_

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2012 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

Holland and Holland Shooting Ground
Ducks Hill Road
Northwood

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
16568/APP/2012/1423 1:3,000 | ;
Planning Committee Date 2 j‘t-
NorthPage 165 " aeny ' | THLLINGDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 166



	Agenda
	5 Land at High Meadow Close, Pinner - 196/APP/2012/1776
	6 138 Linden Avenue, Ruislip - 11121/APP/2012/1922
	7 Breakspear House, Breakspear Road North, Harefield - 7610/APP/2012/2637
	8 Breakspear House, Breakspear Road North, Harefield - 7610/APP/2012/2638
	9 Holland and Holland Shooting Ground, Ducks Hill Road, Northwood - 16568/APP/2012/1423
	10 Enforcement Report
	Plans for North Planning Committee

